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1 VIDEOGRAPHER. Here begins Volume 1 MR, ATWOOD, Rick Ahwood also with
3 1, Videotape Number 1, in the deposition of a Coughkn & Stola also representing plaintifs
1 David Bere i the matter of In Regard Dollar »  VIDEOGRAPHER Would the court
+ General Corporabon Shareholder Libgahion in s« reporier plaase swaar in the wilness?
s the Sixth Crcudt Coud for Dawdson County, = DAVID BERE,
¢ Tennessea ¢ called as a witness, having been first duly
3 The Dodkal Mumber is 07MB-1 5 swarn, was examined and tesiified a3 follows.
¢ Today's date = June &, 2008 Time on the wdeo ¢ DIRECT EXAMINATION
» momter i 9.03 The wdea oday is + MR, BARON: | would like mark as
1o Heather Pamia of Vowell & Jermings, 214 Second 10 Exhubd 1, ff 1 could, the [oliowming documents,
11 Avenus North, Nashwlle, Tennessea  This video 11 Bere Eximbil 1
12 depasilion s aking place al 1906 West End 17 (WHEREUPON, EXHIBIT NO 1 WAS
i Avenua, Nashwvilla, Tennesses, i MARKED )
1 Counsel, please identfy yourselves w BY MR BARON:

L3
18
1T
LW
b3

fat
a1
1¥
11
%

Min-U-Seriptk

and stale whom you represent,

MR CURLEY: Mathew Curey of Bass,
Berry & Sims representing Mr Bere and the
individual defendants n lhe case

MR RILEY: And I'm Steve Riey,
and | represent Dollar General and KKR, and wilh
mi 15 my colleague Trey McGee and also Susan
Lanigan, who 5 Ihe general counsel of Dollar
Ganeral.

MR BAROMN: Randall Baron with
Coughlin & Stoa representing plantifis.

EL

ah
LT
FL

Q. I'm showing you what has bean marked
Bere Exhibit 1, which is an artcle writien by
SpencerStuart dated Pasitioning the Private
Equity Portfolo Company CEQ for Success
Have you ever read this arbcle before?
A, | have
. When was the lasi bme you read t?
A It would be sometime ago | believe
this was in response to 8 paneal thal | was on. 1
| think thers was an artichks writlen on that
0 Tell e aboul the pana) thal you are on

Vigwell & Jennings, Inc. (815) 156-1935
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A The panel | beliave was -- the puipose
of the panel was 1o talk aboul whal are the
differences from a CEQ perspective between
private — ruAMng a pavale equity company
versus a public company
0 Why were you on the panel?
A | served 88 — in a publc company at
Cuaker Oats, and | also had served in a private
equity backed company called Bakery Chef And |
was the CEO of that company So | think
SpencerSiuarl fell that | - had some
relationship lo SpencerStuart and they felt that
| had a perspective on both those
Q. And your role as a CEOQ of a private
aquity company, did you roll into that dunng it
going prvate, of were you hised -
A Mo, |was brooghl in = | was
approached by a = | had kefl Quaker Oats, and |
was aclually approached by a former colleague of
mine at Quaker Oats, who mformed that ihere
were a ot of businesses being sold 1o Quaker
Oats. There was ana greal business here called
Liquid Dned Foods. He asked me if | would be
interested in that

| was actually worlang at McCain Foods

WO e e e ke

-
[ -]

12

Faga 10

al the ime | sasd | would have an irlensst
I had never worked with private equaty before
He had had some contacls wilh pnvale equity,
and he knpw that there was a fem or two that
may be inieresied in thes, and it was through
that process that | created a parinership wilh
One Pont Partners o buy - patentally iry 1o
buy ihis division of Cuaker Cals
O One sbruciural thing, you need to wail
sl | fimish my quashion befone you answer.
M try 1o fimish = walt fior your answer
before | guestion 1t makes il easer on the
cour reporier —
A  Faw enough
2 - bath of us will mess up throughou,
but P godng 1o remind you a couple of bmes?
A (Moving head up and down )
Q. Okay., And the oiber thang I'm gaoing to
rermind you of s shaking your head doesn'l
really work too well on the record 5o you ane
going to have to answer awdibly =
A Okay ;
2. - yesor ne, of whatever you think s
the appropriale answer

Mow, m your robe as - in the prvale

-

- O o m s e o R

o M R o= W R R o e
S HEESERESREERESERES

14
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Fogs 11

equity world, was your foundahon for your
particspation on this panel al SpencerStuart,
did that company go public or sell while you
were lhena?
A The compary went — we ware there for
fiver years, and from the momaent that we bought
the company and we ended up selling o Io
Walcorp, a corporation in St, Louis

MR. RILEY: Randy, could we have an
agreamenl thal one objection —  ona of us
obgects, thal that objection will apply to all
of us, so thal we don have to have multiple
objectiong?

MR. BARDMN: Please.

MR RILEY. Greal. Thanks

MR BARDM So,ves Alhough
senal objechans i fing a1 this pomt

MR, RILEY: Faght.

BY MR BARDON
0 Mow, in that resell of that pnvate
equity, did you have an equity interast in the
prvate equity company that — you were the CEO
after that?
A Yes
0. Did you have some equity ownership

w Em d kW W W e

ma  ma B T I T R o I R
_,Eq-q.-hl-\.l-nul-uvrﬂ

Fage 12

interesi?

A Ddid. linvested in the company myself
and as well a3 recened whal you called sweal
equity into the company.

O  How much aquity did you imvest in that
company?

A The — the dollars amount?

O Yes

& N was -- | thenk d was around

500,000,

Q. And how much did you take oul of A when
it was sold?

A Nwas approsomaledy -- | hink 2bout

513 milhion

. Thal's in a five-year imea perod?

A Yes

O  And how much of thal was what you say,
the sweaal equily, as opposed 0 the acquisition
equity?

A, I'm lesimg my recollechon e, bul we
had a — what | do remamber is we had six imes
cash ar cash  Soal | pul 500,000 on, that
would suggest thal, you know, probably two and a
hialf to 3 mallion was due to the mvestmen, and
the rest was due to the eguiky - the sweal

Al

i-L-Bonipakl
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equity pia.
Q  Are you — were you familiar with
SpencerSiuan before you agreed fo do this
panel?
A Yes | had worked with SpencerStuar at
Chaaker Cals and in other posibons as lar as
using — thay'ne a recrubng firm and, you
know, had used hem o recruil people
2 Do you remember when thal panel was?
A We sold Bakery Chefm 2003 | left, |
think, Bakery Chel in 2005, and | thimk nght
after that, so my guess woukd be around the 2005
perod, bul I'm not quite sure Thal would be
my qUESS
Q. If you take a look on to Page 2, 4
falks aboul U 5. based venlure capital and
private aguity firms in 2006 as pard of this
article.

Does thal help refresh your recollection
al all?
A P'm sory, whal page?
0. Page 2 taks aboul — as vou can see at
the very bollom, there's a char ialking abouwt
privale equity firms 20067

MR CURLEY: And you wani (o know

M OomE - m oW & e ko

[T R T R I R I R i B R
W = & 8 B o & U & B B = O

Ty

Page 15

&  There were hwo things, and U'emonel Swrne
where most of the resull of this atide came
from. | parbiczpated e a prvale panel wilh
SpencerSiuar, and | also presented in a public
pamnel, a lwncheon. And Pm nod suee ol s
arficle — this paper came oul of that or the
public one or some combination thereo!

BY MR BAROM:
2 Were they at the same hme?
A No
Q. Okay How far apar were those two?
A, | don'l recollect
3 When do you bebeve thal the public
paned was? Was thal the one in 2005 that you
ware Lalking about?

MR RILEY: | tink he's slready
said he doesn't remember.
MR. BARCM: | understand hal —

I -1 raally —

MR CURLEY, Do you have a
questocn?

BY ME BARCON
2 Yeah, When was the prvale panal?
A My guess is sometime in this 2005, 6.
but | really don't recollect

'

O R R I TR T

-
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Page 14

whelher thal refreshes the recollection ol what?
ME, BARDN Az 1o whether be
bebeves thal the panel was in 2005
A | don't know when the - the panel - |
Just don't remember, and I'm not sure how long
afler the pansal s arbcle was wniten,
B8 MR BARON-
2 Do you bekeve it was more than a year?
& 1 don't know
2 MNow, 50 the qusies - you reahze
there's some quoles in this arbcle from you,
comect?
A Yes. | nesd to refresh my memory what
those quoles were
O We will {2k about those
A Okay
O Just as a foundatonal question, you
will recall ba guated in fhis arbicla, comact?
A Yes
2 And those quoles came from whal you saed
al the panel s that fair, or were the qumes
from some different source?
A You kmow —
MR CURLEY Object io tha form.
o ahead.

O e B WP R e ma

A b okl AR kR e W O e R e
om = A e R W B W R O e e B D

Page 16

0. Were you ~ were either of these panels
taking place dunng the imes thal you wera
discussing the going pnvale ransacton of
Dollar Genesal?
A Mo
G I was before thal?
A Definnely before that
O  How long before that, a couple of
months --

MR CURLEY: Dbject to the form.

BY MR BARON
Q- avyear?
A You know, agasn, my recollechon i that
| was eifher about io leave Bakery Chef or close
to leavirg Bakery Chel when | did the panel, so
would have been, again, 2005, 2006, but, again,
' o sure

HY MR, BARCN:
O Naow, | will podnt you o the lasi page
of this This says thal il was copynghted in
2006 Do yvou see thal, if you tum 1o, | guess,
the second io the Last page”?
A Yes, | see il
Q. Can you give me some idea —
assuming, you didn1 see a draft of this aricle

Slim-L-Sce ir.lrir

Vowell & Jennings, Inc. (615) 2561935
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. Do vou sea the privale Equily
Challenges High debl, high risk, lewer

before | was published; s thal far? L
A Mo, | don't thaink so :
0 Sothe first brme yvou raad this arbcle 1 PESOUrCEST

was somehmsa in 2006, carred? i A Ln-huh

A Yes e O Mow, if you 1ake 2 look at that first

O Okay When you read this aricle, was & paragraph wunder there, thera's a quate rom you
il - were you 0 the midst of goang prvate at 7 that says, | can'l tunk of anything mora

Beflar General, or was if before that? o Exciing than beirg with a company thal's dorng
A I'my sure o was before that » well in the private equety situations, and for

R T S R L

10 O Okay MNow, at the public panel that you e [he contrary, can't think of anyihing worse than
1 were on, can you tell me who else was there? 11 gethng dose to bankruptcy
i A You know, | doi’l recollesc! wha &lse was 12 Do you see thatl guole?
1x an that — on that panel A Yes
w 0 Okay How aboul 1he private pamel, can v B ¥hat = what was the purpose of -- whal
15 you el me whi was on that? 15 weere you mnlending o convey with that quole?
1 A, | donTrecoliect that edher, The 1 A Bakery Chef was a very small company
17 feason | was inted 15 there was Gil Slenhoim 17 S0 when we took on Bakery Chef the -- you know,
w here Is — Pve known for years, and he vited i we obviously look on a lot of debl, like a lot
1 mysell as well as some other people on the 1v of prvale equily pleces, and | knew that if
10 panel zo Iirgs dad ol go well, you know, you are
n QO Okay. Let's alk about sort of the a1 worled about whether you run out of cash
2z purpose of the panel and the purpose of the 21 And 50 in a big company whera | was al,
23 arliche for & moment. I you fwm (o what s s Cuzker Dats, | never thoughl — | never wamed f
11 probably Page 3 of the arbcla? z¢ about thal. In Bakery Chef's case, the exciting
1 A& (Witness comphes.) 2z parl was ihe fact thal it was a small company
Papge 19 Faga 2
v and wa could guantum leap - we could guanium i the downside risks are you have o worry aboul |
1 leap, grow — grow the company 3 the cash flow, so that's what | was refamng 10 ||
1 But on the other side, if wa did nol 1 hera.
« grow the company, it could patentially gel into +  Lwasn' thinking of any nskireward |
& a cash-flow siuation. It was the first bme in s was just Ihinking of, you know, from a very
& my career thal | have always waorked for a big ¢ personal standpoint, what does if feel ke fo
2 company before  And | never even womed aboul, 7 Tun a company that you had to wormy about cash
s you know, wivere the cash came from  Ina 1 0 Do you agree with the concepl thal a
» privale equity stuation, especially in a small v privale equity situation s 3 gh-nsk,
1 CoMmpany prvate equity situabion, you know, when 12 hegh-raward siluation, opposed to a pubhc
11 you have to ga to bed and worry whether you are 1L COHTpAny
12 Qoing to meet the payroll, that brngs a whole 1 MR CURLEY- Object to the form
13 other sense of pressure  That's what | was i BY MR. BARON:

refeming to there, | 1hink

Q Is part of whal you were conveying lo
people on the panel, ether the pubhc or the
private was sort of a nsk-high hgh-reward

Q  P'm going to gnore hus objechons,
unless he aciually lells you not o answer
A Okay

@  Soyouwill hear. 'm not goang to say

=
L
=
-

-
[- " ]
I
L.

,_
-4
g
-

1a sstuabon, mearming thal a lot of the Ask, you e anyihing | just expect you o answer

ts have gol fo be careful, you gol to know whal you i A | think that really depends on e

2z are doing, bud the rewards are greater than they 70 situabion Every private equity deal 1s

1 would be mn a pubhe company? a1 different, ang in our case, mn the Bakery Chel
1 A, | think i this quole, | was refernng 33 case, the nsk was high very = the very first
32 10, you know, when | say, anything more 13 year, but we got off to a good start So

sa Exciting, the thall of growing a small company, m guess | wouldn't agres with thal — 1 guess d
1% you Know, 1s wary exciling  But the fact is, 1 Just depends on the private equily situaton

S F FILY B e
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1 3 DOkay Wall, so . you turn o Page 4 of 1 Prnoalse gong fo add that f you are gorg o

1 Thas arlche - i lake preces oul of Ihis aricle and ask him

1 A (Wilness comphes | s whether he agrees wilh a particular sentence, |

v O = if you look al, Freedom and grealer & would ke lim to read the enbire arbicle —

s« reward potental, you can see that first +  MRE BAROM: He's welcome — ha's

+ sentence under thal, it says, Despite the o witlcome o do whalever —

1 challenges and nsks, many enlrepreneurs| 3 MR CURLEY -- s0 thal he's got

o minded executves are drawn 10 portfolio i the context of 1he question

v eormpanies for the freedom from the constramnis v+ MR RILEY. Your gueshon, Handy,

w and the potenbal of much greater rewards 10 acked him whether he agreed with a concept

u 5o do you disagree with the concept a1 weilhan thes — that e sal forth in thes

1 that'z in thes article that along with the 1z aricle  And so | suspect ihat we would

i freedom that vou were pst Llalking about, 1 disagres with your view of that concept. And |

u there's alsa a polential for much greates 1 wiew that queshon, therefore, as one thatis

s rewards? 1e unfair to the witness

¢ MR CURLEY: Yeah. Go ahead, 12 MR BARCON lunderstard. And I'm

17 Sleve, 17 goeng o ask thal — | vnderstand that (heso ars

ts MR RILEY: I'm gong 1o object o 18 obgeckions for ihe record. so | would ask that

s the form of the question thal = i3 you siale the obpechion  You can el me form

@ MR BARDN: You know, you can jusi 20 You can even say calls for speculation, some

m obpect io form or tell me the form of the a1 evidence code, bui | prefer you not 1o do

2 obpEchion You dont have — I'm not askmng for 22 speaking objections with régard 1o those,

a1 an explanavon. |f you want to give me the 21 Do you thenk we can do that?

n grounds, that's fine. MR RILEY |ihink the way you

s MR CURLEY: Go ahead, Steve, bul s descnbed that, | doubd it because | don't agrae
| ) Page 23 Page 2

wilh way you descnbed i, but | think the point OVET BgaIn.
that you are making 15 — if | understand i, BY MR. BARON,

yes, | can concur in thal -
MR BARON' But if I need -
{Infemuplion by courl reporter )
MR, CURLEY I'm irying to folkow
your rule here, one at a ime  So of | thnk
you are trying 1o muslead iha wilness, then I'm
going — then | think i's my obligation 1o stop

O So my question, agasn, 5. If you kook

at iha -- look at ihe concept thal was stated
hera in thes sentence It says Despile the
challenges and nsks, many enlrepreneurial
minded execulives are drawn lo porticho
companies for the freedom from the constramis
of the corporation wordd and the patential of

W W w A e F N
 m - Bm W i N

e you, but here, 'm — iU's the queshon and iI's 1 much greater rewards |I
13 form that | think 15 miskzading | think you s Do you agrea wilh hal concept?

13 can fix it i A | think —

1@ MR BAROM Then I'm gosng 1o say 13 MRE RILEY. Hold on one second

1 1his once, and then | will suspand the 11 Object to the form

deposibon and go to Judge Brothers f we
contmue  I'm going 1o request ihal you olyect,

._
L
=3
-

AMllow me a second to object or
Steve 8 second o ohject, and then go ahead and

[ o
-
-
-

11 you stale the grounds for your objection 11 answer after that

i Unbess | ask why yvou babave that w A, Agawm, as | sad bedfore, | think it

1o it 13 @ misleadng quashon of an imprope is depends on the prvate eguity situation or

0 guestion, I'm gong to ask you rob o give Thal 3o whether | would agree with that siatement. ina
n explanalion because in my wview, thal's couchang s smaller company, hke Bakery Chef, | do beleve
12 S0 we are - I'm going to procead and ask you 1o rz TRt ihere's less consiranis becausa of the --

11 péeasa act thal way, and olhenwise we can siop n of the corporate world, and the reward 15 beng
m the deposibion  We will go 10 Judge Brothers, 3« abide to grow the company al quanium leaps

1o and then we'll suspend it and well start o s I'mnot sure thal's inlally e m a

Win-U-5rnipe Viowell & Jennings, lne, (615) 256-1035 (&) Pape 21 - Page 14
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large company So | would agan say it
depends - whelher | agree or desagree with that
statemeni would depand on tha situsbon

BEY MR. BARDON
Q. What about Dollar General, do you
believa that there was a balancing of risks
versus rewards in order to delermine whether or
ot o wiould want o invest in a povate
equity - becoma a CED of a prvale equily

company?
MR CURLEY: Obgect o the form
A | ik that anytime you nvest in
anything, there’s rek and rewards. | think in
the Dollar General sduation, | think s
closer to the corporate model than the Bakery
Chel You know, Dollar General 15 510 billlion
company Bakery Chaf was $180 mifion company
BY MRE. BAROM:
3  Mow, doyou agree wilh the concepd with
regard to Dollar General that entrepreneunally
minded execulives would be drawn (o Dollar
General 3s — in the private equily for the
freedom of constramis of the corparale workd
and the potental of much greater rewards —
MR CURLEY. Object to the form.

W @ A W s = N A

R R R B R R BB H W OB H K B W o R
I = T T e = T
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June &, 2008
= Faga 26
BY MR BAROMN
0 = would you agree or dsagree with that

concepl? Does it apply to Doltar General?

A, Can you repeal the quashon ana moans
lomia

3 Sure Asilapphes 1o Dollar General,

do you agree of disagree wilh the concept ihat
entrepreneunsl minded execulives might be drawn
1o i for the freedom from the constramis of
the corporate world and the polential of much
greater rewards?

A. Agan, | think that when | read the word
"antreprenaunial minded,” | make a diskinchon
between small versus big  So i think in Dollar
General's case, | think it's aclually closer to
the corporate modal than the entrepreneunal
model

Q0 Isthal because Dolar General was, 83
vou said, a $10 balhon entity with slores in
place, operatons in place, el cetera  So far
the most par, it wasn' going lo ba able 1o
change course dramatically. |5 that a fair
stalement?

& | think in Bakery Chel's case, you can
meake guanium leaps, so | could dramatically

 Pagear
change the company. Whereas in a $10 billion
company, ke Doliar General, | think you can

improve a = if's a conbnuous improvement-ypa
thing, versus a quantum-leap-typa thimg

2. s improving margins and improving
speciic slores —

A Exactly

O - improving -- you know, replacing

cerain managemen that are not well pedforming
Tha same kind of thing you could do on a large
corporabon gong forward, comect?
A Yes
0 But 50 the wnpravement par -- or what
we talk about here for the freedom portion of
the statement is less likely -- or l2ss possible
n a large $10 bilon corporation than i 15 in
a small corporalion, Comect?

MR CURLEY: Obgect to the form
A, Bgain, my expenence at Bakery Chel was
that | fell it was an enlreprensunal-type
thing. that you can make the quantum leaps.
My -- at Dallar General, the world’s at ol more
like my Quaker Oats hife then it was my Bakery
Ched lile
€1, That first aspect of this phrase, nght

o R J R R W W e

Page 28

hera, that we are lalking aboul as lar as the
freedom from constraints, probably not - wene
not whal you wore expecting at Daoltar General,
comect?
A | had more freedom at a Bakery Chaf-type
environment than | would at a Dollar
General-lype
3 Bud the second porfion of the potental,
for much greater rewards, that is brue, comect?

MR, CURLEY: Ohpect o the fonm
& The — certainly in the Bakary Chef
siluaticn whera | ook a sigmificant reduction
in salary and ook 1 in stock, yes | had an
opportunity to take less in salary and make more
than | probably would have been in the corporate
seluaticn.

Agan, al Dollar General, if's a iol
cioser to the corporate model 1| did nol have
to take a cut in safary and as far as the
long-term compensation. It — again, everyons
has differant models. The — Quaker Oals
slandpoint, i was all stock oplions  And they
were all-irme vested  In the Dollar General
sifluaton, you have to hit cerlasn performance
targeds  If you don'l hi those cenEn

hin-L-Scriprs
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perdomance largets, you doni get the equity
So 1 think you have 1o look al the nsk and
raward, bul ceramly from Bakery Chels
standpaint, thal was the case

BY MR BAROMN:
. Bul 'm talking Dolkar General. Dollar
Zeneral slso was a situation by which i vou
achiaved the goals that you beheved you couid
achiave, there would be greater rewards than of
you stayed al a publbc company, comact?

MR RILEY: Olyect

MR. CURLEY Object to the form
A Letme just break down the compensation
where | think an the salary pece, ii's the
same, whather pubhc or not

BY MR BARON
2 Far enough,
A, O the bonus peece, il was going 1o be
the same, whether public or nol. That was nod
changed from a public to a prvale company. |
think on the incerive piece, i's hard to
measure batween ihe two, but | suppose if wea
absolulefy hit our {argets al - in the privale
equity situation, and f wa had hit the same
targets in the pubhe situation - so ff we had

- - -4 L - - - W
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the officars to bath roll owver ther siock
options and scme of them invest addiional money
of thesr own cash, what you used to comince
them 1o do s0 was that they woukd do batter in a
privale - in the private equity world than they
woukd in @ publc world, comect?

MR CURLEY Object to the form

BY MRE. BARDN
0 You edher did that or you dudn'i?
A I wa met the target -

MR, CURLEY: Randy, he can
certainly explam hes answer

MR BARON And | can ask my
queston the way 1 wank

MR CURLEY" Well, yeah, but you
can't tell hm how o answer it

MR BARON And you'renghl If
he chooses not 10 be responsive, then thal's
fine, but, again, the — the queshion -- poind
wias, you 1old them that in the prvate equity
winld, thal you balieved they could do batter
than they coukd in the public wodd, cormect?

MR CURLEY Object to the form
A Again, Ihe queston s the -- way you
are asking the guesbon, when 'm - given the

1 qusl stayed public and kepl gomg -- | actually
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kaven’l done the math, bul | suspect that we
wousld do a little better in the pnvate equity
satuztion
Q1 That's whal you were teling the
officers to get them o rall into in the equity,
wasn'lit, they would do better in this company
a5 a prvate company than they would have as a
public company, comect?

MR CLRLEY. Cbject to the form
A Of course they had o make an invesimen|
in the company, bul, yes, i the = i the = f
we hil all our plans, that, agan, KKR pu! plans
way out hare thal - o make -- 50, yaah, f we
hil those siretch plans, yeah, we would probably
make more money  Whal | don't know —

BY MR BAROMN
O WaeT lalk about —

MR RILEY. Wailt a minute Let him
findsh
& Whal | don't know, f we hit those type
of plans a5 a publc company whal that would
have looked hie

BY MR BARON
2 Bul my guesticn was, When you would ask

Page 22

very specrfic equity program that KKR put oul
and given the targats that they pul oul, yes,
they would make more — i we achieved these
targets were way oul here, yes, you could do
better in the KXR plece, but the key was hitting
thee targels
MR BARON- Can | see Exhibd 2,
pleasa?
Can you mark as Bere Exhubil 2
this?
(WHEREUPON, EXHIBIT NO 2 WAS
MARKED )
BY MR BARON
0 Showing you what has been marked -
MF RILEY Hold on, do you have 8
copy?® Do you have some for us?
MR. BAROM. Mo
ME RILEY: | didn't think so
Just one?
MR. BARDOHN: There's bwo.
MR RILEY: Could we have a mmute
to look al i, just a second? i
BY MR BARON E
Q. Do you recogmze this docurment?
MR RILEY' Fm not quite through

Vowell & Jennings, Ine. (615) 256-1935
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1 Iooking atit | may have an objection  Just
1 wail just a second

2 A, Can | read it?

a  BY ME BARDH

s O Of course

& A [(Witness reviews documeant }

1 MR CURLEY: Is all ohe — two

¢ documenis?

s  MR. BARON: They are conseculive

w and they came with a slip shael on both sides,
11 S0 assuming thal you guys produced them
i3 comectly, they are cne document.

L3 MR RILEY My eyes are nol whal

1 they used o be

15 ME BARON: Nor mine

w MR, RILEY" The sacond page is

t7 prefty hard o read

i A I'm definetely Emilar with the second
v page

1w MR RILEY: You musl have sorunched
11 down when you copied if, Randy

1z ME BAROM: 1 dothat I was my

13 plan, Canlgoon?

i MR RILEY: When the wilness s

" Pag= 3]

an anlicipated bamefil, that those investing
money could achieve from their — management
investment i the going pnvate antity™

ME RILEY: Object to the form.
A | don't know  On this fiest — on (he
first page, | don't know if this is referring io
an indwidual | don know if this is
refemng fo the whole pool  Cerainly, on the
second page, | clearty undersiood the — (he
absolute dollars that people could make il we
hat certam largets

BY MR BARON:
0 Okay. What was thal? Do you know what
the actual dollars they could make?

MR, RILEY" Are you refernng fo a
particullar person?

BY MR BAROM:
Q  I'm asking, is there a particular number
thal you are referencing o —
A Mo, | jusl know that when we wenl
through this, a person by person - of actually
level by level, you know, we talked about the
investmant thal would be fequired. We (alked
about the options, both perdformance and
time-based oplions, and we did a formula that

e I .
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MR BARDON: He doesn't even know
what ihe guestion is

MR. RILEY. Bl he's looking at the
documen! He wall be ready to take on your
question —

THE WITNESS I'mi ready

BY MR BAROHN.
2. This was a Dollar General-produced
document Do you see lhe Bales Stamp down an

the nght side that says GDO1514857 |

A Yes,
3 That m=ans thal if came from the hles
al Dollar General Da you undersiand thal to be
bruse? |
& If it says Dollar General, | assume [
that's true,
Q. Okay. This document talks about
Managemen! Option Plan Analysis. Do you see al
ihe botiom il says thal they can anhicipale 2 B2
limes ther imvestment?
A Yes, 1seethat --

MR. RILEY. Object - I'm goeng 1o
object 1o the form —

BY MR BARON.
1 Is thal the number you endersiood to be

Pagi 35

said, okay, if we bt cur objectives, this is
lhe amouni of money that you could make
Q. And what was (he total amounl nvested
by the officars?
A | don remember the total amount by the
tofal officers
0 27 mulhon, more than that™?
& | don' remember
O, Okay. Do you remember aver leling =
wihial vou lold the officers thal you believed
they could get on the relum or ther investment
in — approximately five-year window?

MR. RILEY Object to the form
A | remember walking through this char
wilh each manager and gomg through with the

imvestment, with the = the sharea, f ceran

things happenad, 1his is the poteniial maney you |
can make, yes, | do remember |

MR. RILEY: You are refemng 1o
the second page

THE WITHNESS: I'm refemng to the
sacond page

BY MR. BAROMN
1  Whal line was it that showed the
potential momney that you thowgiht they could

Whia-L-Scriprk
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make?
A Well, | think of you go -- and, again, |
cant read this - | can'l read tha — tha
numbsers on thas chart, but o you o ko the = |
beheve this is the sheed that = of you go to
the right-hand swde - 50 take Mr. Tehie, for
exampla, the second one, 3o what Mr, Tehle —if
you go all the way across, | think the -- the
Iotal amowunt, that f we hat all our targets
would be 12 million, | thunk thal says

And part of that would ba gained lrom
his mvesiment, and part of il would be gained
froem thie — | assume from the stock oplions. 5o
what | dhd 15 | would st down with each
manager, and | would walk through thes whole
char
Q. Okay. And then for you, it would work
best above, that says somewhere 26-plus million,
comact?
A | don't believe. | believe its
20 miillbor.
Q Twenty what?
A Dh, | zeathe —
Q. Rught above
A Yeah, Thal -- does that say 267

R I T I I
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O Sometmng ke that.

MR CURLEY: Obpect 1o the form,

BY ME BARON
Q  The next column - And, again, I'm somy
it's wery smal, bul that — that talks aboul
fiar you — about 11 95 twnes and Mr Teble 153
times. Do you sea thal?

MR RILEY Where are you refemng
b now?

MR BARON The nexi number in the
same cobumn
A I'm ot sure what thal's refemng to

BY MR BAROM
Q Okay
A Agan, | wend through thes sheel with
everybody 5o | would s down wilh Mr Tehle
and say thal here -- you know, agan, all this
iz contingent on hitting the objectives.
Q. Sof you wera to end up hitting the
obyeclives in a five-year penod, making
26-somalhing mallion, how much of your own cash
did vou nvest 1o begen with?
A, 1 beligve | invested 2 2 million
2 Was thal reflovers, or was that rallover
and your own cash?
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A Ilwas a combination of roflover that |
had from getting from 322 a share, as well as, |
befieve, | put somewhere i tha 600,000 range
into

MR BARON- Just show you = can |
hanve Exdhibil 3, please?

(WHEREUPOHN, EXHIBIT NO 3 WAS

MARKELD )

BY MR, BARCOH.
Q. I'm showing you what's been marked
Exhibit 3 Do you recognize thas document ?
A [Witness reviews document )

Actually, | do not recognize this
document.
Q Okay. Thizis, agan, a Dallar
General-produced documant, what appears o be
the summany of the officers investmaents. Would
vou agree with that as the descnpbon of what
this document 157

MR CURLEY: Obyect 1o the form.
Just et him look al the document for a second,
Randy It's gol muliple pages on il

BY MR, BARDOM.
i That's whal I'm asking == jusl spend as
much lome - bul my questons is; Does i

Page -w-:
appear 1o be a summary of the maans by whach the
execulives al Dollar General iInvested info the
privale Doliar General?

A If 1 could read o, then | would be able

10 answer your queshon so - yes, it does

appear 1o be the summary of the equity plan

I'm et quite sure | fully understand i, but

that's what it appears fo be

1 Let's talk — you can see your name

there This s a hitle easer lo read than the

last documeni?

& Yep

2. That's why | pulled f aut, mosily for

our eyes Thes says that your meamum
imeestment requirement was 2 25 milion. Do you
see thai™ .

A Yep.

Q. W says thal you aclually invested

2.24995, sometiiing Ike that Do you sea that?
A Yep

0. Okay Then i says of your rollover

oplions, you rolled over 136, 000 —

A Yep

3 —and soameihmg?

A Yes

Shin-L-SeriprE
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1 1 Allnght. The reason that —~ the : A Say lhat ona more bmea.
: reason that you didn't have more ophions 15 that : 1 The rallover aplons and then the
v you were fasrty recent -- you farly recently s valpe — rofiover ophion value was just the 136
i came o Dollar General, corect? i fimes —
v A Yes And alot of those options would s A Twmesthe 22
¢ have been from &5 & hoard - ¢ 0 And then new — new rollover ophons are
v 0. Exacily? v opbons thal you bought, 15 that comect?
s A — member MR, CURLEY Cbyect ko the lorm,
» 01 You got a small amount a5 a board s  BY MR BARON
sa membar When you came on as COO, then you got a 1e @ Is thal what new roliover oplions meant”
1w begger bump like the rest of the officers, i A I'm not sure what new roflover options

- P T e T N
B & i & oo e dmne &> &

cormact? Wall, you got an officer-size increasa
o5 opposed 1o a board —

A Right  I'm not quite sure after |

came - after | became prasidant whan | gol
thosa ophans

Q@ But unlks some of those olber officers,
you dida't have =

A Right Yes.

} - vyears and years of sarvice 1o rof
oversy

A Yes

O And then = 5o then il says the rolipver
value of those optons, so that's just the 136
himes the roliover rabe, comact™

meagans.

O Okay And then keep going over, hen,
ractonal shares, that was - o you had
fractional shares. they had 1o — they bought
them out from you  You couldn't roll those
ower, comect? |5 thal your understanding of
whal the fraclional shares is?

A Could you ask the question agan?

. Yes The fractional shares is money
Ihat they pasd you for fracbkonal ownership
mieresi of sharas because hay didn't et you
rodl over fraclions? |
A I'monol sure that's the case but .

O Okay And then if talks here, Shares
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purchased, 50 this nexl colurnn i the number of
shares thal you paid cash for i order fo
nsest, comect?

A Yas But where 'm & klike bil

confused hare s — and | can'l recollect, bul
part of the - part of the shara - in the end,
my recolection 15 as far as an actual check |
wrate, | belave it was in the 6- to $700,000
range S0 there was a piece of ths that |

think we are allowed lo purchase ouwr shares with
some of the restricted stock hal we rolled
over Bul | would have 19 go back and look al
the malh on all that, but certamly the end
resull of 2250 i& corect -

0 Okay

A = new aplons granied.

QM looks hke 325 — @51t 22 or 32507

A The tolal investment | made was 2250 or
2,249,905,

O Your total investment?

A Yes

Q Okay And of that according to this —
there was 182,000 of opbions, and woukd it be
far i say the rest was cash of somefhing else
that was an equwaleni of cash?
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MR CURLEY Objec to the form.

BY MR BARON
2 'mopust irving to understand the math
here becouse this document seems to mdrcate you
pard 1 627 malion for your rolfover interast?
A Yegh -

MR CURLEY Hold on Do you hawe
a queestion

BY MR BARON
2 P just trying o understand whal weare
the components of that 1.62 millkon, or ff you
are jusl telkng me this document 15 wrong

MR CURLEY: Object to lhe form
He's already answergd that gueshon

ME RILEY He sasd he doesnl
recognize [he docwment,

BY MR BAROMN.
2 | have a gueshion panding | dond cane
what they say
A, What was the gueshion?
Q 15t your wiew that that 1 627.325 —
325 million-dodlar nvestment number there s
inaccuracy of thal there is some other component
of i1 other than ust cash?

MR. CURLEY Objpecl Lo the form

Vowell & Jenmings, Inc. [615) 256- 19355
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A My recollection is that tolal basis, |
pulin 2.250 My second recollecton 15 actual
chick that | wrole thal was above and beyond any
carmyower, my recolbecton was the 6-, 700,000
Lo I'm not sure — 50 where doas the extra piece
of your 1 627 come from, I'm nol qude sure. |
would have lo go back, bul my guess 15 if's some
type of restncled slock or somethang of that
natura
2  Sonow - 50 your understanding as far
as - for you had you met the goals within the
five-year penod, thal you would De able fo lum
wihial would be a $2 2 million nvestmeant inio a
$26 milkon nvesiment -- $26 milkon benefit,
cofmect?

MR CURLEY: Object to the farm.

BY MR BARON:
3 s thal a faw way of charactienzng i1?
A Are wa back o Exhita 27
Q2 Yas, sir
A Il inat's whal that sheet says, the
answer is yes
O Would you agree with me, 1hal would
guahlfy as a reward for a five-year penod?

MR CURLEY" Object 1o the form
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A Yes Dwould say thal would be a hagh
reward, again, it we hil the targets thal were
sel bor thosze

BY MR BARON:
¥ Okay. And that's he kind of reward
that you were teling ciher employees of Dollar
Czeneral that they had ithe poleniial io achreve,
whether they achseved i or nol, but they had
the potential 1o achieve?
& They had the polental 1o achieve,
0 Okay Gong back o Bare Number 1, ong
of ather thangs that you are quoted n tims
documnent as saying is really sorl of the ]
emphasis on due dilgence 1o become involved
with a privale equily company, comect?
A Yes.

MR. RILEY: Object 1o the form
Are you refernng lo a specific paga?

MR BAROHN. | will evantually

BY MRE. BARON.
2 And 3% -- 15 your concept aboul due
diligence really - s i founded 1In what you
said earier, which 15, you know, the way a i
private equily company works 15, you know, as a
name - of 35 a leveraged buyoul carnes with

Page 47

it, is they leverage oul the company so there's
less margen of emor for the company to miss
thair numbers or nol have the cash fow thay
need, comect?

MR, CURLEY: Objed to the form
A Any comments hat | made i here refer
to Bakery Chef, and in Bakery Chel's casa, yes,
you have to do extraordinary due diligence —
and | would argue you have o do dus ddigance
Im any acquisifion, bul becavse in oW case, the
company was small, thera was lithe margin of
error, s0 the advice that | was gwing here was
if you go from a big company and you go o a
small company and a pnvate equity siuaton,
you really need to do your homewark lo
understand whal the polental and he nsks of
ihat company are.
O Okay, Well, your quote — and you know,
they have it sorl of out of conlext an Pags 8,
bul they also on Page 9, Sathing up lor success,
vou can sea il you slan al the second ful
senlence there —

MR RILEY: What page now, Page 3
under, Sating up for success

Whi-LU-Serapri

Vouell & Jennmgs, Inc. (615) 256-1935

o

Fage &8

BY MR BAROM-
3 Second sentence says, CEQ candidates can
improve their odds for success by conduching
careful due diigence on the company and the
private equity form for which they would be
working  And then your quote is, Due diligence
is 50 cribical because for the most par,
private equily companies, you don't have much
room for errors A few heck-ups and you gel
yourself inte trouble in a hurry

Do you see {hai?
A Yes
2 Dkay Dd you mean thal stalement when
you made 17
A | was referring to, agam, Bakery Ched,
and, yes, in Bakery Chef the dug dahgence was
chibical because a few hick-ups would have
gotllen i Fouble, 50 pes
0 Okay Inthat you said, For the most
part in prvate equity compames 50 your queole
wasn'l hmided to Bakery Ched, but whal you are
lelkng me now s you were only talieng about a
company the size and busness praclice of Bakery
Chef s that a far stalemend?

MR, CURLEY. Obyect ko the fonm
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A, The reason that | was asked o sd on

larger prvale equity deal, any other CEO
thinking about bacoming a povate squity CEO i
anything bagoer than the Bakery Chel concepl®
MR, CURLEY: Objedt to the form.
BY MR. BARDN
Q. 1 pust wanl v make sure | understand
yaure limibng what you said here to st
really something that 15 in that small window of
Bakery Chef?
A, When | spoke here, | spoke within the
that contexi of Bakery Chef I you are asking
me ==
Q [I'm asking you.
A What are you asking me again™
Q I'm asking whather or nol your comments
that you made here are only applicable io the
Bakery Chel concept, or whether you bebeve they
are apphcable 1o privale equily acquisitions in

MR CURLEY. -- questions? And
pariecularly ihus one sentence?
A | beheve due diigence s imporiant in
any acquisilian, yes I'
BY MR BAROM.
o And that & poking - and dug
diligence, what you are 1alling about, is
looking at what they are — how much they are
going to leverage fhe company for exampde,
comect, 15 that — you say yes?
A Wes
0 Thank you | wasn'ttell you fo say -
you were shakng your, for the record?
A Yes
MRE. CURLEY: He's nod insrudling
my wilness vou how 10 answer the queston
ME. BARCN I i could do that,
thal would make 1hings go so much faster

1 1 general?

1 this panel because of my expenence with Bakery : MR CURLEY, Object to the form,

1 Chef, and a1 the ime, that was the anly y Are you lalking about the comments in s
« expenence | had ever had wilh private equity. s+ arbicle or the comment’s he's made loday in
+ BY MR BARDON s responsea Lo your —

¢ 0. Soyou don'l beligve thal your comments s MR BARON Comments in thes

v you made hére have any applicabilty to any 7 arbiclhe

(] L]

) &

-
=
v
=

W Br Bl B b or e o e B B
B = = = R R T T = I
TR T
o oma o @ oW om o ow R @ & W K-

L1
-
-
.

Page 51 Puge 52

i BY MR BARCHM. v General a fitlie laler, 5o we will — | wanl for

3 @ Andat has to do wilh loaking at the 3 your questons here.

1 polenbal business plan going forward, comect? 3 Mo,no | ihink that's nue  And then

A Yes o your final = your find comment on that

« 0 Has todo with who ihe management might s question, you kearned a long tme ago that f'm a

§ be, comach? i lot smarer unming good companies than roubled
s A fes 1 Company’?

#» O  Has to do with whether — what the e A Yes

s growth polential 15 and the end of the growth » 0. Now, 15 thal stalement only apphcable
1w palental, comect? we B the Bakery Chel concept, or do you apply thal
1n A Yes 1 b yourself overall?

13 3 Has to do wath the polental exs w2 A Agan, | think | was refamng back -

w1 strategy, how you are goang lo sell or go IPO, 1 niot only Bakery Ched, al Quakers, when you have
4 you know, spinofl, semething to that efiect at 1+ good market condions, companies lend to do

1 1he end of an investment perod, comect? s wall, and people think that you are really doing

w A Yes i wiel 5o that was kind of 8 fippant commeant

1w @ Those - you look into all of those 17 Ihal says, you know, renning good companes

i before you make your own decision, as you would i 15 — you are conssdered a lo! smarier ihan
1# make = look nto those before you make your own u troubled companiges

xe decison o become an equity parhicipant a5 a a0, Bul you are talkang in the concept of

11 CEQ in one of thase companias, corred — any 1 due diligence, so when you are giving advice 1o
11 private equily company? 1 pecple — CEOs aboul whether they wanl 1o join
a2 A 1 link i a general statement, thal’s 71 prvale equidy, 15 i a fair statement bo say

as true  In the Bakery Chef, thal was cerlamly 2 what you are sayng, do your due dibgence

a1 true | know we are gong 1o lalk about Dollar =s because it's much easier if you become a CEO of

o — -
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a company that is well pomboned to do wall
than one that is kely to fail?

MR RILEY- Obgect to the fom.
A | will always argue thal you need 1o do
due diigence before you make an investment,
YES,
Q. And I'm assuming hat when you invesied,
you know, some — you know, whal i lantamount
o 2 25 mifion, whal was basically cash for
you, that you did (hat bafore you chose lo
nvest n this private equity deal®
A | think Ihe Doltar General siuation was
a hitle different  You have to look at the
context of the tmes there  When | was asked 1o
make fhat mvestment, you had a few (hings going
on  Furst of all, the company was about 10 iose
s CEOQ, David Perdue, and Dollar General had
asked me 1o come n as ihe interim CEQ

The reason | agreed on the intenm CED
jab 15 1 really felt that thes company is gong
through a major fransiton And | feflt an
abligabion and a sense of duty o be able 1o
take this company through the fransdion  So
the primary reason that | agreed fo stay on at
the — as the imenm CEO and invest n the

e om oW o G dh A B
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MR CURLEY: Obpecl o fhe form

BY MR BARON
. That was my queshon — my quesiion was
in the context of your decision 10 nvest
2 25 mithon, did you underisks the dusa
diligence that you recommend pecple lake in this
SpencerStuart
& Lihink in thal partcular instance - |
aobwously knew the company vany well, but m
thal particular instance, the reason | invesled
ihe 2 2 was to gel the company through thes
transitional penod
. Okay Agamn, my question s Does that
mean, you don’l think you conducted the same
kared of due dibgence that you would for an
investment as the CEQ in some other prvate
equity deal?

MR CURLEY. Otyject to the form
A I think that | did a Iol more dye
déigence on 1he Bakery Chef piece in that
ivvestment because | knew | was commttad long
berrm hede than | ded al the nmedaie plece
The other thing you have to remember, | had - |
had the — the opporiunity of brme

I had up to six monihs afler the new CEO

I T T
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company was primanly because | wanled fo make
sure that we could biing the managemeni t2am
logether, and you have B0-soma thousand
amployeas. And if this management team was
going to slay n place, that would have put that
all at nsk.

Thee second piece IS the 52 2 million =
I know that's a lot of money, but m the conlext
of my net worth was. not a significant piece, and
number 3, is | also had a contingency that | was
abte \o — after a year or after six manths,
after a new CED siarted, | would ba able o walk
away. S0 he conlext of Dollar General was
guite a bil different than Bakery Chel

| felt all adong when we -- when KKR
bought us, that | dudn't actually expect to be
slaying — when they asked me to stay, when Dave
Perdue asked, | said | would stay through the
transbien. Then | would make, you know, a
decision after the transion what to do And
part of that agreemen! was to be able to
withdraw my investmen
O Okay Soare you tellng me you didn’
do due dilgence before you nwvested 2.25
midlion?

Fags 55

was able 1o withdraw the invesiment, Solhad a
year, depending on when they brought in the new
CED, a potential year o make that decssion,
20 Did ali those management people thal are
an Exhibd 3 know - ded all ihose management
people thal are an Exhibid 3 have thal, you
know, outl six months after the CEO?
A The senior — the — did have hal sl
as well, lhe sxaculive vice pressdents
0. That would be all of those people that
WERS O —
A Mo Ibwas jus! - | would be the
top - it would be - | can go through them 1t
would Rave b=en David Tehle, Kalhy — o was all
any diract réports, so Dawd Tehle, Kathy Guion,
Susan Langan —wha else s an the kst
(Witness resnews document )
Beryl Buley and Challis Lowe,
. Well, it's fair 1o say that you did
recommend io all of the officers — in Tacl, you
triesd b0 — wou know, | think the wornds thal KKR
used was "seting © You actually did try to
sel all the officers an eqguiy Investment, is
that cormect™
A Let me goig you conbexi -

Sn-L-Scuipr&
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Q You can, but — and I'm going to let you
answer, but the queshon was —thals a
loundational queshion, first, 15 dd you bry 1o
gel all the othar officers o an equiky
invesiment?

MR RILEY: I'm going o obyect 1o
the form of gueston, He doesnt hava to answer
it the way you want him o He can answaer il
however he wants fo.

MR BAROM: He can be
nonresponsia, and W just slart all over
again.
A Can | gwe vou the context, and then can
| answer ihe queshion?

BY MR, BARON
Q. i you would ke
A | Thenk the context was that it fook =
fhis managerment leam was pretly stunned n tha
fact thay leamed that they would have 1o invesl
maney into the new deal Wa had just gotten $22
a share They were anhcipating moving thal 1o,
you know, take it for thes own persanal
well-bang

And besng from the prvate equity workd,
| krew that there would be some requirement of

W om s m o A R e

- o e
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investment  The fact is KKR came back and
wanied, ongnally, a 70 percent rollover, and |
made it very clear o them that that just wasnl
going to fly wath this managemen team, and we
had {o keep this managemen leam n place,
gspecially through the Iranstion, unbl & new
CED was found

So 1 negoliated with them down o the
4 percant, which was an average of evenything
that we had, from the 70 percemt S0 once §
negotiated that down 1o the 70 percent 1o the
40 percent, yes, | did then meeat with each cne
of them and wrged them fo mwest In the company
And at the same ime, they, 1o, had that out,
thal cnce a new CED was selected, thal they
could withdraw.
O And did you tall those peopée thal =
particulary those people that dedn® have that
nght to walhdraw in the six months after a new
CED was browsght in, did vou tell those people
that you didn't do the level of dus dihigence
that you would normally due in a pavale edqueity
deal?
A Whal | fold everybody — and we were
very clear on this, that everybody had 1o make

e ™ T T
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their own decision of whather they wanied to
mvest or not. So they could do thesr own due
diigence how they feh from a very personal
slandpoint, but, again. you hawe to realize thal
inese are people that jusi — aven though we
never 3aid i was a condibon of employment,
there were a lof of these people that just
couldnt walk away from ther job

So | ded not sell — In fact, | was
gueded to make sure | didn't sell, that every
person had o make thes own personal decision
ol whether 1o mvest in ihe company ar nol

MR CURLEY CHject o the form of
the gueslon

BY MR BARDN:
O Whal — weren't the employeas told thal
you and Mr, Tehle were invesling your own money
because you beligved thal il was a good deal?
A 1 told ihe employees that | invested my
owh money in the deal and thal the — nol onky
Mr Tehle bui the sersor management had invesied
in the deal, bul they had to make thesr own
decisons of whether it made sensa for lhem,
O Bul didn't youw el -- wasn'l il sasd
that, you know, one of the reasons thal you were

MOE 4 m oM oA i = e

- o = =
o b A @
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comvincing them s thal you believe in the deal
and that vou befigve = thal you beleve in the
deal, and you befieve in the plan® Did you tell
them that?
MR RILEY I'm going lo object -
| sand —

MR RILEY Whoa, whoa, I'm going
Io abject 10 the form - | don't understand wial
e quesnon Is.

BY MR BARON
Q That's fine Do you understand the
question?
A Why donl you repeat it agan?
0 Sure, Dudn't you tell the officers thal
you were suggestng rollover that 40 percent
number, thal n doing so, you sasd you beheve
in the plan and you beheve that 4's a good
invastment?
A What | sadd is that | mvesied in the
company. We put the plan out there that KKR had
puf out and that evaryone had o evaluate
wihethar thay fell thal this was worth it.

Everyone knew thal thes was a high-nsk
situafion and 50 - again, | was very careful
wath my words, is thal, Mumber 1, yes, Idid

A
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v inwveshin the company MNumber 2, here's the
¢ plan, and rumber 3, '3 up to you to decide

1+ whether you wanl 1o invest in the company

« O Okay. Canlhave -- okay Dwd you fell

s hem that, however, you and the ather top

« management people had an out soof i ddn't
3 work for you, yvou could gat out in six months?
i A 1dontthink == recollect whelher we

» shared that or mot

e O Okay Andjust as a word on that — on

11 your ability to walk i -- walk away in s

1z moniing, would you have been able to gel your
13 whole 2 2 million out, you believe™

i A Yes,

s 3 Okay. Al whal pnce”

i A 2 250, noonteras! Whatever the amount
7 you put m, you could lake out,

m O Okay Thal was for the top executives”
1» A That was for my direct reports, and d

18 was six months after the CEOQ was named

i 3 Okay That ime has run mow, commect?

rx & | dor't ik the e has run yet. |

2 think we are gefing prefty close  So the CEO
e started — | would have fo gel the dats. We

:s have got o be chose because he stared, |

Page 5.1
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think, in mad-January or late January. Sot

would be June, so February, March, Apnl, May,
June So we probably have three or four weeks
hera

0 Ane you gomng 1o pull your money out?

A Mo

1 Has anybody on the sensor managemen
pulied ther monay oul?

A Well, parl of senior management 15 gone

S0 ==

2 Dud they just get thesr money back that

they invested, or ded they gel some fakr market
vale for 1? '

A&  HNo They have gof — the pecple — I'm
aciually not sure. | am nol prvy 1o thosa ype

of discussons arymore with the compensabon
commitien, bul there are three members of seror
management that are not with the — the company,
and | assume that they gol thesr money back, but
I'm niot part of the compensabion commifles, 5o
I'm not sure whal deal they coukd — whal they

gol oul the cormpensation commitles

Q. Who are they?

A Beryl Buley has left, Wayne Gibson has

left and Chalks Lowe 1s leawing  She hasn'l |

¢ lefl yal, but she's leaving, has announced she's
1 IE'HHI"IQ:

3 0 And did they relire, or wera thay asked

i 1o leave?

s A They were asked (o leave.

¢ 0. Okay. Sowas ihe deal -- wasn' there a

v chaal i the rollower equity pkan, that if you

s are lerminated without causs, that you actually
a ged fawr market value for your equity interes{?

ta A Yeah, but the — again, | don't know

11 what the compensaton cormmities ded, bul, yas,
13 Uhat 5 true, and | beligve that i5 a lnee parl

1 of the contracl, yes

1 0. Sothese three people probably dide

13 just gel their money back, They got something
1w equivalent - whatever fair market value =

v A Yeah, | don' know -

i MR RILEY. Object lo the form

1+ BY MR BARON

we B You negobated - you helped negotiate

71 that deal, so under the deal thal you heiped

2z megohate the type of tesmination that these

23 Thres were - the basis for ther fermmation,

20 under your view, thay would have -- they would
15 get some fair marke! value for thesr ownership

Paipa 53
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nlerast?
A, Yeah, bil also part of the confract -
and, agam, | don't know whal the compensation
commities — you only valua the company at
ceran times, and you lend to valus the
companies after year ong  So my guess s the
company has nol been revalued al this pount,
but, again, | was not parl of the discussions
are
O Wha's on the compensation committee? Do
you know?
A That would be Michael Calberd, |
beleve | knew Raj Agrawal is on the
compensation, and | thenk Adnan Jones is
Bl .
C Okay. Let me show you, agan, sorl of
slaying with the idea of seling, the phrase I'm
using — | know you don™ wanlt to adopt i, bul
the phrase I'm using about sefiing the
RN agement --

MR CLURLEY. Randy, before wa go 1o
the next exhibil, should we lake a treak? We've
been goding a Bile bit ower an howr

MR BAROHN; Sure lcantake a
break anyiime you would hke

o= -Soriprs
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MR CURLEY ANl nghi
MR RILEY Good
VIDECQGRAPHER: Gaong off the record
the tima s 10 07
IWHEREUPON, A SHORT BREAK WAS
TAKEN, THE FROCEEDING RESUMED AS
FOLLOWS:)
VIDEDGRAPHER Back on record
Here marks the beginming of Tape Mumber 2 in (he
deposdion of Daved Bera, Volume 1. The ime is
10-25.
BY MR BARON:
2 |was able o do a bitle bt of math,
and wilhout a calculator, buf with your
52 25 rmilleon investment and approximatety
26 mallion a — httle over 26 mallion rearm,
that is somewhers about 11.5 tmes your
imeestment  Does thal seem about nght? F'm
ol asking you to do the math
A, (Moving head up and down |
2 Ifyouwtake a look al Exhibit B2 and
that number that | was afler -- again, thal's
the second page and thal very small number, but
| thenik that says something Bke 11.55 or -85,
Do you see that, following your 267
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concentrale on any area, just walked righl
through the charl

BY MR. BARON
0. 5o you don't really remember talkmg 1o
them ahout multiptes on their investment™
A, Muttiples, no
O |want o ask youw — | don't thank we
finishvied our quesian on e rsl page of
fhus = 15 11 your lestimaony you've never
aciually seen this page before?
A | don'l recollect seeng it | spent a
It of time on the second paga hera, and can |
spend some with whal 15 the page 50 maybe | can
ook ak it
O Sure, take a look al il
A (Wilness reviews document )

| recognize the top of the page as
our — tha KKR plan
0. Yes
A And Pmonol guite sure what the rest of
it means, | understand that of ail thoss things
happanad, we would be al $14 a share and ihat we
are at $5 2o | assume 14 dwided by 5 is 2 83
80
3  Mow, amnd — when you wens telling the =
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A [(Wilness reviews document )

Twenly-su, okay  Then whera are you
GG
2 Right next oo, whal looks ke the
tirnes?
& Yep
0. Sosee you that - all — | guess that
wiould b consistent = thal woulk] be consislent
S0 you donT know == does it appear i you look
clowen the rest of the percentages which ane nol
talking, vou know, 15, 17, 18, you know, 21,
those knd of percentages, ane those the types
of percentages that you were lellng the
employees - ar the mullipdes you were bellng
the employess that they could get fram ther
investment”

MR CURLEY Obgect to the fomm,
A Again, when | wend throwgh thas with
employees, whal | really focused on s that |
just wenl through the chari, all the way around,
bul what | really focused was at the end, that
if these things — if we had our largels, f few
wers able o go publc, i, i, if, then thals
the numbars they would gel. So my recollecton i

i just aong across the whole chan, didn't II

Fagn B8 |

your empioyees aboul thesr investment
opporunites, did yvou discuss wilh them any of
the — you know, any of the thesoe concepls
ihere, the assumed share pnoe, lolal equity
vabue dollars invested, the assumghion of exil
mulliple, IPOD size, debt after IFO7?
A Again, | wenl through the sheel on this,
and then, you know, you ahways the caveal thal a
few things have 1o happen  Mumber 1, you have
hit the targel, and there's cerlam assumptions
on whether you can go public, what the
markelplace was -~ was there. H

S0, you know, there was no way this was
a commiiment This was jusl a model for them 1o
think about il as they made they decisions on
whetler 1o invest or not.
0 Okay Sosome of those - those are
whal these assumpliong are thal you were talking
zboul whare il says, Other assumplions ke one,
15 ewl, you know, mudtipfe al the end of the
five-year penod that the ~ you know, the
fermunal value or you will be abhe 10 Sell (i
ofl an an axit mullphe of nme times EBITDA
dollar or something ke that, comect,

ME. CURLEY. Object to the fonm
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1 A Yeah Agan, | wenl through the sheet, 1 ceriain number for it 1o be a valuable IFO?
3 and | dont remember geting into speciicity ¢ A Yes, | understand the concepl
» here 1just said that, you know, whal we can 3 Q. And I'm assurming thal while you don't
« control is — s that lrying 1o hit our targets « remember loday, you lalked — ol least part of
s and there's a Iol of unknowns about what type of ¢ The conversalions you were having with KER and
« mufliple you can get, when you can go publbc, if o negobialing the plan was negobating whether or
1 you can go public, and things of thal nature v not each of those assumptions wera achievabla™
MR RILEY, What sheel are we s A Cuibe frankly, negotialng the plan, he
s iallang about now? » big focus was - there were hwo magor Tocuses.

1w MA. BARDM. B2 or A2

11 EY MR, BARCHN,

1z @ Wilh s, did youw have some

1 understanding of the need for it to be a nne

u times exil mulliple a5 an assumpbon i onser o
15 make the retum that you thought you would

16 get —was that a concep! you even thought

17 about?

w A& Ceranly, the concept | thought about

19 Whether the specificity of this - agam, |

-
(=]

Humber 1, how much imvestment ded The management
have 1o make, and nember 2, | was trying to get
some sanse of the marketplace They had |wsi
done a deal with Toys R Us, 5o | wasnT aciually
goang through the math. | was — the way |
thunk about some compensalon iz whal 15 the
marketplace dong. S0 in a similar siuaton
like Dallar General, what would the semor
execufives be gefting

So what | was tnoang 1o do s - |

= o B E @ e e e
T W & BB & = e

39 don't remamber s page per s z0 wasn't goeng through the math at the end  What
O Okay So - but you understood the 21 | 'was lnying to do was focus on lowenng the
31 concepl that there needed to be an IPO, the IP 22 Investment of the senior management and nping
11 would go oul at a certain pnce  For the IPO 1o a1 the understand what the benchmarks were oulside |
1 0 out al this certain prce, you would have 1o 14 Thal's where the focus on my stulf was wilh
as have achieve — have an exit muliple of a 73 [ham.
Page 71 Paga 72

Q  But, | mean, you did sort of take on the
responsibdiy for the officers -- you know, in

1 conceplually, | don't think [ achually
3 physically sat down and ded the math and, you
order o convince tham ta invasl thal, you know s know, checked it oul because the math was going |
this was an invesimenlt that they should da, |« lo work no matier what The issue was trying to
comect? | = get a = irying lo gel a far plan that other
L]
]
L ]
L

MR CURLEY: Obgect 1o the form, people thal worked in a privale-equity sdualbon
BY MR BAROMN im a 310 ballion company
& | mean, you explamed Lo them he nsks, O Whal do you mean the math would have
but you did take i on for yourself to do - do worked oul no matter what?

O - W w om = kg

10 s0me analysis to delermune whether or not ¢ was e A Well, ihe issues -- | wasnt focusing on

g even it was a — i was achievable or not that 1t the end number | was focusmng on the amount of
s they could get that that kind of retum thal you 13 invesiment and the number of shares that people
1 are talking - 1 ceramnly get at this — al ths level m this

u MR CURLEY: Obpect to the form 14 situabon Thera's markelplace for — for that

u A Agan, the analysis | dwd was Inang fo 13 Thats how compensalon 5 worked Once you

w figure out what percentage peaple would invest, 1w decde those, then you say, okay, what could

a1 and number 2, whal should be the —~ how many 17 1hat polentally be worth af the end

u options should we get n thesa things, and then i D didn't st there and say. you Know, |

1+ |'walked through the — the chan and basically 11 want Dawd Tehle to make X million dodlars

g said, okay, now [hat we have satiled on how many 20 Wihal | wanied was 1o make sure to whatewver (he

21 oplions, people, and the plan s set up, mow, »1 CFO got comparabie 1o other companies, thal he

33 here's how you have Io think aboul i We have 13 would get the same number of opbons

1 o bt the plan. You have 1o - has o go 21 O Did you involve compensation consullants

¢ pubhc al some certain iype of mulbple 24 orf anybody else i (hat decision-makang process?
1 5o, agan, my recollecton 15 we lalked 2 A In the — the person that | reled

Alimn-L-Senpr® Vowell & Jennings, Inc, (615) 1561935 {18} Page 69 - Page 71
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achieved the numbers, each of the indwduals
could make as a retunn on ther mdivedual
ivesiment, corect?
ME. RILEY: Ohject 1o the farm
A Yes_ | thmk if you kook al the seond
page on this, thal was the objactive of thal
BY MR BARON
2 S0 as parl of thal, there 15 an
assumplion thal you talked about, which s thal

v heawly on was Chalhs Lowe, who was our semor
i 3 head of human resources

: O Chalhs — Challis wasn'l jusl a

« complele reposilory of documents. Challis also
s was actually negobating, 1alking, understanding
« Ihe detaiis of the plan?

» & Yes. She was my nghi-hand person on

a this

s 01 Okay Mow, I'm —when you say the

M OEH W R W s R M

3 Aumbers wark, P'm assurming that of the PO that 2o you will be able — lhe company will be worlh
1 was ulbmately contemplated in that fve-year u something, some multiple at the end of tha
1z piereod wias going o come oul o where these v perod that will justify an IPC of a certain
1 people weren't gong 1o make aven the me value 1 number, comect?
s of money, i waould have been someathung that you 1+ A When we wani through that the - thal
15 woulidnt have pushed on managemant s that a as sheel, ves, you had 1o = poténbally these are
e fair statement - e cEflain assumphions that cowld happen
17 MR CURLEY: Object - ar O Mow, if your discussions wilh KKR and
1w BY MR BAROM w everybody else demonstrated that was not
1 O | mean, withoul = maybe | can -- need 1# achievable — Ist me — maybe | need o ask —
a8 b - zo nabady tokd you that those assumphans that you
i A Ask that quesbon, agam  Yeah 2 were basmg thal discussion on wene mol
1z BY MR BARDM zz achievable as lar as the exil muliple and PO,
13 3 'msorl of focused on the quesbon of 23 &1 cetera, il you meesl your goal®
10 you weren focusing on the numbers per se, bul 2+ MR CURLEY Object to the fom
13 you were lnoking al whal, ulimately, if they zn A Could you ask that question agan?
Page T8 Fogo 78|
' BY MRE. BAROM: 1 wanded
: O I you mel your intenm, your eamings z A& Wilh cerlam assumplions, yes.
3 goals throughout your penod of the benchmarks, s MR CURLEY. Object o the Torm.
« nobody told you that it was nol achievable o be i VIDEOGRAPHER: Gomng off the
s able toexil al the five years, at the multiple s record. The tme s 1038
¢ meeded, and the IPO price needed, comect? ¢ (WHERELWFON, A SHORT BREAK WAS
r MR CURLEY Dbpect to the form £ TAKEN, THE PROCEEDING RESUMED AS
s A If lunderstand — one more lima, I'm »  FOLLOWS )
s SOITY s VIDEOGRAPHER. Gong back on he {
w  BY MR BARDN 1w fecord  The e s 10:48,
i1 O Sure Assuming the benchmarks wene i BY MR BAROHN
ia el = i @ Thatls fine What we were talking
o A Yes, sir, 23 about overall was thal the assumplions thal we
1 O - nobody that you talked to about this 1« are talking about here -- what your — your
15 plan told you (hal the other assumplons of the 15 discussions with the officers thal you were
1 PO pnce and the exit mullipla, and, you know, 1o lalking about rolbng over was, AEsurming thase,
1r Lhe net debt after IPO, those concepls wera not 1 you know, these type of things, Ihe exl
is achwvable, 13 thal far? i mutiple, the PO, the net debl after equity,
19 MR. CURLEY": Object to the form 1 Assuming those happenad and we meal — you meel 4
a0 A | don’l thank (hay [ramed whather il was ae e banchmarks, they would gel & cénain
s achhevable or nol Al they said was, if we go 25 miulEple on their investment, comect?
3 through these things, are some — you know, i3 MR CURLEY Ofyect o the form,
13 here's a range af fungs hal can happen 23 A Cormecl. And back o Page 2 of - thal
2 O Andin thal range was an IPO al a pnee 24 you know, | did thal through on, you know,
s range thal woukd get pecple the resull they ay DGO511485, nod onty did we go through those ype

e - T

Min-L-SesiprE Vowell & Jenmings, Tne, (615) 256-1035 (17 Page 73 - Pape 76




LOPY

Inire: Dollar Gencral Corp. Sharcholder Litigation

wom e W A W b R e

Fage 77

of assumpbons, we cerfainly went through the
fnizks a5 well

BY MR, BARCON:
Q Okay, Mow, when tallong aboul that, you
clearly wenl through the nsks of achusving the
b=nchmarks, cormact?
A We talking aboul the nsks of changing
the benchmarks, the high leverage on the
company, nol sure whal the stock market would
be, and, you know, we used five years here
Bul, you know, that's just a model 5o the
fimenig, all those types of things
Q. Did you Lalk about the risks of
achieving the assumplicns, the exit mullple,
the IPC sites, the debt after IPO7T
A Yes We wenl through the —
0 Okay
A — the risks of everyihing, you know,
rat only the business plan, the public markels
O Okay What ded vou tell them about the
risk of achiewing a nines times exil multipla?
& | thank that any time thal a number
was — again — | kept il broader and wenl
fhrough this the second page of GDOT51486, and,
again, | broadly sakd that if cenain mulliples

o e owm M @ Ak
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go up, i cetam mulliples could go down,
depending on the marketplace Al that e, we
=1l had a lot of nsks at Project Alpha, so
there was business plan Asks  There was markel
risks  And then, | would call Ieverags nsk
3 Okay s axit muilipbe a market nsk or
& busmess plan nsk or the leverage nsk”™
A That would be g market nsk, 50 —1f
you look ower fime — I'm not 8 stock expert,
but mullipdes go wp and down
2 The mulliples thal this was based on
that vou ware assuming, for the mos! part, did
you bebeve thal i was achievable?

MR CURLEY Object 1o the form
A Again, | dedn’t ged nto wheather it was
achievable of not. | just wenl through the —
viou know, The - the ups and the potential, you
know, strengths and risks of that.

BY MR BAROHN:
O Okay —
A, Whal | dd kook al s, you Know, Lhs
business plan and e nsks of he business
plan
3 Clearly, i the exit plan was whofly
unachievable, then you wouldn't have recommended

Poge 79

that the officers rollover, correct?
A Agan, you used the word “recommended ©
| i not recommend  What | did iz | made the
investment mysell | wenl through, you know,
the second page of this document, and we talked
about the assumplions that wenl m there and 1he
nsks
O Wall, look al tha ledler thal's al he
and of this --

MR RILEY. Are we on Exhibit 2
again?

BY MR BARON
0 Siill Exhabe 2, where 's a drali
letter fram you, Did vou draft this?
A | suspected d was drafled for me, but |
don't know.
0 [hd you approve its existence and the
language of 1f?
A Can | read o here?
Q. Of course
A (Wiiness reviews documeni )

I don't remembar tha specdic letler,
but of | signed il — I'm sure -- Ihis or 3
stmelar letier went gul,

3 The languags in fhis says, I'm very

11

sy

Page B8]

excted about this opporfunty Do you see
that®
A Yes
3  MNow, whita nol a recommendabon, d does
show — you would agree with me that a phrase
like thal does shiow your supgor for an eguity
investment by officers, comect?

MR CURLEY Object io the form
A Agam, | thimk that i any - | think
what I'm saying hera, 15 yes, 'm exciled aboul
lhe broad opporiundy of wodking for Dollar
Gareral doirg this and that and - but, you
know, | always made it chear that there was nsk
of all of this

BY Mt BARON.
2 I'm nol asking that. Are you telling me
that when your -- in this latter that it 15
specifically taking about an equity investment
by management that your phrase, I'm exsted abowl
this opportumty, is nol specifically largeted
towards lhe nvesiment oppartundy?

MR CURLEY" Object to the form.

2Y MR, BARON-
Q. Pwanl o make suie thal's nol whal you
are leflirg me

Wi-L-5cripes
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A, 1 don't recollect what | was meaning
here, What = i my nommal course of evantls,
I'm excited to work with you 1o buikd a company
O Okay m assummng thal had someons
{obd you that the = you know, some of these
assumphons were nol acheevable, you would have
shared that information with the employee
that — as you went through that, corract?
A Ask thal one more (Ema
O i somebody lold you that the
assumplions were not achievable, you would have
shared thal with employees as you are going
through therr eamings polential?

MR, CURLEY. Objecton o form
A | don’ kmow whal | would have shared
with the employees, bul, certaimly, f | iolally
felt thas was oulrageous, and all of that -~ I'm
nel sude | would have been invested i the long
lerm

BY MR BARON:
0 Okay. That has io do each of these, the
exit mudtple, the PO size, and ihe nel debl,
comacl?

MR CURLEY Ohbject to the form
A Again, there's a lot of assumglions that
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goanto this but, includes those, yes
BY MR BARON:
G Okay  Mow, | would like o show you a
senes of e-mails, agam, talking about your
role in gethng officars signed up The firsd
a-mail | would like lo ba nexl n arder
(WHEREUPON, EXHIBIT ND 4 WAS
MARKED )
BY MR, BARDN:
2 Thas is an e-mail — this shod -~ this
15 an e-mail from Challes to you regarding
guestions aboul the eduly plan Do you see
thal?
A Yes Canl read it?
0 Sure
MR RILEY: May | object o the
form and really refarencs — preface of yowr
queshon  Thank you.
MR BARON What was thal? My
preface was, it was an e-mad from Challis Lowe
to Dave Bere talking about the K — the equity

Mh RILEY: Actually, you began
with a statemeant of, | want o show you an
e-mail that has to do with your inyng to ged

peopka o sign up to the egquity plan -

MR BARON. Okay. That's fawr

MR RILEY: — oiher
charactenzations that 1 don’ think he would
sagn ando

BY MR BAROMN:
2. Okay. Do you recognize this e-mail?
& (Witness reviews document )

Can | spend some ime reading £7 You
guys were taflong, so give me a second hana

Wilness reviews documsarl. )
Dollar General - okay, | s&a the
a=mail

QDo you recall this e-mail?

A You knowe, | had so many e-maals durmng
that ime, | dont specifically, but Fm
comiorable that it was from Challis to me

Q. Do you recall ihe crcumstances
surrounding this e-manl?

A | know there was — yas, | Enow lhafa

was a lot of angsl of people having 1o invest i
the comparny This was a new concepl because in
the pulilichy held company, you don'l do thal.

So because | do rememiber there was guile a bl
of angst arcund investments and what did that

B Ol - i W m .

- WO e
R v S~ R~ = =1

L

Fago B4

miean and the risk and all hose thngs.

Q. And do you remember ths being a
Precurson W some -- Some meeting with a number
of the officers other than your — sort of your
core executive leam bacause you wens dealing
with these people indridually, about whal they
wanled W roll inte the < whether they were
gainig (o noll ther cwn money nto the equaty
imvesiment?

A There were many meebngs | dom'l,

again, remember the specific, but | inest 1he
e-mail hera thal it refers o next Thursday's
rrwahing

Q2 Okay. Andwere you involeed in — do

you have some recollection of bemg mvolved n
the preparation of people who were going to
paricipate in that meeting?

A Agan, | don't know about the specific

of this mesting, bul, ves, | dd parbcipale m
some of the meeting with management
descriting — wath Challis descnbing the egquily
plan.

QS0 you were in meebngs, yourseli,
descrbing the equity plan beyond just gomng
through kne by ling?

Y- L-scnipld

——

Voncll & Jennings, Inc. (615) 256-1935

(21} Page 81 - Pape 84




COPY

Ia re: Duollar General Corp. Sharchalder Litigation

—

TR O T R

=
[=]

1L
13
L
14
15
18
17
im
i9

a
F & |

i
1%

@ om ol o W e B e

1]
11
L3
L3
k4
L3
Lk
17
18
L
]
i
3
11
H
-1

T Pogess)
A Yes There was some group meetings that
basiwcally descnbed the concepl bafore we misl
wilh tharm line by Line
Q. Okay. Okay And, agan, with the
regard 10 the concept, did you again describe
whal we talked about there being benchmarks 1o
achiave, if you achieve those benchmarks, the
ather assumplons, you know, are aleo mel, then
therefore, they will get a return on thew
investment of some amouni?

MR CURLEY" Object 1o the fomm
& The bwo things | remember about the
meetings are number 1, the huge angst of
mwesiing, and number 2, what did the plan look
ke, you know, the number of oplions, and whal
are the requirements and number of opbons,
thanigs hike thal, 5o consistently, you know,
angsi of investment and halpang to explain the
plan

BY MR. BARDM.
3. Okay. MNow, you recall the sharehalder
vole was on approximalaly the same day as this
meating was scheduled, comact?
A When was the shareholder vole?

MR, BARON, What was the day, the

—

Page 87

an e-mail between Raj, Challs, and daled
June 227
MR CURLEY: My Exhibit i3 ondy one
page, 15 that comect?
MR BARON: Yeah, one page
MR CURLEY: The batance of this
e-maal is cut off
MR BARCOM- I wasm'l there, o
wasn'l produced that | know of
A Can | read the e-mail?
BY MR BARON
Q. Sume?
A Gie me a sacond
{Witness review's document )
(WHEREUPON, A SOTTO VOCE DISCUSSION
WAS HELD, ARD THE PROCEEDINGS
RESUMED AS FOLLOWS")
ME. CURLEY Itf's an incompleie
exibit
MR BARDON: COkay.
MR CURLEY: So | will ohject to
the quesbons aboul this exhibil on that bass
MA. BARDN The e-mail 13 complele.
MR CURLEY. IT's not,
MR BAROMN: The e-mail is, iha ones

O - RN - N
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David Bere

exact date? | think it was June 21st
A Ddond remember when the shareholder
viole was
BY MR BAROM,
Q. Okay Do you remember thes angst that
you are talking aboul happening concurrentiy
with the tirme pedod whan ha shareholder vole
was o fake place?
A The angst really began — It was bebween
somewhere afler we, you know, announced the
deal, there was & pencd of ime, and ihen we
gol into this big bme and before the — i nod
gure sure whal got done before the shareholder
volae or nol, but A was — the process slarfed,
you krow, | don't know it was 4,6, B,
weeks — I was sometime after the announcement,
bul I'm prefty sure if starded before the
process slarted, before the sharehalder wole
MR BARDN Ckay Lel me mark nex
in order, would be Exhibit 5; s thal correct?
(WHEREUPOHN, EXHIBIT NO 5WAS
MARKED.)
BY MR BAROHN.
. Bere 55 an e-mail from Rap Agrawal to
wou, which has — a cham of e-mails mcluding

M om e m e A o W

o e
[T =

13

e

thail we are talking about

MR CURLEY: Yeah, but there's an
e-mail at the boticm thal's cull off, and |
don know how many pages s goes on after
that

MR BARON You are freg - you are
free 1o pul hat inte ewdence if you would
Ioke. -

MR CURLEY- Well, I'm just slabing
myy obgechan for the record. Thisas an
incomplets axhibit thal you are aboul 1o
question the wilness on, 5o | obed 1o the
questions that you are about o ask for that
reason, and I'm sure probably some others down
the lne

MR BAROM; Chkay

ME RILEY: | didnl thmk you
carad what we said anyway

MR. BARON ! donY. I'm just
waiting for the wiiness fo read  But | have
eaten foday, so I'm much happier

MR, RILEY. | can tell,

MR, BARCON: If you wani to print up
the full documeant, we're here and you guys have
it —

Waw-L-5eaipré
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bR CURLEY: This is your
deposition, Randy

MR. BARON All right
A Ws hard for me loread, Canl .

(Wilness reviews document )

| have read o

BY MR BARDN
0 Mow, startng wilh the e-mail from Ray
to you and Challis, do you recognae that?
A Again, | gol tons of e-mails, bt |
certainly recogne that it was from Haj to me
3 Okay. Andin this e-mail specrfically,
is anyone from -- the queshion was: 15 anyoneg
from execulive management of eosculivi
management’s counsel, quote, unquote, sefing
the rest of the officers group on the plan, Do
you sae thal?
A& Yep
2 And in response bo thal quastion, you
respond -- in response to s overall e-mail,
yOour response was 1o gve a suggeston as 1o how
o start off the mesling

Do you see thal?
A Yep

MR RILEY: Obyect fo the form

- o A i A e e A e

H R e e
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BY MR BARON
Q  Your suggesion as o how 1o slar off
the meelng was by saying that Dave T | (hat
would be Daad Tehls, comect?
MR CURLEY. Object to the form
A, David Tehle, yves E
BY MR BARON,
@ Yes, Tehie, and you — to start off
saymg that you two are representing the company
well and that invesiors are receptive
Do you sae that?
A Yes
Q. And so what was your - how did you
bebieve that it was responsive to Ral's concems
about responding fo some queshons by management
thal they should starl off by saying you and
Dave are representing the company well, and
investors are receptive?
MR CURLEY: Objechon to the form
‘s mischaracierizing whal podson of he
document you have provided 1o us
A, Can you repeal the guesiion?
BY MR. BARON
2 Swe Do you consider — | will ask the
foundation Do you considar your fesponss,

M el B B B = R e

T —
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which is, Anather thoughi, | would start off the
meating by saying thal Dave T and | ara
representing the company well and wvestors are
repealite

Mow, do you bebeve that is a response
o Ra| Agrawal's siated concermn ahoul needing lo
sell the rest of the officer group™
A The cne | think | absolutely remember i
I resisted doing any selling, as he descnbed it
here &And 50 there was just no way | was going
fo stand in front of everybody, again, counssl
on that and thal everybody — you know, | could
give the facts and have everybody respond
accordmghy

There was anathier issus thal | don'l
know if that nole above is suggestng. and that
15 your strong faith in the management team
Anather big question that people had s, Belore
| mvest, you know, is 1ha managemenl team going
to be here  And so il very well could be hens
was thal when, you know, when he's saying that
we ane representing bo company will, it was
misinuation that the — Dave Tehle and David
Bere were going to be a part of the management
team

s

Page 82

O Oxay Wall, do you betleve that your i
e-mail al 348 on June 22 responds whai Fa) was
saying were his queshons of CoRCams reganding
the equity plan questions?

A Again, | - | was probably trying to gat
around Raj that | = | was not going 1o ke ina i
posdleon of seling thes plan, Solwas —id
seems o me thal | say anolher —is il Iromm me,
another thowght was, you Know, 1 am nol gomg o |'
sell the plan, Thals aKKR role Thatsnota
management role o - i el he plan

0. What i5 1ha invesior - whal was your

point of saying that mvesiors are receplive?
That's what you're lalking aboul, other equily
imvesiors that you were on road ghows aboul,
comect?

& | assume thal's whal thal means

Q. Okay And your pont of saying thal

those other pecple are invasting, why do you
babave it would be helpful 1o 12l the

employess thal other people are imvesting?

A lihink | was just staling the fact thal

wa have been on the road show, and there were
invesiorns that was mieresied in This,

Q. Okay Wen, the pomt of tefling people

Mpw-U-Scuipel
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that olher people are mberested s 1o say thal
this is good plan -
MR CURLEY Object -~
BY MR BARCM
= 15 thal not brue --

MF., CURLEY Obpecl —
BY MR BARON:
O —you don't agree with the whole poind
ol saying, Other people — other investors
receplive — we are out there sellng s
company — I'm sarmy, ket me wilhdraw

You agree wilth that me on road shows,
wau are salling an investment, comect?
A KER wrole a presentation for us to
present, 5o in thal particular case, KKR is -
is the author of this  And | felt strongly all
along that KKR should need to 521l this, and 50
what I'm saying here is that the - the KKR
group that — the presentations we were making
o investons are recepbve bo it
0 Well, my queston is. When you are on
the road shows, you are talkag (o mveslons and
youre lelleng tharm aboul the company, you
understand that the purpose of you doing that 15
sall an investment in the pnvate equity

Q

e T I T
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company, cofrect?
MR. CURLEY. Ohject 1o the form
BY MR BAROMN
0 Thal was why you were thera?
MR CURLEY: Obpact 1o the form
A, Yes Again, | was presenting KKR's
plan, and, yes, they are inang 1o get peopda o
invest m the company
BY MR BARCM:
0  And you are prasenting the plan wilh (ha
imtent of the presentation (o be designad to
cause peaple (o invest, comac, thar's why thay
chid it?
MR CURLEY Obged to the form
BY MR BARON-
0 That's why they spend all of the tme
and the money goeng 1o hese road shows?
MR CURLEY: Ofyect to the form
A Ask the questions one more Hime.
BY MR BARON
Q. They spent all the time and money
sething up these road shows with you as a Doflar
General manager — or Dollar General employee,
talking about this company pas!, present, and
fubure in order to sell the company, sell -

Page 55 Page 96
1 A In order to get people to nvest in the 1 good deal for mvesiors, i's probably a good
1 mam? 1 deal fﬂ"#mm]‘ﬂi?
1 3 Yes. 1 A Yes —
« A Yes i MR RILEY Otyact to the form
s 0 Okay When you are teling — when you = SOy
s are talhng paaple that you are represanting tha v A = the — again, Ik was a fact, and
1 company well, you are tatking about represeniing v nstesd of him pushing me o sall ts, 1 felt
1 the company well in the road shows, correct? # It was okay just to geve a facl of whera we are
s MR CURLEY: Obpect to the form. s BY MR BARON
w A I'm not quite sure whal that meant, but 1o O Okay And that fact you bebeved
11 bcan see where you can conclude that  Yeah 11 would -- at least would rol reguine you 1o oul
Pl go with That, 1z and oul sall, would al least give the inference
w  BY MR. BARON: i3 that you were the favor -
w O S0 vou're oul on these read shows 1 A I was another prece of information
1= representng the company. tellng them aboul frow 1 MR.CURLEY Hobd on one second.
1 e company was past, present, and fulure, and 1 Let's let Randy finsh hue quesbon, and then |
ir 85 a resull of that, vou said investors are 17 I abgect.
1 recephive, and by repatiive you meant showing 1 MR BARON. There we Qo because we
w Inferest, comect? 1o know that will happen
as MR, CURLEY: Object 1o the fom, 33 MR CURLEY- So finish your
n A Yes ar question so b can obpect tool, and then we will !
1 BY MR BARON 12 lel Mr Bere answer L
iy G Okay, Would you agree with me that by nn BY MR BARCOMN l
n suggeshng that they tedl them that, thal you 2 O The reason you suggested that they
1 are gt least imphyng that d was = 's a v provade this piece of information 5 that you
oL -Scrip & Viowell & Jennlngs, Ine. (615) 256-1935 {24) Page 21 - Page 06
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 Page §7
undersiond that this piece of nformation would
provide the ather managers walh at least the
irmplication that you are m favor of and
supporting thesr decision Lo mves!, comect?
MR CURLEY" Otyjict 1o the form
A1 don't ke the words saying |
suppored il What | was doing was standing in
frant of the group evidently from ths - or
sungestmg n this e-mad, and 1hal | woeld say
that the — my — thes i from me, that | would,
you know, mention that the - the investons are
recepive
BY MR. BARON-
Q. Okay Well, let me show you what |
wauld - ancther e-mail that you wiole
(WHERELUIPON, EXHIBIT MO, 6 WAS
MARKED.)
BY MR BARON:
Q Ths s also an e-mail chan, slarts off
with the same initial e-mail from Raj to Chalhs
and yourself, and then this 15 a -- a subsaguenl
rESpOnse or @ pnor responsa — actually, il may
be a prior response o this @-mail.

Do you recoguze this?
MA CURLEY! | will state for the
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BY MR, BARDON,
Q. Allnght Do you recollect — do you
recollecl — recognize of recall gving the
responss I = afher the pror or subseguent
response 1o Raj's comments regarding the equaty
plan guestions in winch you said you suspect the
rrajenty will be fine

Do you see that™
A | dosee thal |don't-- agan, | got
tons of e-mails dunng thatl perod of ime
Agam, | trust whal the e-mail says
Q Do you recall why it 5 you bebeved the
magonity of the officers would be fine with the
investment?
A 1 suspect that when we wenl through
this, that — went | through the thing, that -
excuse me, Page 2 of -
0 Exhita 27
A, Exhibit 2, Page 2, whean | wanl - wanl
through that, a lod of the officers thought that
this wag -- were fine with it
0 [ud you dao that before or afer -
before this meeding that's diecussed on this
e-mail, Exhitut &, or after?
A Fdom't kmow,

Aim-L-Sanipek
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record my obechon to your queshioming the
wiltness on this documenlt, as 0's clearky a
mulbple-page document, and you have gréen hm
One page
A Yeah |meed o spend e wilh this,
and | donl understand the context thal thes s
in. S0 where do these e-mails siar?

BY MR BARCM:
& You recognize thal -- the a-mail from
Ray ragarding selng as the same e-mad 38 n
Exhital 5% You can compare the twa
A (Wilness reviews document )
O Mow that | look at it, o looks like you
had a thought, and then you had anciher thought,
whnch s Extubid 5, so this may have baan your
firsi thought in response

{Witness reviews document.)

MR, BILEY. Iz there a queston
pendng?

MR BARON Ma, | was ghang you
guys ihe me —

MR RILEY. Fina [ jusi wanled o
make sure.
A Al nght

kL

Page 100

3 Socnby of you had gone throwgh il
before this — this meeting would thal have been f
your basis for determining the magonty would be
fime, comect?
A Yeah Agam, the big angst al the time
were people investing in the company  Thal was
the big 1ssue that | was deakng with, 501
don't know if | was refernng to that there or
if I'm refernng to olher dosuments
O Allnghl Mow, you sasd you kefl an
e-madl for Chalbis 1o read at the meebng and
strongly suggested other senior members of the
team are there

Do you sea that?
A Where are you Same —
0. Same a-mail
A Yas |saail
Q  Why do you suggesl the other senior
memibers of iha team be thera?
A | assume for mformabion proposes. You
krow, a lol of peaple had not gone through this
before — most peopte had not been hrough
There are some olfer senior managers hat kad
been through this before, so, you know, geting
everybody logether to falk about this just

Vowell & Jenmmps, Ine, (615) 256-1915
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probably seemed prudent o ma
Q By this poant, you had had your —
had — you were successhul in getieng all your
semor members o sign on, comect?
A I'mnot sure of the dates
2 | will show you an e-mai that — by
ihat pomt m ime, you hadn't golten all of
your semor membears to sgn up Do you Know one
way or the other?
A | really don'l know
Q. Do you rermembser who = whio was e last
hoddoul on the senr members of your team?
A 1 don'l have a recollechicn on that
aher
Q  Was it Wade?
& | do remember Wade having some 1s5ues,
whiether he was the last one, | don't know
(WHEREUPOM, EXHIBIT KO 7 WAS
MARKED }
BY MR, BARON;
Q Do you recognize this a-mad?
A | need o read il firs
Whiness reviews document )
Agan, | don't remeamber the e-mails per
s@x, bul | lake i for whal il says.
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0 Would you agree with me ihal KKR changed
you with getting the senor managemend of the
team signed wup?
A | hink they charged mea with the --
gethng the — the begnning proosss gong ko —
explaiming the - the programe. In e end, ol
was gaing to be their accountabdity o sign
people up
. Ckay. Well, you see the iop where
Michasl Calber congratulated you for getfing
your enlire feam signed up.

You sea thal, comect?
B Yep.
2, Adlright You dedn't respond 1o him,
it waan't my job, it was yours?

MR CURLEY. Objedt to the form
&  Yeah, agan, | think | was the pant
person lo communicate the - the plan, Mike
Calbert, vou know, explained the plan 3l some
poini S0 | don't know thal really means
anything there

BY MR BARDOM.
Q. By tha way, when you Said = do you see
that from the one below, which 1s an e-mail fram
you 1o Wike Calbert, m whsch you are thanking
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farm for fus halp. Whal was he helping you do?
A | thenk that KKR wanted to have afl the
managermnaent team sgned up  And that Mike,
abwiously, here spent some time with Wade and
probatly with some ofher managemenl leam members
and so
0 ksl fair to say that he helped you get
the anfwe team signed up?
& | would say he was accountable for
gatting the enbire beam signed up
2 Al nght. At keast — at least getling
Wade Smith signed up from this e-mad anyway®
MR CURLEY Object to the form
Yes He helped sign Wade Smith up, yes

MR BARCOHN. Whal we are gomg to
do, Steve, i possible we have just had the full
documents e-mailed 1o us, so can | farward them
to your secretary, and then have a full
document, and then we will replace them?

MR RILEY" Sure

MR BAROMN To make sure I'm not
heing tncky and forgetting i key aspecis of
thie e-mail That | fosgol

MR RILEY Yes.

A

Bom s W W o e
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1
BY MR BARON

O Mow, going back 1o B8, whch is your

respanse, now, the first Eheng you s&id, you

made an e-mail 1o her, one of the things lhal

was suggested that the semor managements of the

ieam be there --

A Excuse me, | nead to get to BE here
(WHEREUPON, A SOTTO VOCE DISCUSSION
WAS HELD, AND THE PROCEEDINGS
RESUMED AS FOLLOWE:)

BY MR BARON,

2 Do you see that one of — you sent an

e-mad {0 Challs, one sirongly suggesting thal

the other semor members of the team be at the

mzedingg  The other 18 you sent an e-masl for

Chaltis 1o read at the mestmg.

Do you see that?

& Yep

1 Do you remember off ihe 1op of your head

what the e-mal sand™

A Mo

2 Dud ol grve heer some son of a speech o

give ihe people as benefils and the risks and

why they should be imvolved?

MR CURLEY Chject to the form.

Sam-l.=Scipre
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v A [ would have o see the e-mad | donl 1 ldon't have a recollection of that
x have any recollechon of that x Q@ Isd possibla?
3 BY MR BARCN, 1 MR.CURLEY Objed lo the form.
o O Well, let me show 8 document thal wasn' v A | suppose anything's possible  Until |
s attached to an e-mail, but i consstent wilh ¢ read i, | don't know  The signalure (s from
s the discusssons anyway, at least partially & Raj here
y  MR. BAROMN: Can you mark that r  BY MR BAROM
¢ Exhibl B? e O llocoked at thal  And my view of that
v (WHEREUPON, EXHIBIT NO. B WAS « was that thal was an introduction of Ray, but
= MARKED ) 1o thal you think that was a Ray sgnature?
12 MR CURLEY Object to the form of i A | don’l krow
1z Wi charactenzation of it 1z 3 Okay Because the way that o sand s
13 BY MR BARON es the way that i works s that Raj Agrawal was -
1 0. Al nghl. Why don’l you read Exkibuit 8 s Il you look at the three paragraphs abowva,
15 and tell me whether of nol you have a is there's a discussion of who he 15, and, you
16 recallachon of lhis docurment? 1 know, the staternent thal appears thal he will be
1w A Yep. 11 there to answer any queshons, 5o l's possible
w o [Whilness reviews document | 1o hat just means it’s an infroduction of Raj
i Dkay 1» lakeover, correct?
e . Thia | a Dollar General-produced m A if's possible, sure.
11 document Have you ever seen il before? 31 O Arethera any phrases in hera that make
13 A | don't recolledt it 13 yOu 5ay, no, thes 15 defindlely nol sometheng |
w3 Does this = s this 1he - e e-mail a1 would wiite Because - | have written a kot and,
24 that you sent to Challss o read? 24 you know, generally | can be sure — can't be
a3 AL (Witness reviews document | % SuUre what | have wntten, but | can usually be
5NN Page 107 Page 108

sure what | haven't?

MR, CURLEY"- Obgect to the farm
Other than the stalement on your wriling —
& Yeah, could you pust walk me
through some of these phrases -

BY MR BAROM
Q Mo 'mpust wondering whether (here's
anylhing — you jus! read the document. 1s
there something aboul il 1ha!l gives you some
indicaton whelher you dd or did not wnte
this?
A, No There's nothing in here to suggest
that | ded or did mof wnis s,
0 Okay Now, looking al a couple of
things from this docurmsen! -- perhaps Challis
will know where this came from -- do see n the
second -

MR RILEY" As the reposdory of
mformation?

MR. BARON Or tha right-hand
person, either way

BY MR. BARON
QDo you see the firsl few words about The
process, Dnly the officers are beng allowed to
invest in the deal preclosing
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Do you see that?
A Yas,
2 Okay Mow, the officers did not have o
invest, correct, there was —il was nof a
precondiiron 1o thesr continued employmeant, is
that true?
&  Thal's ua
0 And thal was made clear 1o them
throwghoul™
A Hwas made clear, | believe,
© Okay Now, then gomg down to the fifth
paragraph, Of course, ihal — thera was a
discussion of great upside polential and
conaderable nsks

Do you sea that?
A Yes
O Okay Do you remember being mvolved in
any conversations that you or anyonde else ok
the olficers about the great upside poteniial
and considerable neks?
A ldon't remember this specific rece
hera, but, again, as wa weni through 1hal
Exhibal 2 and went thiough the second page
there, | would always 1alk about the — here's
whal would happen ifwe hit that plan, and hare

= —
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versus 570
We had a lol of education on the - whal
EBITDA 15, and the measurement i was Decause
thal was a new measurerment for us
O Ara you saying the officer didn know
what EBITDA meanl or what adjusied EBITDA meant?
MR CURLEY" Object to the form
&, Both,
BY MR BARON:
0 Whal officers didn'T know whal EBITDA
meani?
A Wall, it was a new piecs — we had —
this company. for years, had been oparating fram
income, and EBITOA aclually 15 only used
prmarily in the pnvale eguily workd  So
yau havent bean in the prvale equity world,
you know, it would have been a faidy new
concepl for you
), [hd thay know whal EBIT was?
A Yes
0 Okay They new what deprecialion was
nght?
& Yeah |mean, once you descnbed il o
them, they dearly undersiood Bul il was
nol & measuremant thal we had used before

¥

Dravid Bere
Junc &, 2HIE
T Page 109 " Page 110
s e fh risks thal go wath il 5o in that 1 @ Okay Mow, going loihe last paragraph
1 context, yes. 1 on thas, you know, do you see where there's a
y 2 Okay. Now, the next paragraph, this y dscusson about 7O milkon goal for 2007 15
s 15 = this i3 the paragraph from which they + comparabie 10 the 570 in the annual bonus plan
s Quoie — they basically say thal you s Do you see that?
s« spedifically told whoever's giving thes speech, & A Uh-huh
3 that you wiesh you could be thare and thal you r 3. Do you undersiand that math®
p 5aid to slay, that the road show s gong well, A Yes
v and Ihe invesiors seemed excited » 2 Can you explan it to me?
1w Do you see thai? s A Yes The 570 plan includes Progect
1 A Yes i Alpha, Project Alpha, had 3130 milkon at one
12 @ You agree with we me that you dd, in 1 lime, expense — bul what they tned to do is
13 fact, tell someone 1o il thal o ihe people al 1 igke thal out and say, okay, if you iook that
14 the maabng? 14 out, what would the EBITDA be, and thaf's where
i A Agan, | have o tnust what the document 15 you gel the word “adjusted *
1 savs, | don't have any recollection that — that w @ And the purpose of explaining — dd you
17 | gave that mstrecton, but | will trust what 1r have Lo explain that to any of the officars,
1 the document says 1 yoursell, personally?
1 0 Mo reason Lo befieve you dudn'l glve 1w A The — | don't remember within this
s 1hat insiruchon? 70 contaxt, bul, yes, | hink we had a kot of
n A I thal's whal o says 11 discussion on the bonus plan because there was
12 O Okay. Were you aware that the eguity 23 bt = people never — seen the word "adjusied
21 offenng was oversubscnbed? 11 EBITDA® before — in fact, many of the officers
s A 1 dont think — Fdon't know | don'l 34 hiad never even seen the word "EBITDA” before.
1 think sa. | donl recollect that 1 S0, yeah, we had a lot of education on the 70D
Fage 111 Page 112

C. Okay. Mow, the next paragraph, this
specifically referenced whal you wanl -
theorebcally wanted peopls 10 Know

Do you see that?
A, Yes,
2. Okay. Il says, Dawd Bere wanls you to
know that he bekeves the business plan is
doable of we deliver agamst the iniatives
that were — we wera already working on

Do you see thal?
A. Yep
2 End you want them o know that?
A Yeagh, The business plan refemed 1o
here 15 the — our operaling plan even before
KKR showed up. 5o we had a = we had a business
plan, which was the 570 thal was presented io
our — thal we presented o cur board, and what
KKR basically said, thal we were gong o lve
with that plan the first yaar. So the - the
bonus thing was on the first year  And thal was
our plan thal we presented to the board, so that
was consistent.
3. So your slatement here 15 only that the
business plan i doable i the first year?

MR CURLEY: Object to the form.

Vowell & Jennngs, Ine, (615) 1856-1935
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BY MR BAROMN-
Q  Are you - ded you want e employees io
thunk that the business plan was doable for the
enbirety of e penod @ which they wene
rollig over therr equity or thak it was jus!
doable for one year?

MR CURLEY: Chpect to the form
A, | don't know what | was refemng lo.
The paragraph before was refemng bo the year
If wou fook al the busimess plan thal KER
accepted for us for the first three years, it
was taking the business plan we had = we had a
base plan and we had an alternatve plan, and so
whial KER sad 15 thal we are going hobd you
accountable o that plan over the first few
years, which is the plan thal we developed, and
they used a number in between the wo 5o
2. Bolh were your plans?
& It was our plans that we presented o
the public board; however, you know, down the
road, that plan takes a predly b increase, and
you know, there are a lol of changes thatl needed
o 1ake place. Bul as far as (he coming out of
the gates, the plan that they accepled was the
plan that we devetoped
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Q. And the benchmark that is — the
benchmarks thal you were saying that the people
needed to achieve in order bo gel the - reading
Through the ine on Exbbel 2, those were
benchmarks that were developed al keast
inifeally for the plan n place,

A For the first three years, yes

i Thal's haw far oul thal Doflar Genesal

had thes plan®

A, Exactly, correct

r Just 5o | undersiand, so KER said for

the benchmarks you can achieve i order to get
whalever your multiple of your investmenl, we
arg gong 1o hold youw 1o ackeaving e
benchimarks of the plan as far as Dollar General
had already done thal. and then beyond thal, we
are going keep moving forward in & way thal we
fhink we can achieve?

A Yes

2 Al mght And did you consull al ali

an the maving-forward plan®

A No, thal was given fo — thal was given

{0 us.

Q. Did you have any opporiunty to say
whether you agreed thal # was doable or nol

i

D D — I

doakle?

A They wend thaough the ptan with us, and
they 1alked to a kot aboul, you know, the things
that they could — they could help with, you
know, we — they had a bunch of initiatves of
whai they felt with private tabel, what they
felt we could do with foresgn sourcing  They
were going to bring a lot of resources agamst
that, and so that was thew justfication for

ihe plan

0 Had you st Dollar General ever looked al
whal o do with the plan beyond the three-year
pericd thal youw had already o those plans®
A We had = my recollection iz we only had
three-year plans

1 Were the kind of things thal KKR was
talking aboul m the three-plus year pars — |
guess ib's only two years for ther window,
comect?

A That's comecl.

Q They -

A, The first,

2 Lel me finish The enfire mvestimeni

28 window from KKR's plan was a five - was a
i3 five-year wandow, comrect?
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A The model was based on five years
Whether that's going fo happen, thal remains o
be seen so = bul, yes, the mode! was based on
fives years, The first theee yvears of that plan,
my recollecton s that took the n between
the — the two plans
3 Were the inliatives thal we are — thal
KKR had in their plan in years four and five,
ware they imifiatves that have been discussed
or considered atl Dollar General?
A Yeah The - the inihatives that they
were bringing forward, you know, ong of my
concems with — when — as a board member 15
ihat we weranl vary clear on whal owr, you
ko, whal our road magp was for the next three
yoars.

The things that we were defindely
focused on was Progect Alpha, was (o gel ihal
outl, and the cther flung we fetused on was o
slow the store growih down so we could work on
some of the operabons  Whatl KKR broughtn is
they felt that we could dramabcally improve our
prvate label  They could dramalically improve
our forengn sourcng  They could dramahcally
improve our shrink  They could dramatically

Min-L-scn ipns
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improve ouwr merchandesing mod, and they could
bring resources against us

Sor he specificily thal they brought 1o
the plan and the resources that they brought 1o
the plan was not m our Dollar General plan.
O Okay. And as far as the pnvale label,
ihe sheink, the foresgn markels, el celara, wene
those ideas thal had nol been discussed al
Dollar General pror o KER?
A Wea == we had lalked al Dollar General of
how you could, you know, confinugusly improve
the: prvate label, continuously improve all —
the shnnk, commuously enprove lhe foreign
sourcing, They came m and fell (hal d could
be a lot more quanbum leap and dramabic and thal
they we ware approaching this wrong, and, you
knioww, thal's wihal their modsl was based — is
vasl improvement in those areas.
O Okay Andwhat resources were they
de — were they devating resources that Dollar
General could nod have devoted o 17
A, They have a group called Capstone I
you go through the listory of KKR, they started
in 2000, made a decision to develop an mbemal
consulting group. and what they do s these are

David Bere
June &, 2048
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© Page 178

people thal have a icd of experiencs i all
these areas They have done it before They
come in and they really work alongassde tha
managemeani laam — lhare ara a lal ol
consullants cul there - bul what they do, is
real ondy do, they Bring in the brainpower and
the sirategic and the anahtical, they are
really on the ground working with this

So we have five or six people on the
grourd today thal are workeng agains! these
wilatnves and at a lol grealer speed than we
could have ever done as a public companmy, and
sacondly, they brought, you know, m new
managemeni
O  There were discussons aboul bnnging in
new managemeni before KKR, comect”?
A There was discussion — here was
comcenn about the TED and given some of the
mitiafrves, and thal's where — they asked mo
o come cnboard then ta help hal
Q Was thal before or after KKR?
& Woell before KKR
2 Okay
A The — as a pubbc company — tha
company board pul me there, bul what KER has
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done 15, you know, they made a switch on the
CEQ. They made a switch on the chief
merchandising officer  They made a swilch on
the person runmnmng DG markets and the human
resource execulve 3o they took half the

senior management keam and felt that we neaded
differen skill seds to get o where we needed

fo be

0, Okay. Mow — now, do you see the

next —next paragraph says, David Bere also

v wanted 1o tell you that he s commitied 1o and

balweves in this managemean equity plan,

Do you see thal?
A Uh-huh
0 And did you tell someone that you wanied
the other officers o know thal you were
commtted to and believed in the management
equity plan?
A, | was walkeng a fine lne of nol wanting
o sell the plan because | didn't think thal was
the proper thing 1o do, and | was told d was
not the proper thing 1o do, but | didn't think
it was inappropnate for me to tell people, this
is whal | ded, and then you, you know, need o
make your own deqiswon
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0 Okay And then 50 - nof saying you
shauld buy il, but, you know, if I'm of any
guidance to you that I'm buying i/, I'm goeng
let you know Fm ogomg 1o be nvobved  You fold
them that”
MR CURLEY: Object 1o the form
A What | todd them is that 1 invesied in
the plan, and the other peece 15 by lhes lime,
there was no guaranty thal | was going o be
part of management team | was the mnlenm CEC,
BY MR. BARON
Q Okay But you tell them that you were
commatied to and behieved in the manageman
equity plan, esther directly or mdiracly ¥
A Agan, what | — let me tell you wht |
sad My recollecton 15 what [ sasd 15 — 10
people 15 thal | - hat | invested in the i
company, and so | think by inference, yeah, | do !|
believe in the businass prachca
0  Okay. Wall, do you think i's an
everstalement il somebody sad, Dawd Bere also
wanied me 1o tell you that he s commilted lo
and believes in the management agquily plan®
Waoubd that have been an overstatement by
wihnever?

Mb-L-Seviprk
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A Mo, Tdont thunk thal’s an

aversiatemenl

2. Okay And than it also says — al the

wary ine, He 15 vary comfortable wilh this one,
meamng the eqguity plan  Would [hal have bean
an owverstatmen! by the parson —

A, Where are you?

@ The end of that same paragraph,

A Yeah And whal they are refemng to,

he equity plan here, 1s, agamn, we did our
homework and said, okay, what percentags ol —
in like ssbuabons, what percentage should a
person invest in i, what should the oplions be,
and 501 -- yes, | negotated 1 Sl did get
comfortable. The very fact that | negobated it
suggests that | did get comforiable wih the
management plan.

Q. Okay. And by the way, these peophs were
el fold that you had this six months, you know,
what — Mulligan, you know, if | make a mistake,
I can get oul?

A Yeah, My recollection, it wasn't — |

don't know if there ware afhar documends thal if
said m their — but | just don't remember (f

i Page 122
0. Okay. Now, anoiher reason | dedmn't
believe this was a Raj statement was — or
sagned by Ra) was the next ine says, | can tell
yau fhal | personally planned 1o invest

Do you see that in next ine?
A Yeah
3 Sowhoever & reading, it s somecns o
senior managemenl who was investing, probably
Challis  Would you agree with that?

MR CURLEY- Dbgect to the form

& | don't want 1o speculale n —
BY ME BARON
O I'monot asking = given your = you an

the only person in the reom who was in the
vanous conversations with KKR, other
management, Challs, el celera. |s there 1
anybody else that you can think of wha would
have given this speech other than Challs?

A Itis mostly hkely that the — siep

back here, tha paople that we wanted to gve the
speech was Ra) We wanied Ra) to grea the
speech, wa wanied Mike Calbert fo grve the
epeech Challs cleardy sel up the meatings, |
and 50 thal's whal - that's what | can tell

[
o
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that wou thowght that it was helpful for them o
tefl — for other officers o know thal Dawvid
Tehie had told patential debt holders he
beligves in this plan enough o have made the
decision 1o mvest his own money n the company
theough this management eguity plan?

MRE. CURLEY Object to the form

BY MR. BARON.
O Do you recall having any discussons of
1ellmg anybody thal they should iel the othar
officers know that?
A I'm sure we cosmmunicated to officers
[hal we a5 a semor managemenl leam invested in
the plan, I'm confident — | don't ke f f
was at this meeting, bul I'm confident that |
would have shared thal information.

s lhey knew or They didn know % you
P 123 Page 134

+ 0 Youdo agree walh me that, you know, it v 3 T will show you anoiher documeni

2 would nof be — it would have been a Mike 1 (WHEREUPON, A S0TTO VOCE DISCUSSHON
1 Calbert or Ra) Agrawal speech 1o say, | can fell i WAS HELD, AND THE PROCEEDINGS

+ you | can personally - « RESUMED AS FOLLOWS.)

s A | can tell you that Raj ded mvest, and + MR RILEY. Randy, | would bke lor

¢ | can tell you thal Mike Calbert invesied so - e ol 1o be B a poshion o have a good meal, o

v but it could have been them  And the fact is, 7 just kel us know when you would ke --

¢ Challis did choose o invesl e MR BAROM Is the food here?

¢ 0. Okay You do recall tlelling anybody 5 MR RILEY | thank il 15, yes

1n
11
13
ik
|

14
|

|18
16
|:|.'|I
| 18

L]
2

i
L
%9

Lel us know when you would like to break far
Tl
MR BAROM. We can break now
Thal's fine.
MR RILEY" Do you want o break
now oF —
MR BAROKN Mo, let me go a coupla
of munudes  Let just do this docwemeant 1t wall
lake aboul 15 mmules, 20 menutes, I | could?
(WHEREUPOHN, EXHIBIT HO 9WAS
MaRKED.}
BY MR BARDMN:
0 I'mshowing you is what i, again,
anather Collar Genermlproduced document,
GO57742 Hawe you ever saen this document
before?
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Page 175
v A (Wikness reviews document §
i Yas
1 @ Do you know when you first saw 17
i & | am not sure wihen | firsl saw i, bul
this was a KKR document. &nd | belewe they
shared i with us at one of the mestings
Q0 Okay. Dl you have il before you made
your decision (o roflover your equity and
invest - | guess invest in the pnvale company?
A You know, | do not krow that | st
don't know when we had to invest and when ihas
was shared wilh us
. Do you know whose handwnting that is?
M= RILEY: Where?
BY MR BEDMARZ
Q  Onthe very front page
A Mo
. Let me show you — can | ave 25 real
fasl?
(WHEREUPOHN, EXHIBIT NO. 10 WAS
MARKED )
BY MR BARCHK,
0 Showng you Exhibil 10, which is an
e-mail confirmirg the recepd - actually, this
documenl & much smaller and harder fo read Do
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you recognize this e-mail?
A Lal me readal
(Wilness reviews document ) i
I take the — il was senl — Kathigen I
sent itto me Chiay.
3. S0 doyou - would you agree with me
thai you recaived Exhibil 8 somebme early
March?
MR CURLEY Obgect to the form,
A, Thal's what the -- that's what the
e-matl says I says 315, sol assume | gol i
an that date
BY MRE. BARDM
O And you would have reviewead it about
that fime?
A, Yeah, | thmk the APT = | don’l know if
I would have reviewed this analysis | think
the issue was that KKR really liked APT, and APT
= a8 prediciive echnology 1oal, espedially far
evaluating different things on real estate  And
we thd not use APT, and 0 Kalhleen 15 = sin
charge of our stores and our real estate So
know there was a push from KER for us io
senously look at APT,
0 Okay Do you know —i5 il possibile

== = -

Page 127

that you could have been given some information
from AFT or thas report pnor to this - T'm
just asking if W's possible™
A | dor't thank 50
. Okay Mow, APT 1 8 service thal Dollar
General could have used oulside of KKR, comect?
A Yes
O Allright And have they — (hey had
never wsed them balore™?
A We had never used them before
0. Had you considered using them before?
A, Mo, bul we are using them
ME BAROMN: Why don'l we lake a
break nght now smce we hawva, lika, lour and a
half minutes on the lape.
MR RILEY. Say 45 minules
VIDEDGRAPHER: Gomng off the
record  The ime s 11.53
(WHEREUPCH, A SHORT BREAK WaS
TAKEN, THE PROCEENNG RESUMED AS
i1 FOLLOWS )
13 VIDEOGRAFPHER. Back on the record
11 Tha HITI:H iE 12 59
BY MR BAROMN.
[ mave before you whal are replacemeant
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Exhibuts 5and 6 Your counsel objecied as the
second page of the exhibd thal asked you
queshions on wasn'l there.
Do you see them?
A [Witness reviews documenl )
Yeah, are they tha same?
2 And they have the same second pege Do
you see that?
A, Yep
0 Have you had a chance 1o read thal
second page”?
A Thaven't, but 1wl
Q il let you read d The queshon 15
whether or not having read Ihat second page
would cause you to answer any of the questons |
asked you aboud the first page any differently?
MR, CURLEY: I'm going fo ofject,
undess you have specific guesians 1hat you wani
vou o re-ask  Ddon't know how it's even
concenvable that he could answer thal queshon
MR BAROHN- Cbjeci all you ke
(WHEREUPON, A SOTTO VOCE DISCUSSION
WAS HELD, AMD THE PROCEEDINGS
RESUMED AS FOLLOWS')

A | have read ihis

=

Mun-1-5ciiprk

Viowell & Jennings, Ioc. (615) 256-1915

{31) Pape 125 - Page 128



COPY

In re: Dellar General Corp. Sharcholder Litigation David Bere
June 6, 2R
e Page 128 | = Page 130
i BY MR BARDM: 1 Q. Then?
3 Q. s there anything about that that makes P A Yes
v you think you — maybe you misundersiood a y MR CURLEY; Obpect 1o lhe form
« queshon that was asked befora? «+ BY MR BARON: |
e A Mo s O And prior — pror to thes mvestment of
« MR CURLEY. Object io the fomm ¢ 2 25 mullvon, had you mvested 225 mallon in
1 BY MR BARDM: v any singhe nvesiment?
« . Loaking at that, 1a thera anyihing that v MRE CURLEY: I'm going to obpect 1o
s you would ke to add to your prior Llastimaony s the form, and, Randy, you can ask hen ihs
1e about those exhibits? 1 question, but I'm not comfartable with you
n A (Wilness reviews document ) su Getting o his personal fmances that are
1 Mo 1 unrelated 1o s fransachion  He lestfiad
13 MR CURLEY Obyect to the lorm. u about lus investment in this ransacton, what
14 A Mo - | mean, no 1 1owas compared 1o his net worth, 5o you wanl
1= BY MR. BARDOM, 15 i0 ask this questian, then fine, bul beyond
1w 3 Earber this moming when you wera ‘10 1hat, 'm going 1o object, and I'm going to
17 lalking aboul your mvestment, you said the |17 Instruct mm not 1o answer afler this question
i 2.25 milbon wasnl sigruficant in Bght of your l1s A Aftar | sold the company, | idenbfied
s owverall nel worth at the time Do you recall 1 three or fouwr money managers thal vr-nuld 0o
w saymng thal? an Over -
n A Yes 1 MR CURLEY Lel me make sure —
1 @ Whal was your net worth at the tma? 3z whal 1S your question?
11 A 1lwas about 320 mlhion o BY MR, BARDMN:
0O It was aboul what? 1 3O My queshon was —
38 A Twenly s A ASs |invested -
o Pago 131 Page 132

0 — have you ever invested 2 25 millon

or more in any single nvestment?

& Yes After | sold the company, |

plentified three or four MOREY Managers o
invesi pur farmiy’s linances, and 50 Mvesting

N 8 money mandiger, yes,

0. Okay I'mtalking as —asfar as

investment in a single company, have you made
any myvesiment of 2 25 malion or more 1t a
mvestment m any single company ke the
mvestments you mada in KKR gong private — |
mean, in Doltar General gomng private®

A, | dond think so

Q). How aboul anything a malion dollars or
mare n a single company investment?

A Singhe company perspeciive?

ad Yes

A Certaindy the Quaker Qats Company,

My -- my slock was worth cerlainly more than a
milkan daltars when | spent 20 -- 18 years

by — @ roillion dolkar's worth of hguid stock
of cash and mvesting it ;m another company,
have you ever done that other than ths 2.25in
private Dollar General?
A | dond think s, §am mnol sure.
O So gong back to Exhibet 9; do you have
that there wilth you, the AFT report?
A (Wilness reviews document |

We're looking for Exhabit 9.
3 It's the fat ona?

MR RILEY Thas thing, Dawd.
A Yep

BY MR BARON
O Allright Do you ever — have you ever
discussed this reporl with anybody from APT?
A, We have had - | can’l know whether —
without fully reading through this report 1o
speclfically answer your gueston, bul whal wa
ded dir e we did have APT in to help address
some of the questons thal we had  For axample,
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a1 here. 31 we were looking at doang ceram stull in stores
a2 (3. Bul thal was accumulated siock over 1 lika cleaning, eleaning floors in stores, and
23 hime? p1 APT gaid they would ba able to help

A Accumulated siock, yes
Q What about taking whal was functionally

So we did have a few meetings with APT
i ses how they could help us.
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1 0. Ded you ever compare this o the o group, and I'mnat sure

¢ business plan that was at Dollar General pros 1 3 Okay S0 who were the senor management

1 to the decision 1o go with KKHR? 1 that were yvour dwect reporis?

« A Ask thal quesbon one more ma, + & |had David Tehle, Beryl Buley, Kathleen

s 3 Yeah. Did vou ever compare the analysis s Guion, Challis Lowe, Susan Lamgan, and Wayne

s thal were in this repod to the programs or i Gibson

7 business plans that Dollar General had prior 1o 1 @ Okay And whatl aboul Dawvid Perdue® Was

o« being imvolved with KKR? o this informatien shared with im™

s MR CURLEY Object to the form » A Yes, David Perdue did - he did not

&  Well, ceranly aflar thus — afler the

board decded to go with KER and belore the
clasing, KER ded show their — thesr business
madel o us and what they thowght could dimve
the valug over tme. 5o, yeah, they did share
that whether — I'm not quite swre whal's in all
thiz repod, bul, yes, they did share they model
with us

2 Who s us?

A, The management lgam

Q. 30 could you fell me specfically who

the "us” 15 you meant by the management leam™
A For sure, the senior managemaent leam,
meaning my direcl repors, and Fm not swre, bul
I therks 1l was a good chance thal Ray may have
done some lype of presenting to the officer
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keave undl lhe deal was dosed, so, yas, he
wiould have sat i tha!l meebing as well

Q. So other than those one, two, three,

fowr, five, six, seven people, as you sif here
te=day, you den't know of any cihers that you
were sure were provided this information?

A I'm nol sure,

O Ared can you tell me = you know, whether
i's this preseniation or nol, can you tell me
procomate bme frames that you believe you were
given this information — you saw that you —

A Yeah, we closed — we - when tha boand
vobed = when did the board vole, March 10IR?
Q. Yeah, somewhere around then

A About then., And we closed in —mn I
July, s0 | would - you bnow, Fm guessing hera,

but | would suspect il was somelome in ihe Apnl
fime frame

2 Okay Well, you ded see thal, you know,
you were al leasi on the e-masl with this
presentation as of March 157

A March 15

Q  Yeah, thal's Exhibat 10

A, Yeah, | know =~ | know thal KKR wants us
1o look at APT as a — a5 a vehcle to use So
il we have e-mads to suggest that if was
snoner, rather than later, bul it was sometime,
you know, relatvely soon after the — the board
decision

2 I wanled 1o ask somebody this, Why do
ey use the phrase “racetrack™?

A Racelrack 15 a - 5 a — aone of our

modets, and the reason it's called a racelrack
15 becausa we are inang to lake the customer
arpund in a raceirack-type faghion, ke ths
{indicating} So when lake them oul in that,
not only do they see the — the nonconsumable
geods on the nghl-hand side, but they also see
the congumable goods  It's a way for them —
hopefully for them 1o see more tings and
ropatully buy
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Was thal an APT or KER imhative —
Mo
— or was that already happening?
Mo, thal was already happening.
Ckay, S50 now fake - going through
Hm- = | would ke o go through this APT a
Irttle bat, and led me know whether ar nol, you
know, you these initiatrves were initiatives
that were ideniified for the first lme by APT
of whether Dollar General al least underslood
some of these inibatves al some poant,
Obwiously, the Alpha inbative was engoing
prior to KER's invalvement —
A May | ask what page you ane an?
Q| am starimg on Page 3
A Are you numbers — oh, yeah, Page 3.
Ckay
Q1 Page 3, and we are talking aboul key
managemen intiatives and improvemants lor the
cora cham  Racelrack models werne already a
Doliar General indiatiee, comect?
A Yes
3 Relocalions was already happening as a
par of Alpha, comect?
A Yeah, Relocalions were already

2F0 D
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1 happening and have historically happened, 1 @ Okay That-—350-
3 however, how you do relocabons, (here was a ol i A, That was before m the public -- bafore
1 more work 1o be done on that, and KKR had some 1 KKR showed up
+ Ihoughts on thal « O Smes KKR, you havent resnehaied that™
s 1 Adverlising, agan, you were advertising s A No
« but maybe KKR had some new ideas, comacl? ¢« . And then Easy Stora?
s A Yes. We were doing advertising CCTVS 7 A Was inbiated before KKR
# We had done part of our stores were CCTVs, and, o« 0 And Alpha Closers was definitaly — was
# you know, that's the TVWs in the siore to help v going on before KKR, comect?
w you reduce shrink  We were i our high-shnnk 1w A Yeah.
11 siores - thene wane some discusson whethear 1 O And what's Wal-Mart operings? Do you
1z They should be in all our slores or nol 1z Enanw?
13 @ Okay And—okay When you say "we,” v A, I think Wal-Mart - in fact, all these
1 by we you meant Dollar Ganaral? 1 Ihings here, you wentiled them of inihatives.
15 A Dollar General, yes, hanks as | think the reason it was on this page is how do
g 3 And I'm Lalkng public Dollar General as s you know thal racebrack remodels are working,
yr oppased to privale? v and that's what APT does. How do you know thal
uw A Yes Thanks. 1 your relocabions are workeng  How do you know
v 3. And EAS, what was that, an indiatve al 1 Your adverising s working, and we did not have
1o publc Dolkar General? s those type of analylical 1ools, 5o the purpose
r1 A, I'm nping to think what EAS -- oh, EAS e here wasn io go through whather you are dong
13 15 the abs that go on clothing, so if you walk 12 this or not  They wantad to know, how do you
!u aut with it, there's an alarm thal goes off, and 11 know it works.
za we had lesled that and actually found oul thal « 0. Okay Bulthose were key inihalives
as it wasn'l very successiul as thal they were —
Page 134 Faga 140
1 A Yes 1 store growth down for a few years, and really
3 O And then what about potential growth — 3 focus an, f you will,
3 potentally grow the chain? What was in place 1 gething-betier-belore-you-get-bigger-type thing
« at Doltar General pre-KKR? « 0 That's sort of — woukd that be new
s MR, RILEY- Where are you now? s sfore economics, meanng that you ase locusing
i« MR BAROMN- Same page. &« on the storas —
7 A bew store 1 A Well, again, | think —
i BY BB BARDM: ¢ MR.CURLEY' Hold on, Mr Bere, one
v . What is ke potential o grow the chamn? s second | just wan! 1o remind you, bet

MR RILEY Where are you on this
page?
MR BARON Pags 3, second bulbet
poid. He sees il
MR RILEY |=oeit as well, bat
I'm nod sure that | heard a queshon
BY MR BARON:
0 The guesbon was: What was Dollar
General doing regarding palential 1o grow thi

Mr Baron fimish his question, then allow us
wme o object  And Fm going 1o obgect to the
guestion  Are you asking him what this document
means?

MR, BARDON: 'm jus! asking him
about whether whal he just says counts in his
viesw a5 an iniliative on new shore aconomics?
A The new store sconomics 25 outlned in
thas page, was they were queshionmg 1ne way we

-
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¢ chain prior to KKR? 13 did oUF BCONOMICS O NeW Soes.,

z0 A Yeah Hislodcally, we were opening a »  BY MR. BARON,

a1 ol of stores every single year. A few years n {1 And were you as part of Project Alpha,

33 890, the — tha managemaent 1eam and 1he board r1 were you also queshoning your Sconomics on how
1 really evaluated whether what was the nght 11 you did new stores?

. strategy o continue thal growth, We made a = AL We were dong - the company was mn the

s deciuon as part of Project Alpha to slow thal 15 process of evaluating, are we evaluatng our

. . = e
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stores the — the rght way 1 BY MR BAROMN
0. Okay Then capacily for new slore ¢ 0. Okay And what — were there documents
growth, ware there mibalives and discussions 3 that were gereraled, reporis thal were
as 1o what the capacily was for new slore growth + generated?
post Propect Alpha? s A W's also part of — yeah, 's always
M. CURLEY, Object to the form & part or a relailer on a new-store growth. You
A There - 7 are constanily locking at kxcations and where
MR. RILEY Posti-Project Alpha, is # those locations could b The queshion
]

b o B W i e
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that what you said?
MR BARON Yes.
MR. RILEY. Otject to the form as
wizll.
A The purpose of the capacity for new
siore growth here was — what was your model 1o
suggest what additional store could you go, what
addional real eslale pieces are you domng?
Thas is somethung that all refailers have, and
the purpose of this 1s they wanled to know our
mold and compare i o the APT model,
3 Okay But my queshion was' Was Dollar
General — public Dofiar General, were there
mifiatves loaking out toward what the capacity
was for new store growth post-Project Alpha®
MR CURLEY: Object to the form
A The answer is yis

B R &

i¥

becama — 15 how aggressive should you be there
Mol thal the sites weren't there, bul were we
gelling thi retums 5o the gueston 13, should
YOU OPEN Up Svery year 2ere stores or 400 stores
or TN slores
Q  Well, did you have at the lime -- again,
pre-KER, some dea as 1o how mamy morg slones
could be opaned in the fulure withoul
oversaturating the markel?
A Yes | don't know how good gur model -
MR CURLEY. Otyect fo the form
A Yes.
BY ME. BARDOHN
O And what's that number?
A The - vou know, | cant remember the
number, but wea always fall — you know, wa ang
only in 35 stales  We arein 21 core slates,
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We knew thene was growah in owr core slates We
knew there was defintely growth in noncore
states, and didn't evan count 50 we always
feldt — not that this would ever necessanly be
a good idea, but you could potentally — given
the sies that you had, you could potentially
doutile the chamn  But that may not be a wise
business decision io go da that
0, How many stores ware in the chain?
&, Today there's 8300, and, you know, his
last vear — lel's ses, Alpha, we closed 400, we
opened - so a year and a hall aga, i would be
aboul, you know, 5000 o 8200
Q. And the reason — you undersiand thal
reason | said post-Progect Alpha s because parl
of Project Alpha was to close the stores thal
weren'l periorming wiall —
A Right
Q1 - and be sure about opening only slores
thal you were pretty Suré were going 1o have
high IRRs, correct?

MR CURLEY, Object to the form
A Yeah, We had a plan - a new store

growth plan  The company's had it for years

EH
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—
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BY MR BARON
@  What was — in Project Alpha, what was
your anficipated IRRs for new stores?
A, The real estale — 1o go through the
real estale models, | bebeve it had o be n
tha 20 percent range
Q  Okay And so the goal was pretty much
to get nd of those slores thal were low IRRs
and begin by replacng them walh slores that had
higher IRRs in the shaort berm, showly grow -
A, Lel's nol quite characienze | - the
reason Alpha came oul, we had never gone back
and looked al our stores. So we kind of did a
one-ime event and sad, let's really lock
all our stores and said, are these stores shil
wiorth keeping open, and thal's where the
decision made was (o close lhe - the 400

We also crealed a mechanism that every
single year, we are going to have a madehng
system now that il stores need to be closed,
thay didn't hit a cerfam hurdie rate, then we
would cloge them  So Alpha kind of did a
one-fima thing of looking at that, and also set
up a process  Alpha really dodn'l have - the
only decsion thal was made in Alpha relaled io
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niew Slores was wi decided 10 slow ew siore
growth down for a lew years

2 Okay. So0the business plan as |
understand it — you had a business plan that
went up three years, cormect? I that a yes?

A Yes, I'm sorry

2 And Project - the Propact Alpha you
anhcipated would 1ake bwo fo thres years to do
the 400 closures plus replacement with high IRR
slores, correct?

A, Well, the — again, we had a closure

plan. We had a new-slore-growih plan. The
new-store-growth plan for the two years was a
two-year program  The first year was around 300
to 350, and the second year, which we are in
non, 15 200 And then this queslion was going
to becomea, whan do you think - should you
continue doing thal, or when do you think you
should star, you know, growlng those agasn

2 And a old public Dollar General never
made a determination as 1o how many siores fo
grow posi-Alpha, camecl®

A. Certainly, n our three-year plan, o

would suggest thal you would have o open up
stores mn year three

F’aguﬂﬁr

1 @ How many stores?

¢ & |t was probably the 4- o 500 range

s & What abouwt that  Whal about —

+ &, After thal, we hadn't got - | think the

s strategic fhanlang at the tmea — wa hadn'l done
s the analviical As | said, we dudn't 1ook much

7 beyond three years oul, 15 thal we really fell

o lhat we had lo be more balanced between a bunch
s of factors. One s new store growth  One s

w remodels. And two s — three s refocatons,
1 plug invesiment in the cument siore,
13 5o the whole focus for years was only on
11 the mew-store peece, and this peece wasn'l
1 happerung  So we deaded as park of Project
1x Alpha 15 thal we need o have a lol of sensible
u approach going foreard because we weren'l
11 geting the returns on those — those new
un stores, 30 we knd of had o improve the shoras
1» and then grow them

a2 Sothe thought process — you know, (e

21 50,000-focd level was the siowing  We opened up
23 100-and-some stores a few years ago, We

11 dramalically slowed that to 300 and some  This
as year we aré going o 200 And we don'l have ouwr
23 jplans — but it's going in the range — i's not
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ever going 1 ke T00 agan

I's going to be a balance, you know, it
will probably ba in the 4-, 500 range, and then
wiir'll do some remadels and refocations with
theal.
Q. An when you say "we,” are you talkng
about that's whal private Dollar General 15
thaniing?
A Thal was actually public = privale -
prvale Dollar General and also = that was
publc private Dollar General and private Dollar
Ganeral, the plan hasn't changed now
0 Okay. That al the bme that you were
public — 50 vou did understand thal once you
got the Project Alpha working oul, there was
room to conbinue to grow, even as much as
doubling the number of stores?

MR. CURLEY Olyect to the fom
A Oh, absoulely

BY MR BARDHN
2 And were there presentabions ever made
on thal, any analysis ever made on that?

MR, CUBLEY Object to the form.
& You know, | 'wasn't par of managemeant
long enough to know if there have been

Fage 143

v presentabons long encugh, bul, again, just —
i you kpow, just 8 few vears before we slared, we
y dudn't even have ihe analybcal lool  These
i jusi — if thera wasn' a sbore there, we just
v opened up  And 50 they looked al i, you know,
¢ there's 21 stales — Lmean, we're anly in 35
v states, hal, you know, certainly would suggest
¢ that you can goin a lot more states
s O Okay Sowhen you saw — lhen you see

1w fhe nexi page, Page 4 of the — the APT repod,

11 that sor of lalks aboul each of those

1z mibialives Thal indicales thal, in facl, all

1 of those mibiatves, i one way or the olher,

w wiere started at old Dollar General, al public

u Dollar General, comect?

s A Right They were slared —

1w MR RILEY. Cbject to the form

w BY MR BAROH,

i O Fenoned asking whether they were — bul

1s they were all starfed af the pubhc Dollar

n General?

a1 A They were started, bul, again, the

g1 purpose of this document was not the document -

5+ what wa have done before  The purpose of s

25 docurnent was they're bringsng new analylical

Mi-L-Scesprf
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power 1o say whether these racetracks weare
realty working or not, 3o the purpose of all of
APT was il's an analyhcal predichve tool thal
5ays, you know, s is — this is how we ame
gaing to evaluate these things
Q Okay MNow, looking al the next page,
Page 5, thes lalks aboul == this lalks about a
sile = new site opporiuntbes, showng, you
know, approxmately 7,000 new sites that they
believe can be oblained with a 20 percent IRR

Do you ses that?
A Tep
Q. Okay, Mow, 15 s information that
pubdic Doltar General had, or you don't have the
analytical -
A We did nol have the analylical power
We would have agreed with the number, bul we
didn't have the analytical power o do an
analysis sk (his.
0. Oryou = | guess the beller quastion
is. wou guys hadn'l undertaken thal analyss —
you could have hired somebody like APT to do o
for you, comect?
A We would have hired APT, bul the fact,
at k=as! under the cumrent -- the management al

[ I

13

Page 150

the me, hey didn’l, they didn't identify APT,
O Okay You did personally know companses
ke APT existed™

A We were actually beginning o use
another firm -- and | forget the name

Q. McKenzig®

A Mo MoKenze s il a pradichyve model
Mckenzie 15 a consullng firm

O Okay

A This 15 bke Claritas or something of

thal naiure. | had nol heard of APT before, and
50 thal was new information for ws.

O Okay Bul you understood that there
were consultants you could here in ander to
figure cut this information was avallable®

A. Yeah Absoluiely, every retad in

Amenca has something ke this  Absolutely
Q2  Okay.

A IS just an opporiunity pece, 'What il
doesn’l deal with, of course, 5, you know,
whether you should budd them  All i jusl says
i5 that, you know, sites exst, if you choose ko
do that.

2. Sdes exsi, meanmng that assuming you
can keep your costs and everything en check,

W o om o A = R
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there's room 10 grow upwards fowards thal number
if you choose to do thal?
A, Righl

MR CURLEY Object io the fomm.

MR RILEY. Object 1o {he form.
A Rght You're missing — there may be
B.000 sites oul there, but it may be Lhe worsl
business decision in the workd 1o go buikd 8,000
stores  You may be a lot better off 1aking your
ivestment and putting il somewhers else, and
mdeed, that's what we decided 10 do, 15 fo slow
and puf our investment in otier places, versus
ihe new stores

Sp the fact that there’s a site therne
doesn' necessanty — the first siep of many
s1eps is 1o suggest whether you should go bald
it
BY MR BARON;

0 Okay.
A Not fo manbon, you have got 1o build a
desinbubon Cenler
(3, Bul i s a factor when talkng aboul
the value of the business - he vahue of
business gaing forward, to undersiand that there
are growlh opporiunities if you choose o

exploil them?

A I -- o you can gel refumns on that

Like, for example, thas will say that thera's a
thousand stores in California. Well, | don'l
know 1if — f we can gel a refum on

invvestment — I'm making up a thousand, so I'm
guessing a large number in Califomia 5o we
would have a distribulion cerler, you know,
wiltun a thousand miles of that

So, agam, all this = tefling us -

il's @ research tool that says, you know, that
those sites would be available i the retum on
mnvesiment made sense

3 Bud the returm on myestmeni -- They are
sorl of combining those two  They are saying
based upon a belefl of 20 percent IRR, they
believe there's approximately 7,000 new sites
ol there?

& Yeas.

MR RILEY Objectto the form 1t
misstates that document, for one thing Mot
whiat It Says

BY MR BARON
Q D | misstatement the document?

A What's your quastion agan?

—— I
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1 Q@ My queshon s, That this analysis, i 157797
3 mghl here, lalks about a growth —tha 1 A 1577ST, yes,
» podential for 7000 new stores at a 20 percent i 0 | thank That's also presentaton number
+ |IRR hurdle rate, comecl? + Page 55, bul | canl read that on ming
s A Whal this analysis says 15 that yvou s Mow, looking - agam, these are shill
& polentially could have 7000 new sibes — Pm ¢ the same mitiatives, and hers of's set for that
7 nol sure how they are gettng the hurdie rate 1 they beleve thal the results for the EBITDA
8 here = v apporiunity for those imbatves should be,
s 3 There's a hurdle rale, meaning that they v which was 42 milon  Did you wundenake any
1o believe — they are not adding mn this 7,000 1o anglysis at publc Dollar General 1o see what
13 sites that would gel less than a 20 percent 11 the opporturuty was for thaze milatves?
12 hurdle rate, is that correct? i A Well, we were nol near as sophisticaled
iv A& Thal's correct 11 on these, but cedamly they were, however, when
1 ME. CURLEY: Obgect 1o the form 1o Youl look al our long-range - when you look al
1s  ME. RILEY" Object to the form s our three-year plan, yean, we pul, you know, rew
1w BY MR BAROM i Stores i there and racetracks and hings of
v 0. Mow, tum io page — | fhunk it's 55, v+ that nature
1 but you — will fell you the Bate Number down w  We wera just baginning to evaluate
1s on the botom, which s 1577977 13 race — racelrack was a brand-new mikatve,
w A [Wilness comples ) 28 and - and, guite frankly, | do remember — |
MR RILEY: 97 3t don't know aboul this analysss, but ther
@ MR BARON: Yes, 11 analysis on racetrack dudn’l make any sense
23 A o sormy, what are you looking at? n because rt had only oul there for a few mondhs
i BY MR BARON 4 50
g5 0, Tha GOG number down af the botiom, 2 O Dad you ever lell anybody = you dedn'l
Page 155 Pege 156
¢ [himk thend analysis on racetrack dedn't made 1 of the Bates Number Hawve you undertaken the —
1 any sensa’ 1 an analysis, agam, at publc Dollar Gensral 1o
1 MR CURLEY- Gbject to the fomm 1 see what the anticipated 1RR was from new stores
i A, When we went through the — when we — % i1 15985 - 057 1'm sormy
» when they went through the — the modehng plan, s M Yeah l
& we had faith in racetrack, bul we didn't have s MR CURLEY Can you ask thal
v the dala fo know of 4 was working or not v question agan?
s Agan, we have three models, 50 yvou can eidher «  BY MR BARDOMN
» gowih racetrack - you can edher go with a y O Yaah, did old Dallar General uI'I.d:E:I'I-BkE
v Front-io-back or tradibeonal  So the quashon v any analysis 1o delerming whal the anbeipated
11 was, you know, should you go with racetrack i IHR was for the 2008 new storas? :
13 wersus the other bwo  And we slarled some w A Yes Every lime we opened up wilh a new
11 expanmentabon, and, vou know, we didn't have 1 store — and what this 15 suggeshing, as well as
e the data yel o know whether | was working. s | think 15 they are Inoking at the first-yaar
12 0L Were heey accurate? Are they now? 1 stores, what we are Irying to figure oul 15 when
w A We are sifl evaluahng it, 25 we spaak 1 does a store mature ram a sales standpoint, and
i € 18 it turming out to be accurate? {17 so_yeah, we had this data
i MR.RILEY: Obyact ta the form. s Q. Okay Soihe same thing with 2006
s A 1 think whal tha fincing s that he i A Yeah
1 Facelrack and the front-to-back are both — are z 0. And lhe - iha IRRS thal are reflected
11 equal, but, agam, we still meed more work on #1 here, are they simwlar to the IRRS that you
11 Lhat. 23 anbcipaied?
11 BY MR BARCHN 23 A | need 1o stedy — 1 jus! know wa did
o @ Okay Hyou lum to page - | guess, zo e - wo ded the analymis, And, again, s s
i H's Page B-35, the presentabon  IW's 157807 as 8 document thal - | belseve thal progect -
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thes 15 abyviously KKR's document.

| can’l remembser o our intemal rate of
returns were consislent with thers 3 But, again, when we are talking model —
O Okay Well, do you know how much of the jusi so wa're clear, the first three vears were

you know, we can add vabue o
P
3
L
information that was contamned i fhes APT study s slill the old public Doliar General moded,
L]
'
i
]

BY MR BARON:

wias used ether to convince management 1o roll comed?

over thew eguity and inves! o used Lo convence A They made a commement — what they held

other nvestons 10 invest inta the company™ us accountable was & number that in between the
MR CURLEY Object to the form base case and the altemative case.

- N = B W O e R e

1 A On the first peece of that queshon, did 1+ @ Okay And that's really sort of the
11 we have — management -—- agamn, my recollection 1 same model they are using for mveslors as well
11 B that we sat down, and we did not go through 1z Thal's the same model you were using for the
w1 this document  We went through a documenl thal ar road show, For ihe mest pard?
14 looked at ther model  &nd over a five-year it A You know, | would have (o double-chack
1s penod, and in that model, they had some 1s that ‘What | do know for sure 1s whal they're
16 assurnplions that, you know, marging would go, 1 holding us accountable foras a--asa
17 you krow, X 1o Y and this to - ¥ to Z, and 50 a1 management leam, | would have to be reminded,
s il was in that contexdt that wa — we looked at in | maan, | know the numbers well enough that we
1 thie — the model i @re commitied o,
w You know, in that documen! they may have a0 O Okay :
n peramed to stuff in s document, but his s a2 A I'mnot -1 don'f remember what we
11 just a research document You know, they put a 13 actually said on the road show
11 business document together and said, hera's what a3 Q. We will be able to do that as we go
s we think we can do Here's what your plan was s thought fhus
s a5 a management leam, and here's what we think, s A Yeah ¢
Fagn 159 Page 160

MR BARCM, Can | have Number 9, tha KKR slamp - nol the Bﬂtﬂaﬁa‘aﬂ"p, bt the

L 1
1 pheasa? 1 KKR monacur (phonetic) there on the botiom
3 (WHEREUPON, A SOTTO VOCE DISCUSSION » through about tao-thirds of it, and then there's
«  WAS HELD, AND THE PROCEEDINGS s+ 3 - looks hke an e-mail.
s RESUMED AS FOLLOWS:) s MR BARON: I'm providing you what
¢ (WHEREUPON, EXHIBIT NO 11 WAS s 15 DG151849 through 151901, which are
1 MARKED ) 7 consecubively Bale Slamped and when produced to
¢ BY MR BAROM « us had no ship sheel in between tham  So nobody
s 3 I'm showing what's been marked as Bere » accuses me of providing some document thal is
10 Exhubit 9 [sic] Do you récognize hal 1 not complate, | am prowding you with the
11 document® iz complate document as il was producad to us
13 MR RILEY: Are going back fo 1z MR CURLEY: I'm nol accusing you
13 Mumber 97 a3 of anything | just wanted to meke sure thal we
w MR BARON: I'm sorry, Bere 14 were = you hadnl inadvertendly slapled some
s Exfubat 11, 'msomy | got mysell confused 15 extra matenals o —
15 A [Withess compbes._) i MR, BAROHN' No, they are
L7 MR CURLEY Wasl Let's make sure 17 COnseculne —
1 we have booked al this thing fully here  Randy, 1w MR RILEY: Well, regardless of
19 15 this infended to be one document”? 13 whal kind of alp sheet you say there was, I1's
s MR BARON. Itis one. | believe s clear that staring at DGO151879, we have a
1L 50 n diffarent - a different document so .
12 MR RILEY No Youhave gola 1 BY MR BARON
13 mustake hare, | think  You have gol a bunch of a O Well, why donl you lell me whether ar
wa stufl typed on the back 24 nol you recognze any porions of any of (hese
s MR CURLEY, All nght, It's got 23 doturments.
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documents

MR BAROMN Ckay That's all that
wir can doan this matter

MR. RILEY. Right

MR BAROM Unless the source log
identifies it speofically or there was a shp
sheat, I'm n the same boat as you

MRE. RILEY: Okay ‘Well, | just
wanted Lo bring it 1o your aftention  You can
ask whoever vou wand o ask,

BY MR, BARON
3 Do you recognize any portion of any of
these documents?
A Yes Molin dalad, bul, yes, | do

MFE CURLEY:; Well, can you guys
tell me where you're swilching herg?

MR RILEY.Yeah There'sa KKR
management — report thal has ther lego on i
through Page 0151878, then begns anolher
docurnent al 0151879

MR BAROM And you are 1efing me
that you're confirmng for the record that there
are no way that they are par of same documen?
You are goung to shipulate o that, Sleve?

MR CURLEY: Randy, I'm nol tha
wibness —

MR BAROH.Ma You are the
counsed for it I vou want 1o sbpulate that

i =l A A e W W e
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13 N your view, you believe that they are — that s fEcognize Hhas

1 ey were never provided together and they are e Q. What pan?

17 unrelated, then | — ir A, | bebeve this was the document thal

MR RILEY: In my view, yeah, w went to — 1o the managerment team thal would {
as thal's comecl. 1s falk about their investment m the company

MR CURLEY. Given the facl there"s
same issue aboul the - whsther this was ong
document or more than one dacumeand, | wil just
ask the witness o identify whal Bates |abeled
pages he's rafamng fo, i i's nol the entire

w

MR BARON Okay Because|cant
say since the second hatf of this documant all
lalks aboul indriduad -- indnadesl and
endividual equity rollover —

MR. RILEY- You know, the Tactis,

ki
=
ki
=
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zs 1don't know They look ke two separate s documenl
o Page 163 Fage 164
1 MR BARON, | was going to do that 1 and salary hsstory. was thal sent out to people
1 rExl anyway 1 as well?
1 MR CURLEY Okay s & You know, | don'l have recollechan of
i BY MR BARON + wiho and when thes was sent oul, but what it
s O Are you talking aboul Ihe entire s looks fike o me is a - a document thatl weni 1o
¢ documeni? & our employees of (o the people who would
v A Letme — | thenk | can clear 5ome — 7 polentially imvest
s clear up some things here | think tha 0151845 « O Okay, Mow, was this made in the
» through - through 0151878 is -- | thenk it's a s presentation or just sent oul o people?
13 document that went 1o management to Lalk aboul pe A | ded not present es  So | don’l know
s2 the - the business case  So this was the - it how — | can’t remember how this presented. i
13 the document for them o help make them - make iz this was just sent out to people or whether a
11 @ decsion whether to mvestin the company. 1 KKR person presented this
ra  The back piece, which s the accredied 1w O Ohkay
15 Invesior's status questonnaire, | don't know if 1s A But il cleady is KKR's, you know, plan
16 il was sen! out the same ime with this or this 1w [0 managemandt
17 And P nod 8 — an axpert in this area, but 17 Q. Okay It has both the Dollar General
s there's some stock — you know, you need to be w logo and the KKR logo on i, comect™
18 accredited for certan things, fo pul 13 A Yas
3o somelhing -- o put mvestments in ;0 Q. And do you know whether anybody i
1 And | have noidea to be able to ;1 management helped prepare this?
zz desoribe that, bul | do remember the documenl 13 A ldont know
11 ihal people had o see f they were a qualifisd 23 0 Who would know?
aa INVESION 1 A, | certainly didn't help prepare this.
p» 3 What aboul the general equily summanes i O Who alse would have helped prepare, led
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me know whether or not they helped, Chalis? 1 can pull that, whalever the speech was, the 8 -
A, It potentially could be Challs, but 2z it was Exhitit 8 that's a two-page —
I == my speculation would bea thal would be — 3 A Where are you now?
this woubd be a hundred percent KKR. s O Pull out another exhibit 5o Thal you
O Allrght. Lookng at some of the = s know whal F'm tallong about s Exkibet 8,
again, this talks aboul a — the eguity — this s and keep thal one open
15 an averview of the equily plan, cormect? 7 A (Wilness comphes §
A [Witness reviews document § " Whal page do you wanl me on Exhubil 87
3 That's what thes is intended 1o be? s O Exhibil Bis jus! a one-page docurment -

MR RILEY You ane asking hem whal
KKR intended by this document?

EY MR BAROM
0. Mo I'maskng —you gol 8 copy of
fhis as managemeni, oo, comect?
A Agam, | don't have recollachon of
receiving this document  What it looks like to
me 15 a documen! frem KER 10 our management 1o
explam the = you know, he economics of the
deal for them to make a decision
Q. And you rnever saw it?
A I'msomy, sure | - fmsure | --asa
person wha had investment in fhe company, if it
went to all the employeas, it had (o come 1o me
Q. Okay And then, agam, the plan in this
document — remembern, we lboked al -- and you

o e e
A e o

14

of two-page document, I'm sormy
A Lel me find Exhibit &
2 There kis
A [Witness complias )

Cikary
0 MNow =
A Sowe have got Exheba 8 and now we have
Exhbit 11,
. Okay MNow, rs il your understanding as
o whether or not the equity plan thal is in
Extubat 11 5 any different than the plan that
the — tha officers were 1ald was the one
developed by us and presented 1o our board fast
year, which s on Page 2 of Exhabd 87

MR RILEY: Object to the form.

MR CURLEY: Obgect 1o the form

M E - oW aE = N

= m = e e
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A Ask thal gqueston maore one fime,

BY MR, BARQN-
3, Yeah Isthis plan thal you undersiand
io be in Exbibil 11 any different than the plan
that was (old - assurmning this was, In fact,
iodd to the officers from Exhibit 8, thal was
developed by us and presented to our board las!

MR RILEY" I'm gong to object
Thal's an mpossible quesbon o answer
MR BAROM Okay. Well, he can say
me doesn't know, hen
A Ope more e | don't even undarstand
it
BY MR BARON
2 This plan here s - Exhibit 11 s a8
summary of the management equity plan, comect?
MR CURLEY: Object to the fom
&, | don't know that fior sure, but o looks
ke thal, ves
BY ME. BAROM:
O Was there more than one management
equity plan presented to the officers of Daollar
General?
A The — an officer, no, there's one

B O - W a M
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management equity plan
Q. Andis this - as Exhitot & says, 15 the
management equity plan that they are being held
o 15 at least for the first three years the
same plan thal was already developed and in
place at Dollar General, correct?
A 1 can't answer thal -
MR CURLEY: Hold on Object to
the form o ahead.
A | cant answer that until | really study
this because know the plan — | would need o
study this plan and pul the two plans logether
BY MR. BARON
. Okay. Pull - why donl we do fhis
Take a look at Exhstut 2
MR RILEY. Exhitnt 2
BY MR BAROH-
. Yeah, thal one-page documeni
& (Witness complies )
Q. Compare that to Page 16 of this
presentaton
A (Witness comples )
0 Does Ihal companzon of those wo
documents help you understand whathar or nol the
plan thal's beang preserded i this presentalson
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15 the — what you said was the preaxisting
bonus plan at Dollar General for al least the
first three yaars?

MR CURLEY Chject 1o the fom,

MR RILEY: Same objecthon
& Twould need 1o siudy the - the
mumbers  You are asking me to remembser rumbers
here 50 this is & - this is the formadt that |
would need o lake bme — the onky EBITOA
o number on this — on Exhibil 1115 1349 |
11 don't have in my head what the KER plan is.
13 And, certainly, we didn'l have a plan
1 that went oul o 2011, So 1 would have to
e compare our plan and fher plan.
!u Q. As you — as you sit here today, you are
16 not aware, at least, for the first three years
1 of the equity plan = there being any plan by
1w KKR that's different from that, cormect?
i MR CURLEY. Object to the form.
1 MRE.RILEY Different what?
it BY MR, BARON-
1 O Defferent from the first three years of
g1 the plan that was in existence at Doliar General

wi phor o gung prvate?
as A, My recollecton on the first three years
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15 that we went m betwean the — nancial
plan, not the operabing plan  We went i
babtwean the base plan and ihal, My conflidenca
level is extremely hegh for 2007 and 2008
because we are Rving - we jusi fimshed 2007
and it's 2008 | would have o go back and look
al 2009
QO Okay Mow, agan, lum to Page 24 of
Exhubel 11

MR RILEY: I'm sorry, whal page
agan?

MR BAROHN Twenty-four
A (Winess comphes )

BY MR BAROHM
O That's you, nght, Grade 337
A | have noidea whal my grade is.
O Thal was your investrmen, inial
invesiment 2 25,
A, Okay
Q3 And ot says OO0, so that's youwrs, 1oo,
nght?
A Yes

ME. CURLEY Hypothetcally?

BY ME. BAROMN,

O | don know, are you bypothetically (b

COQ, or are you actually the COO?

MR CURLEY Well, the document
says s a hypathetical GO0
A I'm actually the CEQ. Fm the President
and chief strategy officer.

BY MR BAROM.
O Wera you COO at that irme®
A lwas COO at the ime of this document,
YES
0 And s, agan, this — does thes look —
this, again, we lalked about it, which was a
2.25 malion investmeni, a lolal prelax, nat
equity proceeds of 26.87 That's aboul what you
understood your mvestment would be, correct?
A From the previcus charl, ves.

MR. RILEY: Objact 1o the farm
A waudd have 1o say that f would take
me awhile. | have always strugoled with these
guys with these type of chars they had These
3¢ are complicated charts, and it lakes awhile to
st Fadlly walk through that
= BY MR. BARCM:
1 Q. Okay. NOW - Now, agam, in this
= document, for example, f you teke a look at
s Page G of this document?
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MR, RILEY: Are we sl 1alking
about Extubit 117
ME. BARON. Lh-huh.
A You are going o Page 6
BY MR, BAROHN
Q Yes. Do you see here whera il indecaled
fhe examples of growth opportunies
parbcularky in current markel? Do you see
that™
MR RILEY Can he have an
opporiunity bo read thes page?
MR BAROHN. If he kes.
A This Fage B, the subsianbally growih
opporiunity, parbiculary in curent markels?
BY MR BAROM:
O Yes
A Uh-hoh
0 Prior Io you seeng ihe preseniabon,
were you aware of an analysis that suggested
potantial for 7,000 10 11,000 new slores?
A, In the publie company?
O Yes
A Yes Andthe — yaah, the - lhere was
never any significant difference between the -
whiat we thoughl the potenbal would be and —

Min-L-Scyapri
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because thal's a research documend, that's a
very siraighiforward thing, and how many new
stores we should -~ we should open up.

50 - 30 there 15 np — thare was no
difference betwesan the -- the public plan on
ihat and the private plan. Now, neither one has
talked atoul, you know, what are you going 1o do
yaars 3, 4, 5, down the road. But cleary, bolh
gides said, we need 1o slow store growth down,
and then secondly, when we oo forward, we have
got io go with a lot more balanced approach

S0 both sides - you know, wa fell That
way on fhe pubhc side, and we Teel (hal way
today and those - thal hasn' changed.

Q. Okay. 30 just from a markel-saturabion
point, there 1s a lof - depending on the number
of faciors, but you are not wormed aboul market
saturation as far as growlh of the busness yet?
A wasn'l concerned aboul i a5 a publkc
company, and I'm nol concemed abowt das a
private comparny, no

Q. Okay Soif you tum to Page 15, store
growdh again?

MR RILEY: | dont Where?

MR. BARDM: Page 15, the very fop

Fage 174

MR RILEY: I'm on 16
MR BAROMN- That's whera your
prihlem is
A The 9647
BY MR BARON
2 Yes Isihat--was that the same plan
that --
A Let mae -
MR CURLEY: Take a moment and read
il. and than, Randy, ask your queshon
Ao Trying o do e maih momy head here
Let me give you the plan and see i it adds up
MR CURLEY Hold on. Let'slet
Randy ask a guestion, and then we will answer
BY MRB. BARON
Q1 The queston is whelher or nol the store
growth, the 675 closed, 564 opened, m 2002, 5
your view consistent with what pubbc Doliar
General was mtending?
A Yes Thaf's the 2007, 2008, 2008 So
the nimber would be exiremely ciose, yes
2 And as you said ~ dunng thal penod of
bz, il nels about 3- to 400 new stores?
A, Agan, | have io do il a year al the
fima. In 2006 --
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Q. About 3007
A Wait, 2007 -

R, BAROKN- Lat lum answar (R
queshon, Randy
A 2007, lhere ware 350, 11hink, or -60,
2008, we are in now, thal's 200 So thal’s 5-
something, and that makes sense  For 2000, s
going to be someawhere batweean tha 4- and 500
thats been the plan all along

BY MR BAROM:
O Okay. And 5o under the idea that - on
the markels saluration there's sl -- you
know, depending how -- olher economecs thers was
shill = will be room lo grow — you know, a
substanhial amount.

MR CURLEY Obpect to the form

BY MR. BARON:
Q. Goahead
A Yes ‘We do feel thare's room We lell
that way in the pullic company, and we felf that
way in the privale company.
QA right
A As
2. 1guwess my enly question is, thatl just
means the opporiunities for Dollar General are

p;m 178
nol over in 2071, 1 wanted o continue to
grow a5 3 company?

MR CURLEY: Object to the form
A, From a new slore growih standpaint,
because of the numbsar of new slofes thal we're
capable of, | think the answer of thal s yes
Mow, whether il's economically feasible to - fo
g0 to Catiformia and stuff - bul from a pura
research standpoind — from & pure -- does thal
site this in Checo, Califormaa, is thal
avallable for a Dollar General slore, Ihe answer
i5 — i yes  Ywhelher if's economacally
feasible o go there, you know, thal remains o
be seen
2 Bat | assume that part of the plan s to
miake {he company — pul the company in a
posaon 5o 5 economically leasible 10
cartnue o grow afler 2011, comect?
A | would hope that every singke waar, we
coubd figure out a way o figure hat oul, bat,
again, you're asking me o falk about 2011
We — vou know, businesses can — five-year
plans are suspect, 50 for me 1o speculate on
whare this company = going Lo bein 2001 s
awully hard

Vowell & Jedmings, lne. (615) 256-1935
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Burt | can el you between now and 2011,
yes, we think there's balanced approach of
mew — new stores thal we can continue to open,
you know, thal 4- or 500 a year thal you see in
{hat 964
Q. | guess my reason s this© The plan
thal you have, thal you've invesled your
2 5 mdlion in 15 wath the anticipation of gong
pubbc or IPO in 2011 or 50 - assuming the
markei condiions allow A7
MR CURLEY Obgect to the form
A, That's a lot of ds, but that's wihat -
BY MR BARON.
QO And o arder for that to hapoen, you
undersiand that, you know, you are not going
able to take the company pubhc if you are not
able o show the publc that there s fulure
grawdh in ihe company because somabody IS going
by a company without —
& The biggest dover af going public is
going to be to have to improve the profitateity
of the current busmess  That's where the huge
opportunity 15 If you can demonstrate (hal
and -- and you can demonsirate thal, yeah, you
can continue lo open up 4- o 300 siores, yes,
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there's no quesbon  Bul il you don't do the
first piece — and thal's whal Projecl Alpha was
all aboul  You have o improve your cumen|
base.

We have 8,000 stores that need io be -
1o mmprove, and your retum s a kot better in
sobvineg the B,000 than sayng, we are gaong fo
ga open up a bunch of slores  Thal was the
strategy that we had in the pas!, and the publc
board sand and the management said, 1hat doesn't
make sense  So what you need 1o go public - ar
lorget about go publec, for next year and the {
year afier that, you need a balance of a retum
an how do you imperove — im fact, if you read
thie four operabing pricnbies, you know, the
first pronly is how do you mmprove The sales
inside the — the box

Whal do you do to store standards™ Whal
do you do to merchandising? Whal do you do 1o
private label? All those type of queshons
That has lo happen  And then of that happens,
then you gel the confidence that you will ged
the retums on the new stores, bul if you dond
make that happen, you are nol going 1o be able
io gel the returns on the neéw slores. So the
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two have Lo come together So you need to
morease your EBITDA, and you are gomng fo hawve
e demonsirale thal you gol some growih
poientbal
0, Tundersiand thal, and I'm jus! falking
aboul what you — whal you as an mvestor in the
comgpany hopes for, whech 1s thal al the - you
will achieve thal profitability wilhin what you
have, grow at some reasonable rale S00 slores a
year after 2011

But in order 1o sell the company
publicly, what you need to be abile (o
demansirale is thal whatever the invastors
buy — and they will buy the company for whatl
they think i's worth, because that's what the
PO does, he company 5 worlh today, this, bul
investors are buy if, do you agree, for the
future growih of the company beyond that?
A Yeah, thal's -

MR. RILEY Object to the form
Object to the form

BY MR BARON:
0 You can answer,
A That's true m a publse Company oo
Whizther thal's pubdic or prvate, the issues are

Page 140 |

the same You have gol to continue the stock
prices based on what you think the growlh can
be Soul’s on the profitatality and the
growth, and, yes, thal’s nghl  That's true
wilh every business | have ever basn on, 50 N0
argument (here
. S0 the whole point of the store growdi
opportunily in this presentation [ management
or o any other inveslors 13 1o say, ook, there
i5 enough room, even afler owr five-year plan,
for thes company to conlnue growang thereafier?
A That was true five years ago, and thal
will b frue five years from mow, yes
Q1 Bt its important 1o mveslors whather
i's managemant investors or oulsde mveslors
1o understand thal there is growlh in the
company beyand (he plan?

MR. CURLEY: Object 1o the form

BY MR. BARON.
Q Correct?
A That's nght, but the public, again, |
want 1o -- jusl lo pul this nto context, the
1ssue that we had — tha public - he pubic
kniew wa could grow  Thal nformation has been
out thers - thal's pubke nioomation of how

Mam-L-5eriprE
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many giles that — that we can have

Wa are one of the only major retailers
in 35 stales, and so the fact that you can go
beyond that — wa have 1o comance both a public
investor and a private investor, yeah, you have
to do thal, and you have 10 figure oul o - 1o
grow. Both the public side -- we demonstrated
we could grow, bul the retums were coming down,
s0 we had an issue wilth the base

S0 whether you are in a public side,
privale side, in between, yn:ru have gol ko fix
the base, and then | vnu grow, and, yes, there
15 — the fact that we are anly in 35 stales,
absolutely, there's room for growth
0 Okay My only purpose of the queston
is trying 1o understand why there 15 discussion
in this management plan‘as 1o the fulure growth
of the company, the nplmniui 7000 11-
stores My question was, was the purpose as far
&8 yiou Lrl'l-ﬂﬁ:l'EﬂEI‘_ﬂltl'.‘llﬂL‘ﬁ.id.l.l‘lgﬂ‘lEll bo —to
the afficers was 14 explain to tham thera is a
chance thal wa will able to da the IPO and
actually sell it for more money than we bought
il?

MR. RILEY: Objaction. Thal's a
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queston for the aulhor of the reporl.

MR CURLEY: | don't even krnow if
i's a question, period, for purposes of ths
depagition. Are you asking him th.al or @re you
restating —
~ BY MR. BARON
Q. Do you undersiand my question?

MR. CURLEY: — whal your question
was?
Ao I'm not quite sure where you are going
with your question Al | can tall you 15
whether we were a public company or 3 privale -
cormpany, wea have o - we had o lmpn:n.rs the
base, and we runway on the — the new siores
The public board knew thal, and, yes, lhe
private board knows that, and yes. !

BY MR. BARON. :
Q. Peinl iz that the — 4 makes E-El'lﬁl':ln- I
you o convince the officers 1o H'wmttlwlr-.'mn
money, you have to convince them l,rmtﬂra
company will be worlh more al H'm end of the
plan than it i3 today, so lh-ﬂn:,.I .:an spnn it mlt
of PO, correct?

MR. CURLEY: Object o the form. )

MR. RILEY: Sm objection. -
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A | don't krow if | characienze you o
iry to tell me how I'm tnang 1o say — | did
nof iry 1o sell the plan, - YWhat [ tied to do is
wdentfy the facts, and, yes; | fell that given
my own invesiment here; thal, yeah, we can
improve the base and 'do the growth
MR, RILEY: Is it a good time 1o

take a break?

“BY MR. BARON
- Waell, | just want to make sure that |
havi - and | am nol asking you aboul sefing al
thiz pnlnt My pedinl 15 thal you agree with me,

-anybody who wants to convince the officers to

buy ino the company, spend their own maneay,
rallover their own case m the company would
want 1o'axplain to those officars that not only
are wa going 1o make monay during — we can
improve the company during tha plan penod, bat
there iz fulure opportunidty In this compary
besworsd that wall justify an IPO, comect”?

MR. CURLEY. Dined to the fom.
A Agamn, what = whal any investor would
hanee to convince is not ondy that you would have
to conlinue (o improve those store — it's
called same-store sabes, the biggest dover in
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the retall world, so f you are not driving
same-siore sales, i:rrmeﬁrslﬂ'u'ny';m-sn
you have mmn-ﬂrm the mvestors that, A, you
would hawve 1o da thal, and B, y'uul'ren.re 8
opportunities for growih. *
MR. BARON: All nght. Thal's &,
fine We can lake a break. A
VIDECQGRAPHER: Going off the )
record, The time is 1403, o
{(WHEREUPON, A SHORT BREAK WAS
TAKEN, THE PROCEEDING RESUMED AS
FOLLOWS:) |
VIDEQOGRAPHER: Back on the record | -
Hers marks the beginning of Tape Number 3 n the
deposition of David Bere, 'l.."uhme 1. The tme s’
1427
BY MR BARON: s
0 Do you recall meeting with the — having
dinner with Dave Wild a couple of days afler the
board voted to approve thie merger in which David
saud he was inferested in possibly pulting
equity milo the postpubhe Dodlar General?
A. | don't remember that | have had
numerous dinners mlh David Wikl over the years
so | don't remember the spedfic ime.

A el
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1 look through this and el me - which, f any, 1 presentatons are generally o show an

¢ of iIhese were equity? 2 INCreasing i - increased cash fow, an abdity

» A Clearly from the Houslon, San » o pay down debt and some resell value at the

« Francisco — | don't know what New York on June + end —

s 14 - | don't know if that was a prachce s A Asfaras -

« presenfabon Everyiheng from June 18 on were s MR CURLEY" Object 1o the form

7 all equity, high yield — thal we were +  BY MR BAROMN

¢ presenting to hegh-yeald invesions s O - for the road shows overall, your

» O You said equity or hagh yield? » general idea was to show potental investors,

A High-yeld debl, and | suspect June 14
was prachce, bul | am nol sure,

G Okay Do you know why you were nol
13 invalved in any other equity preseniabons, of
14 were ihere any discussions aboul you being
v invobeed inany other equily presenlations™
w A No

11 3, How aboul presentabions 1o raling

w agencies, were you involved in any of those™?
w A Yes We did — | think we did two

o ralimg agency presentations, and | don?

either dabt or equity, 1hat thara was cash floa
and an increasing cash fow, cormect?

MR CURLEY Object o the form
A. | thunk the purpose of the presentation
was to present the gverall KKR — give them an
opporfunity to presenl thair overall business
case, so thal had a — there wera a ol of
pieces o thal

BY MR BARON
Q  But KER wasn't making the full
presentation, | mean, you were aclually thera
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21 remember f Dave Perdue was par of that or if s+ talang about the — the operations of the
l3a he was not. | know i was Dave Tehle and | for 23 business, how it would do, whal they — he cash
11 sure, and nol quite sure if David was a part of 1 flow would be, nght?
14 that. s A No Actually —
= 0I5 fair to say your goals through the i MR RILEY: What was the queslion?
o Page 11 Page 192 ;
BY MR BARON THE WITNESS | discussed the - | '[
went throwgh the miliatives thal KKR had |

0 Whal were you doing?

MR RILEY: What's the question,
whal were you domng?

MR BAROMN: Whal were you doing?

MR RILEY: Whal were you doing al
the meebng. Ooject 1o the farm

BY MR BARON
Q. Whal were you doing?
A The way the presentations wenl, KKR
kicked off alf the presenialions. Il was e
presentation, and when it got o the management,
the operalions side of the business, they asked

wentfied
BY MR BAROMN-
O  What were those? Do you remember, or do
vou need io see i?
A The - would probably be betler | ,
S i
2 Well, | have a number of them, 5o lal’s
go through some and figure out whal this & -
A Yezh
(WHEREUPON, A SOTTO VOCE DISCUSSHON
WAS HELD, AND THE PROCEEDINGS
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14 me o do thal as the — as the cument CED Bul 1 RESUMED AS FOLLOWS } .
11 il was a KKR-led presentation They are the 15 (WHEREUPON, EXHIBIT NO 14 WAS I
16 ones that took most of the questions and things w  MARKED )

¢ of that nature wr A Thes is nof & road show praseniabon

w @ What dad you discuss about operahons? w  BY MR BARON

12 A We went through the — I'm sure you hava 1s O Have you ever seen this presentation

2+ @ copy of the presentation  But first, KKR 2a before?

311 would speak on thed - you know, why KKR 15 a s MR CURLEY- We have gol 1o stay

1 good prvale equity firm 2z fAght on top of you, Randy

3» MR.RILEY | thank the guéstion bo 1 MR BARCHN Why?

s you was: What topees did you discuss In terms s MR RILEY. This 1z a KKR document

zs ol operalions” 1 MR BARON: | know d's a KKR

= }
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docurment, that's why | said KKRE 15 on the v heghihghis
bottom 2 @ Okay In Barch ‘077
ME. RILEY: Right a A That whal # says | have no
MR BARCMN Bul d also says Dalkar « recollection of when it was, but that's what the
General at the iop. s dale says.
MR RILEY: Yeah, but you told him « O Okay Allnght Mow, you will see
you were going 1o show him road show 1 some famibar things in ihis document 1o some
presentalions s other documaents | have shown you  For examphe,
MR BAROM: I'm goiang to show lam a » on Page B, (here 15 a charl thal we saw before

@ W o B W O W R M
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bunch of preseniations
Okay So how about the Moody's
presentation I'm going show lim a also that's a
KKR document -
MR CURLEY Is it dated March
20077
BY MR. BARON
Q. I'm just asking If you have ever seen
thes document?
MR RILEY 50 we're —
Thal's the question®
Yep
Yes, | have seen the document.
When did you see the documenl?
Thes document was KKR presenting 1o the
management team an fher business plan

A,

.
A
Q
A

B EF B M M R me B e e e e e e
s b p e omr ow @ ow BOM Ok e B M O

with the approximately 7000 new siles al a
20 percent IRR eam rale

Do you see that?
A Yep
3 Would thes hawve been the first time you
saw thal?
A Yes. This would be the first ime | see
thes charl. And, again, as we discussed before,
this is a research thing  This 1snt a plan to
open up a bunch of stores, This s just staling
some facts hal — that KKR came up wiih
0 Okay. Mow, if you fum o Page 13 of
thas document™
A (Wilness complees )
3 Who made ths preseniation to
management?

&%

Fage 105

& The only three people we deall with was
Mike Calbert, Raj, and Joe Bubel 5o | suspect
one of them or all of them presented o
Q. Whao at management was theee durng s
presentaton? Do you recall?
A | dom have any recollection. For sue
it would be mysell and the semor team, and |
dan't know if we had any other people there
Q  What about David Perdue?
A David Perdue would have been there in
March, if this indeed, was happerming in March
2007, David would definitaly be there
2. Okay. By this polni in time - by the
way, whien did yvou get appointed 1o be COO7 When
ded wou becoma SO0 officially?
A lbecame CED -
Q. COO,
A COO, the — officially, the Tuesday
after Thanksgeang holiday.
0 Okay,
A 5o of 2006
O By the way, did you share this
presentaton with the rest of the board?

MR CURLEY: Object lo the form

KA. RILEY - Object 1o the form.

o R B e W
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BY MA. BAROM-
0  You wera on the board at the Lme you
recensed this presentalion, comect?
A Yes When|became — yes President
chief operating officer, | stayed on the board
I have no recollechion if it was presented 1o
the board in this format
Q. Okay. Do youbelieve it was presenled
ko the board in some format?
A -
2 Let me clafy -
A Yeah, | don know, What | can say is
that anything we did dunng the ime we were
publc, i there was any mibatves that wa
worked on, we kepl our board mformed.
O lunderstand that, bul you dont know
whether or nol this presenlaton of he
informaton contained in this presentation -- at
teast, from your perspeciive, you didn't share
thial wilh the board people?
A Mo Ma
{WHEREUPON, A SOTTO VOCE DISCUSSION
WAS HELD, AND THE PROCEEDINGS
RESUMED AS FOLLOWS-)
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2 Okay Do vyou remember bum asking

whether he could put in equity®

A | dont remember hem asking me on

whigther he should put n equity, but | knew that

he had an migrest n putling in equity |

found that ol somehow. | dont know if | found

that oul through um or Mike Galber or

somebady
{(WHEREUFON, A SQOTTOQ VOCE DISCUSSION
WAS HELD, AND THE PROCEEDINGS
RESUMED AS FOLLOWS )

iz (WHEREUPDOHM, EXHIBIT MO, 12 WAS

v MARKED )

i BY MR BARON.

15 O Showing you what has been marked Bere

15 Exhibil 12, The top s an e-mas from, |

17 believe, you to Mike Calbert dated June 13,

w 2007, The conversaton I'm laking aboul,

19 however, the bodtom of the page i an e-mail

o from you to Mike Calber on June 15 a1 8:06 a m,

0 lake a ook at that and see if you recall that

13 e-mas?

A | don't recall the e-mail, but | accepl

e the e-mail as it s

15 3 Mow —

Woom W m R A e B
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David Bere
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T Page 185

Paga 1BE

A Thas was June 157

Q0  “eah

A 5ol obwously had dinner wath him on

June 14,

O Mow, do you remember whal specafically

Mr Wikd may or may nol have saud 1o you about
wanbing to put equaty inlo the postpublic Dollar
General?

A | thiok of was = actually, | doenf

recollect the conversabion, so | can'l speak
specifically what he had asked for But
obvicusly he said something, and | said
someaiting to Mike

2. Dd he ever get o mvest?

A | dor't know

Q. Did it surpnse you thal he wanted to

inwes] in the company — in the pnvale company?
A, You know, it's hard fo tell with David

Wild, who ha was reprasenting hare, No - | |
don’t recollect the conversalion so | can
remamber if | was surprised or nol

2. Okay, What do yvou mean, who he was
representing -- there was a discussion sbowl
whether Cal was going to myvest or nol?

&, Bmghl He worked for Cal, and the ssue

: was bonds here. You know, there s — | don'l
3 kmow if me made — to dacide -- or Mike kel him
1 find equily or bonds mta ths, but, you know,
a 1his was probably — we had dinner, and | don't
s recollect the dnner, bul cleady he had
& mentioned it &t dinner, and | passed il on o
7 Mike and lef go of i

s O Dkay Lel's lalk about the road shows

s Lhat you were on

w  [WHEREUPOM, A SOTTO VOCE DISCUSSION
1 WAS HELD, AND THE PROCEEDINGS

12 RESUMED AS FOLLOWS.)

12 (WHEREUPDOHN, EXHIBIT NO 13WAS

w  MARKED.}

13 By MR. BaRON

w B Showang you Exbabit 13, which may bring

it back some nightmares, but do you recognize hs?
i A& | haven't gotien thare yef, bul, yes, o

13 1hes 15 the schedule, i does bring back some

3o long schedules

z1 0 Two ciies m a day -- pat tnp --

72 meebng at 7.00 m the moming, e airplanes at

iv 300w the mormeng, more meetngs, mare gal

14 F“EH'E'E‘}

23 A [Wilness reviews documenl.)

Page 187
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Page 188

3 Takes the joy oul of Bying 1n prvale
planes very quickly

In preparation for the — the road shows
that took place in June  As you can see m
fhus, there were Merally dozens vpon dozens of
preseniations thal you made dunng this shor
pempd of fime, cormecl?
A Yes
2 We are lalking in two weeks, you
probably made —
A 42
Q- forty-two presentations, and in each
of those presentalions, agamn, what — as |
undersiand il, you were tnyng to, you know —
you were inyng to convince edher investors —
were they all equity, debi, or both?
A, In the - mast of the - of my
recollection’s nght, there was ane preseniaton
that David Perdue parkorpated 1n that was
equity, and | beheve the rest of them were
dabl
0. Okay 5o the only one thal was equly,
David Perdus was involved in?
&, | baheve 50
0 Soleoking throwsgh this, can you lake a

Wii-L -5 aprad
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B Pags 147 Page 198
{(WHEREUPON, EXHIBIT NO 15 WAS A, Uh-huh
MARKED } {¥Wilness comphas. )
BY MR BAROM- O Then you see the whola new RE, whach |
0  Sir, do you recognize whal 18 marked guess is real estate approach, i looks ke
Exhibat 157 designed by DB Did you design a new real

A | need 1o lake a second togo thraowgh
il
(Witness reviews document )
Actually, | don't recogrize his. |
dan't recognize the handwnbing.
(Clanfication by courl peporter )
A | do not recognize the handwnlng

esiale approach?

MR, CURLEY Obyject to the fom
& | have — no, and | don't know whal thal
refers to

BY MR. BARON:
0 don't know == 20 you gon®l know
whether or nat that talks about anything you

B ol e W e
i O~ =W s = e

o
=1
=

(=]

=
e
et
i

13 BY MR, BARON g1 wodd have donae?

w @ Take alook — g A Mo Mo

s A Actually, | don't recognize 1his is 1 Going fo Page 1586697 |
18 document A (Wilness complies )

3 Dayou ses lha - fmow, wWas i your |
understanding of discussions thal were made on
ioad show - al the fop, do you see the

. All nght. If you take a look 1o the —
on the second page of this document, 1586567
& (Wilness complies )

e
£ ]
-
-

=
-
]
@

[
-
-
L

158657, 30 projecied siore growth?

a1 O And you don’t recognize this handwriling 2 A Yeah

jza ether? 2 O Do you ses whare — the slep up in 087
m A MNo 11 A Yep.

Q. Hyou look at the adyusied EBITDA
saction and go down 1o four?

. I that part of the presentation - the
part of the informaton that was being gven in

[
-

[T
-

i
(L]
T
]

Fage 199 Fage 200

i the road show presentaton? 1 see fhal?

s A 1 would have fo look at the road 3 A Thal's on projected capdal, CAP?

1 preseniabon o show i as stepped up or not 3 . Uh-huh

« This iz a drafl of something | don't even know « A Yeah

s whal it i5, 50 | would have lo look al the road s Q@ And do you recall whether that was

& Show. s someihing ihal was discussed to —

1  MR.CURLEY |objact fo the form » A Yeah, | don't know

1« BY MR BAROM: a MR CURLEY. Object o the form

v O You have no recollecton of that being + BY MR BARON {
v sawd dunng the road show, thal stora growth w @ Okay Let me fimsh the quesbon
1 would be stepped up in 087 e Thank you

B
e
-
LT

MR CURLEY. Object o the form.
A Dwould have bo look at the road show,

You do you recall whether that was
something thal was told to potential investors

[T
=

an
)

1 BY MR BARON. 1 during the road shows?

15 0 Okay. Agam, wilh projecied 15 MR CURLEY Object lo the fom

1 capdalizabon, if you go down 1hal page, do you 1 A | would have 1o ook at tha road show

1 Sea whers |l says, Growth slow in "07, "08 and i BY MR BARON

1n then picks up. w O Okay

Do you see lhat? 1 (WHEREUPOM, A SOTTO VOCE DISCUSSION
1 A [Wilness reviews document | i WAS HELD, AND THE PROCEEDINGS

s Take me agan — where are you? Are we 51 RESLMED AS FOLLOWS.)

21 sl on tha same page? 1 (WHERELPOM, EXHIBIT NO. 18 WAS

11 O Same page. halfway down? a1 MARKED )

w A Okay a  BY MR BARON |
s (b, Growth slow ‘07, ‘08 picks up, do you 35 0 Showing you a - what appears to be a

— r —y - — L —
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Page 201 Page 202
draft of a Dallar Genaral ransaction O and A inveslimenl?
Did you ever see either this draft or any other MR CURLEY" Object 1o the form
drafl of a Dollar General ransacton Q and A7 BY MR BARCHN:
A No It probably = this was draft 311 0 st fair to say that with the

- E A RW W N R

Moad
s

1z

| wouldn have been direcily involved m
something like this
3 DOwd you ever see any later drafis?
A Regarding what?
0, Regarding Dollar General transachions O
and A.
A Let me read what thal means
0 Okxay
A (Wilness reviews document |

I don't recollect gueshon -- reviewing
question and answers or paficpaling n
guestion and answers as far as the deal s
concemed
Q1  Okay. Mow, as far as the prasentations
thal were being made ac read shows, take a look
2l Cueston Numiber 167
A (Witness comphas. )
O Do you know whelher or not as part of
the presentabon made during the road shows
ihere was — mvesiors were old that, something
io the effect of, this is a long-larm growih

M OB - W W W =

g
11
12
L3
L]
L3
L
17
L
L
189
il
13
1
14
%

—_—
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Page 211
MR. CURLEY: Objec 1o the larm
A Wa had mada a decisson 1o - to stop the
Dioliar General markel siore concept growth undil
we figured oud - what o do with it
BY MR BARDON
2 So skowmng that — that al easl, you
wiould agree with the part that says, Slow growth
i the short term Do you = was 1 not part of
the Dodar General plan to star to accelerate
as part of the median term?
MR CURLEY: Object o the foom
A Mol that | was aware there was anything.
I wasn't performng very weil
BY MR BAROHN:
O Okay
(WHEREUPON, A SOTTO VOCE DISCUSSION
WAS HELD, AMD THE PROCEEDINGS
RESUMED AS FOLLOWS )
BY MR BARDN:
0 S, do yvou recognize this document?
A (Witness reviews document |
| beleye s is the document (hal was
made o polential equity investors because Dave
Perdue was par of this
0 Youw made thas presentation on only one

I R I

B e e b e e e e
- o R w R P R e W =~ O

o = N B R W W

] ]
FEEEE TR

apparfunity Lo bath grow Dollar General's
businass and improve LS aperalions was that
type of — thal exther that sentence or (hat
type of senlence ever delivered as part of the
road shows =-
MR, CURLEY. Object 1o the form

I wiould have 1o ook 81 the road show
BY MF. BARCHN:
Q. So you don'l know?
A Mo
O Mow, f you lock fo the very lasl page,
Page 4 of this documeni, the a3l quesbon™
A (Witness comples )
2 Do you see with regard {o Dallar
General's plans 1o open more of the Dollar
General slore concept, do you see, In general,
wa are supporthve of the company's plans 1o slow
down groawth in the shon term and accelerate in
the median femrm.

Would you agres that was he company’s

plan al the ime KKR came along?

B

Pagn 2(4

DOCASIONT You were par of this presentatian on
only one occasion™
A, I'm testing my memory here, | think we
dad i beice | iFunk wee ded of i Bee @venimg
and the next day |t was one tnp | thank it
was lwo presenfalions | can’ remember who,
even, he audiences were,
2, Ckay, And your rolein this
presentation was 1o discuss opportunshes to
enhance ihe value of the company?
A That's what the agenda says, yeah
O Is thal whai you recall your — |
A Yeah |plaved a very small role — you
gol o remember thal | was new o the company as
chief and president operator oficer So
played a probably pretty small mle. | did piay
a small role

Az you can see, Bend Buley and | shared
finat pece  So | would have 1o look at the
presentation, see if | have any recollection of
whech pari | did and he did
. Okay. Why don you do that?
A [Witness reviews document

To be honest, | don't remember who did
whalt on this  Chay Obwiously, | didn'l doal

Vowell & Jennimgs, Ine, (615} 256-1935
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Page 205

Let me keep going here, | wasn't even an my
pari of the agenda
Q. | thunk where you name 3t beast -
starbng on Page 197
A Faght

{Witness reviews documanl.)

| don't remembear My guess s | did the
first bw pages o sel il up and then imed i
over 1o Beryl, bt I'm not sure,
3 Dad you have -- did you actually have a
handwriten copy of this so you understood the
ghdes that would be presented while you wers
talking? Oud you gel copies of s, or wag if
just in a PowerPoint?
A. I'm sure — | don't know how we did the
preseniabon there, bul | assume we had a copy
af it and we Ripped through the chars a3 we
fapped through the
Q. Agan, was s presentation ever shared
wilh the board of directors of Dollar Genaral?
A You know, | dont kKnow
O Mot by you?
& Mol by me, no.
2 On - now, theas agam, we ara
lalking — you wera talking aboul the vanous

- om W B N @ W B

BM M R MW oH e =B E B R e
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Praga 206

opportunitics, of, | guess, we looked at them
before — they were called inmialives i one of
the pricr presentabions we saw. Do you - do
you racognize these as the same nibatives™

A Yes.

2. Okay These were, agaln, miliatves

that you were locking al al public Dollar

General bul thai you belevad could b anhanced
under KKR? |5 thal a fan -

A. Yeah — Progec! Alpha, we clearly did

That had nothng (o do with KKR coming . Thea
final fowr, they had strong pomts of view on =

of really, you know, being a lol more aggrassive
an each ane of these iibatres

3. Okay. Thers were five?

A Yeah - one, two, three, four -- yes,

0 And had you personally looked into those
INtisdives on your own as — SINCe you came

inta fhe company in November as (o wha! could be
done with each of those five other iIntialives,

OF WETE Youl pust pratty much working on Progect
Alpha®

A 1'was pnmanly working on Project

Alpha That was my - thal was my masn - that
and - at the hme, we ended dong a 1od of due

- E o ik A R w B

_ __
B oma B Rl R Bl b B B B e e
wh ook W B W OO W W W R A & R M FmW

Fage J07

digence work 3 the tme — nol due diigence,
the KKR and Bam (phonetic) and TP, so my focus
was on gefing Progect Alpha going and then
heldmng with some of the due diligence work
3 Allowing ihe private eguibes info the
company 1o get the information s thai what
you meant?
& Pardon me -- yes.
0 Allowing the pavale equety finms 1o
look at ihe books?
& Right
2 Now, when you were brought on as COO,
what was your underslanding as o whal rale thal
woukd tuer inbo, o any at aili®?
A, Well, tha - | came in as president,
chiel operating officer, reporiing into Dave
Perdue, and there wera two assignments the
board — or Dave Perdue gave me. One 15 1o
bnng the management team tagether There was
some 1ssues of the management leam kind of going
aff o thewr own thing and 1o brimg o togeiher
in ome beam.

And two, make sure that Prosect Alpha —
Project Alpha was the ngges! project the
company had had, Therme's a bot of execulional

Page 208

risk, financial nsk, and sa dearly my — my
charge of bringing the eam ogelber, and
secondly, deliver Progect Alpha,
0 Were you brought in by Dawve Perdue, or
were you brought in by members of the board?
A Wwas a combimatan The bodnd had
approached me onginally, bul then | would only
agree i Dave Perdue fell that it was a good
il=a  Dave Perdue and | spent some ime tallung
about it over Thanksgiving weekend, and then he
inwited me to become part of the leasm
2 And did you know that Dave Perdue was
ublimately on his way out when you are brought
in?

MR. CURLEY: Obect io the form,
A& Oh,no Mo

BY MR BARON:
2 When dvd you bearn that David Perdue was
on hus way out?
A Firstof all-
2  From Movember?
& Yeah, first of all, he was nol on the
wiay out in the publc company. 5o | went ;o
repor o him, o there was no discussion aboul
hm Beang on the way oul | wenl inlo — o

Whin-L-2enptE
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Page 209

help him

Afier the deal and | — | dor't have
quite the dates when David found oul 1hal he was
nol going to be gowng forward, that's when they
askad me to be the intenm CED.
Q Okay. Perhaps | just misundarsiood you
aarier. When you said you knew Dave was going
out, | couldn't tell whether thal was old = old
Doflar Generad or new Dollar General
& Mo, I'msorry | never knew David was
gomg o leave Dollar General unbil | was told
by KKR
Q Okay. Now, ultmately - 50 how did you
leam aboul the — that the olher five
iniatives were ongoing al Daollar General, just
sorl of general board meeling kend of
inforrnaton?
A, Bince | was president or prior Lo that?
& Once you gol there in November.
& Once | gof thera in Movember - first of
all, there was not an overall clear sirategy
There was fons of iniliatives going on And
again, par of my role was to not just bring the
leam together, but bring the indiatives. 5o we
didn't have a st of these things  There ane

e T R

a is
T = T = R
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“Page 110

probably a st of 30 thangs thal people were
warking on

And, agan, the major emphasks, though,
was Progect Alpha when | came on,
Q Okay. So¥'m assuming 1o get lo the
athar imiiatives, ulhmately had thera not bean
a going pnvate, then probably, you would have
started pulting together tha list of inlatives
and figunng oul how o =
A We would have slarted - one of my jobs
wias 1o slan pulting the ibabives logether i
thal we thought could -~ agam, there was some
stuff going on, the kigges! drver, of course,
was Project Alpha
O Sowhen you say that opbmizing these
nitiatves was jusl really something you hadnd
gotien ko yet - -
A Yeah -- again, part of the team — real
estate 1s such a broad subjec!, we wera |
constantly trying to mprove our real estala |
We were constantly trymg bo imgrose G
pricing  We apened in Hong Kong S d's mot
thatl these ndiatives weren' happening |
was jusi there was a prioritlization, and a more
infensity agamsl these alter we wenl pnvate.

e

Pags 211

O Do you remember asking any quesinns
when you recened this preseniation?
A, (Unmtellgibde )

(Wiiness rewews document |
0 Orwhen -- while you wedfe wien you
starled — when you wene asked 1o, at keasl,
participate in thes presentaton, ded you ask
any gquesiions of detads?

MR RILEY" What's the queshon?

BY MR, BARDN:
. Did Mr Bere ask any questions of KKR or
anybody else with regard to this preseniation™
A | don'l have any recolieciion of
spending a lol of ime asking quesbons an this
2 S0 on the real estate new growth
opportunity on Page 24, do you know who made
thal presemiaton -- that part of the
presentation”
A (Witness reviews document |

i could be - it would aither be Baryl
or mysell, and | suspect f was Beryl that did
that, but o could have been me 1 just don't
have & recollechon on that
2  Then finally goung o Page 27, with
regard fo the mearchandssing background, 10

M O AW N e W

Page EI;
Inhented Challenges and tha Key Achons o
dale?

MR RILEY. Whal page, Randy?

MR. BARON Page 27

MR. RILEY Your queston™

BY MR, BAROH
0. Who gave thal presentation?
A Agan, recolkect, bul | highly suspect
il was Beryl because he was head of
merchandizing, so i would make sense for him o
dot
Q Okay And all - all of these mhented
challenges were challenges - you had already
idantfied those as challenges as of the lime
that you pomed the firm in November — or you
joaned Dollar General in November, comeci?
&, Yeah Agam, | was farly new, but,
yes, we had made quite a bit of changes n
merchandizes The busmess was going south, so,
yeeah, | think | was aware of all of these
2 And wilh regard o key aclions, were you
glready in the process of putling together a new
marchandising leam?
& Yeah, ihe prosess - e new
merchandizimg, which mcluded Beryl certainky

Sien-L=Scnaprs
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Pago 213 Paga 214
1 happened before | showed up. 1 (WHEREUPOMN, EXHIBIT NC. 17 WaS
3 . Okay And elminabion of the pack away 1 MARKED )
» was Project Alpha, comacl? 1 (WHEREUPON, EXHIBIT MO 18 WAS
a A Fight. That planning was belora | i MARKED )
= showed up +  BY MR BARCHN:
¢ 2. And instilulion of open o buy process ¢ O Showing you whal has been marked as
s was par of Alpha? v Exhibats 17 and 18, do you recognize thesa?
g A Mo, that was aciually -- thal's a s A | recognize (he cover page, as far as
» process that was aclually slarled before Alpha # e presenialion we made o Moody's and Standard

= = =
oM oD oW om owm om ow é e KW HD

ak B OH
W o W

O Okay And then measurement of

kay rmaslfics -—

A Thal was prior to Alpha

0 Then wih regard to improved store

layoul, the racetrack versus fronf-to-back.

A What page are you on?

Q Staring on Page 30.

A (Witness reviews document )

Q Those were also projects that had bagun,

b you hadn't had enough dala yel to analyze

(¥

A Yes, comecl
[(WHEREUPON, A SOTTO VOCE DISCUSSION
WAS HELD, AND THE PROCEEDINGS
RESUMED AS FOLLOWS.)

B om e
W A & e W = O

i

& Poor's, 50 | assumea those ware the
presenlations we mada
3 Wera you part of those?
A Twas
Q. Okay, Asfar as you know -
A, Lef's make sure | was on this one

MR RILEY: Seventeen 1z slamped
draft | nobicad
A [Withess reviews documant )

BY MR, BARON:
Q. What -- what part of the presentabon 1o
Moody's did you make, f you recall?
A Just knowing how we did it on the road
show, | would have psually done the Industry
Overview and the Business Overview and the
Operational Imitiatves, and then Dave Tehle

W i = " WA & B o=

R T S
OB W N o W W W M o e &

Paga 215

would take lha rast
0 Okay
A And KKR would do to Transacthion Overnew
and Key Credif Sirenghis
0 Buisince — neithar Mr. Perdue or
Mr Buley were hera, 56 you did alf the
operaticnal and Daved ded all e financiad?
A I'm sorry, what did you just ask?
i} Becausa nether Mr Buley or Mr Perdue
were involved n these -
A Yes
Q. --you did all ihe eperational and
Mr Tehbe dud all the financal™
A Yes
Q Okay By the way, was — was this -
was s presentation or Exhitul 18, Standard &
Poor's, ever presanted 1o the board of
directors, by you amyway?
A Mo, § don't have any recollection of
ihat
0 You don'l remember ever seeing it?
A (Witness reviews docurment. )
Seeing the prasentalion?

M Om = oW W R W

o om oEe e e G g B
i B o i B OB W W M D
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Page 214 |

Q. Whether or nol your ever saw il
presanted o the board by anybody else?
A Yeah, | don't have any recolkection whal
we presented to the board back in al hal bme.,
0 Okay Do you remember whal the Goldman,
Sachs presented, f anything, 1o the raling
agency” You can see Wil Bousquetie and llana
Ash were both present
A. They didnl present — well, | need lo
look: at the whole preseniation,

(Witness reviews doourmant )

| don't have a recollechion of what -
if they played any par of they were sitting |
cant remmember if Davd did thel or they did the
Term Sheets
0 Did Ra make some of the presentabion?
A Read the — yeah, Ra) definitely did the
Transachon Ovenaaw, the Key Credn Strengths,
and | think that the Term Sheels was done by
Goldman, but Fm nol sune.
Q. Okay. Whal aboul the — lel's go
through the -= the Markel Leader and Atiractive
Secltor on Page 15 Would that have been you or

w @ Yeah 1 somebody else?
2s A Iwas pan of i, 30 | obwiously saw it i3 A Fifieen on which one?
\bin-L-8ci hpes Vowell & Jennings, Inc. (615) 256-1935 (54) Page 213 - Page 216
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Page 217 Fage 218

Owerview and the Operabon Inmiatives, | did
0 Okay. Mow, already al okl Dollar
General, you = pubhc Dollar General, you were
aware of ihe concept of Robust in Economic —
il's Robwst n Economic Downturm, comect? That
was sorl = part of the business -
A Where are you refermng to?
Q Page 17
A, (Wilness reviews document §

I thanks the point that we were fnping to
make on the first one 5 no matier what the
ecomnomic downiurm was, we seemed lo have
consislent growth, whether it was good Hmes or
bad imes
Q  Woere you of the view at all that — when
people have less monay to spend, the more
chances thai they would go from mast departmant
slores or Target or whatever and spend more
money al Dollar General?
&, We never had any evidence o sugges!
that Qur systems arent good enough 10 know
that - whether we - whether that achually
happened What | can ball youw 15 thal the
consumable busmess ends Lo do a little betier
in lough, and the nonconsumalde, which i the

: 0 On - let's do Moody's  T'm agsuming

2 you - you did about the same thing m bolh o

1 IEwasg in thera, corract?

a A | think would so.

3 @ 50157

g A Yes Let mgo hrough that,

v You know, o be honest with you, | can’i

s remember if | did this observabon or KKR did

s lus sechion | just don remember.

w 0 Okay Whal aboul the Robust in Economsc
11 Downtum?

11 A, What page s that®

1 @ That would be 17,

1 A, The whole seclion that's together the

s Hey Credit Strength, so eather | ded all of that

18 OF — wal a8 second héré

ir [Wiiness reviews document )

w Yeah | st can't remember who —

1 whoaver dud the Key Crednt Strenghts did all the
a0 Key Credit Strengths  And what makes me Lhink
ax ity have been them is thal, you know, it was
13 more appropriate for them o talk abowt the

§1 managemant team than for me 1o 1alk about the
14 management leam, bl | am not totally sure

i From the Industry Overview and Busmess

A m W M B & = N
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Page 213 Fage 50

on, 1 did,
Q. Okay. What aboul the Experience and

higher margin doesn't do quite as wel L
O Bulin - for Doltar Genedal, you felt 3
that - you slayed aboul the same whelher - 1 Rejuvenated management?

good or bad? a A Agam, thal's all part of Key Credit

A, The history showed — | thunk the pont s Sirenglh, whal | can remember 15 | do - what
we were Irying 1o make is when you look at the o | do know, thal was all done together, so either
hestary, there wasn't bag jumps one way or the + Raj dud that or | did that —

ciher e 3, Okay

QO Okay, Agan, are - the Significant v A, —whoever did it, dad it all together,
Margins iImprovements from Operating Improvement, |1 and then | for sure ded Industry Ovenaew,

- wd R MR e G B S

-
=

11 that would have been something you would have 1 Business Overnew and Operatonal Inthatives.

1z giwven, 187 w3 Okay, Whalever you did - agan, rather

w A Yes, | would do that i than going through this agam, whatever you did

1 O  And the Conbinued Store Growth 1o most [ikely for the Moody's presenialion, you ||
s podential, that would have been somelhing you 15 fd for the Standard & Poor's presentation™

1 would have prasent? i A Yeg, it would probably be the same.

v A [would have done that, yes in 0. Okay Probably on the same day? They
s 11 And the Strong Free Cash Flow w were Both daled the same day

v Genaeration, hal wauld have been sormabang you i A Then it's probably the same day

20 prasented? 12 0. All right.

n A, (Witness reviews documenl | 1 (WHEREUPON, A S0TTO VOCE DISCUSSION
1 Yeah - again, | think this s - s 11 WAS HELD, AND THE PROCEEDINGS

11 15 parl of Kay Credil Strengih, so, agaln, I'm n  RESUMED AS FOLLOWS:)

av not sure if | dod that or f Ray did that w (WHEREUPOHN, EXHIBIT HO 19 WAS

s Definitety from Business — Industry Ovenaew 1+ MARKED )

“Win-L-Scriprd Vowell & Jennbogs, Inc. (615) 256-1935 {55) Pape 217 - Pape 110
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Page 221 Page 222
BY MR BARON. A We akways dod
Q. | woubd like 1o show you Numbear 18 0 Gong o Page -- | guess, what would be

W @ WU B A s o B

R
W i

Showing you Exhiba 19, which s 3 question —
financial — update financial quesbon and
answer from Raj 1o you and some other
individiats  It's called Attachment Road Show
Cheal Sheel Do you recognize thal documani?
A Yes, We created — especially for Dawid
on the financal stuff, just knd of 8 guestion
and answear o ba peeparsd
0. Oxay  And did you look owver this and
sea whather - who would have been answenng the
gueshons either you or Dawvid for the most part?
MR. CURLEY: Object to the lorm
A The three presenters, it would have been
anyone from KER o mysell.
BY MR BARDM.
Q. Okay And did you ook this over to see
whelher or not you agreed with the answers?
A | haven't looked this ona over
Cerainty the ones that we used, | looked over,
but | weould have fo read thes o see if thera's
anyihing in here thal — this s the inancial
draft We had many, many drafis of this Lhing.
1. All nght

M R - R A W N

Question Numbser 18, Will you tum Io that tar
mee foor & moment?
A [(Witness complies )
Q Do you see thal, he help me understand
relocation economics?
A, Yeah, first of all, what a relocabon -

MR CURLEY: Hald cn one second

BY MFE. BARON
0 I'mpust asking of you see hat one?
b Do) sae it
2 Yes
A, Iseen
2 Mow, would that have been a guestion
that you would have responded 1o, or would [hail
have been somebody else on the road show?
& i would most ikely have been Dawd
Tehle because i was a financial queshon
Q. Chkay Did you understand what
meani — it was -- (| was lalking aboul, Get
full pay back in less than bwo vears, 50 1o
T percent IRRs®
A Yes, I do undersiand that
3. Can you explas that Lo mo™

w - -l L L4 - LR

o e M M A e W R Wl E @ e
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Poge 223

&, Yeah, a refocale is when you physically
relocale a siore. And usually the reason you
relocale a siore i because the real esiate has
gone down, or the owner doasn't wan! you
anymora. S0 you spend the maney 10 - 1o
refocate a store, and then you — how you look
at the economecs i3 you look af what the
incremental value of that store sales growth &
against the cost that it costs you lo do it

O  Mow, what aboul - lake a look on the
next page of the mscallaneous fems, with
ragard to queshions aboul how could you possibly
pul ancther 7,000 stores mostly in exsiing
markels Sfrenl you at saturahon, who would
have responded fo that question?

A, Well, it could have been either Dawvid of

| responded fo thal gueshion.

0 Okay. Andlosoking at the answers, do
you agree with those answess (hal are sel forth?
A, Let me read them

0O We can read them ane at a lime A, no,
rernember our stores typically draw customers
from orly a five-mile radius, 5o lols of reom
for more stores, even withm our existing
footpnnt s that a irue statement?

Min-L-Sen IFI'E:-

Il
n
L
a4
a3

Page 224
&  Thal's a rue stalement, yes

Q. Okay B,is we bebave our siores need

i draw from @ populabon base of only 5,000
people in order 1o be profitable. Do you agree
with that?

A, Yas

0 And then C, 15 we, slash, KKR — 50 whal

| et froem thiat 15 that you wera drawang In Some
of these road shows a distnction between we and
KER Isthat a lar stalement™

A, | thunk whal were saying here that —

thal “we™ meaning, that there's, you know,
gveryone does these models 5o we have a model
KKER has 3 model Other mstitulons have a
model, so you ga on these models and see, you
kreowr, wiiene, you know, polential siores could

ba

Q. Chay. And so you lelling road show

peaple if they were -- they asked 15 thal bolh
Dollar General and KKR did a detaled study of
demograptics arcund owr exishng siore locabons
and wdenbified 7,000 of 200,000 disincts in the

U S as bemg well suided for our slores?

A Yes And, agan, hal's just a research
wentifying as a poleniial sles  Thal doesn't

Vaowell & Jenmings, Ine. (615) 156-1035
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Page 225 Page 22E
v mean you necessanly want to go do that bul 1 MR CUBLEY Object tothe lorm
: 3 Whal research are you aware of Thal ¢ BY MR BAROHMN,
1 Dallar — are you aware of some old Diollar 3 O Is thal whal core markeals mean?
+ General research thal did that? i« A Yeah, the core markeds 15 exactly nght
s MR CURLEY. Are you tallang = 501 basically says, when you do this study and
¢ histoncally old, or are you refermng to pubhe & when you ook at locations and look at the
¥ Dollar General? » 1000, 60 percent of the locations would be m
a BY MR BARDN: & QU Core markets
s O I'mitafkmg public Dolkar General # O Okay 35S0 oneof ihe concems you raised
13 A You know, | donl know where we would've e about disinbubon centers in Califormia, et
i1 gotten ihe we part - where we would have gotien u caetera, would nol be - would nol as much be a
1z the seven | suspec! that we had a -- through 1z problem in ke core markel as in the noacone
i3 Clamas, a model thal would suggest, you kmow, 13 markels; those would be 15505, comes!?
14 how many, you know, locabions you coubd i MR CURLEY; Obgect 1o the form
15 podent@lly have given the demagraphics of the 18 A, The - as far as Calforma's concemed,
1 locaton. 5ol supposed we gol from it 1 the districl, we are filked out in our
17 Clantas, bt d would be coming ol of our 17 distribubion centers, so even o you had o -
1 retad group. 1w I we went 10 only our core markets, you would
13 Q. C-L-A-R--T-A-57 iz shill have to build distnbation centers becawse
A Teah Andthey may bave some other s our disinbubon centers can only take 50 many
11 models fo figure thal oul a1 slores, no matter where they are
11 3 Then do you agree thal 60 perceni of a 1z Soyou are gorsg to have — again, this
13 7,000-store potenbal would have coma of the 23 15 back lo our earker discussion  This s st
w core markel, meamning madkels thal you were e @ research and — and all if suggesis s thal,
15 Already in™ 15 yeah, there's runway. Il doesn't suggestitsa
Page 277 R ' szza|
good mvesiment decision or not A So what are thay noles of?
{WHERELUPON, A SOTTO VOCE DISCUSSION MR CURLEY" Let's ket Randy ask
WAS HELD, AND THE PROCEEDINGS the gquestions, and | will object (o them when he
RESUMED AS FOLLOWS') asks tham

VIDEOQGRAPHER Going off the

record  The time = 1521,
WHEREUPON, A SHORT BREAK WAS
TAKEM, THE PROCEEDING RESUMED A%

BY ME BAROM
O We can go thal way then
When s the first ime you knew tha
Dawid Perdua was speakng wilh private squily

Eoom - m o oaE B
& M W W W R = B e

FOLLOWS ) fiolks?
w  (WHEREUPON, EXHIBIT ND 20 WAS ia A The - first time that | knew there was
u MARKED.) 11 any direct discussions of any strong atenion

VIDEOGRAPHER Back an the record
Here marks the begmmng of Tapa Number 5 in tha

=
L]
-
[¥]

of podantaly get together was the board
meeting on that Sunday night, which | bebeve

H
L
L]
i

1w deposion of Dand Bere, Volume 1 The tima 15 1a was October — what was that, 10th, 7th, Blh -
s 1533 is 3. Sixth

i« BY MR.BARCHN e A, Sith | remember thal measeng cleary

11 0. @ have marked the next in order, 11 because | was coming back — | was in Midway
1 Number 20 Those are noles from bozrd us Parpord whien | ook on thal —

13 Minuies — or board meetmgs  Have you ever v MR RILEY Actually, | think i

3s seen them befora? ¥o was Oclober 8.

2 A Thavenol Who are these notes — n A Oclober - Sunday evening. [do

11 wha's wnting the notes? :z remember thal And that's the first time that |
11 & Whoever was the scnbner al the hme, i1 had heard that there had been any specfic

. mast bkely somebody st Wachtel, but 'm o 34 discussions goang on, and ik just became chear
s SLEE zs wie had to lake thal process over as a board

Min-L-Seaapu Vawell & Jeanings, lne, (615) 156-1935 (47} Pape 128 - Page 118
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Page 379

BY MR BAROHN
3 How long prot 1o thal meeting did you
comie b leam that Davd Perdue had been
speaking with = or reaching out fo pnvate
equity firms?

MR CURLEY: Olged to the form

MR RILEY: May | have ihe question
again?

BY MR. BARON
2 T say if agam  How long prior o
that mesting did you come ta leam, f you ever
did, that Dawid Pardue begm speaking with or
reaching oul o private eguity firms?

MR CURLEY: Ohgect 1o the form.
A The = Dawd had reporied to the board,
| thurik, the presious meeling that there was
some markelplace discussions, but nothing ever
specific It was always, you know, this is what
the private equity 5 domng  This s what's
happendng in the retal wordd it wasn'l untd
thal Sunday mghl, 1s the first tre thal |
heard thal there was -- a direct discussion wiih
anyone specific, especially KER,

BY MR. BARON:
0 Chaay, But did you ever lzam that, in

Page ¥51

RESUMED AS FOLLOWS.)

(WHEREUPON, EXHIBIT NO 21 WAS

MARKED )

BY MR BARDON
Q0 Have you ever sean this e-mail bafore?
A, (Witness rewews docuinent §
0 O this e-mail chain? I's a KKR
a-mail
A Mo, | have n
O Okay. Did you = al soma poind pnor 1o
today, did you know that David Perdue was, |
guess, in contact ar af leas! inying lo gel in
contact with KKR as early as June 067

MR CURLEY Object o the form
A | did not know it was June | was under
the impression, m getlng ready for s
geposition, il was a few weeks before | did
not know this discussion had taken place.

BY MR BARON
0 Okay Mow, whan you were first mformed
by David Perdue about this involvernent, did he
fell you whal hes view was —

MR CURLEY. Object to the farm.

BY MR BAROM

QO — whelher of not he beleved (hal 8

I I T I

o R ud R BW O W =

1

Facs

fact, you know, he had been speakng with him
mauch earier than thal?
& Inprepanng for his process, | had
kaamed thal he had had some discusslons before
that, bul, you know, | got confortable that, you
know, bul the time it got anywhere, | think
Crasad did the right thing and came to (he board
Q. When ded you o the boand of
directors?
A 2002
3 Soat the ime that you were first
approached - or first lzam about the prevate
equity deal, you were on the board of directors,
Bul you wera nat yel part of management,
correct”?
A Yes
0 And was the KER approach ane of tha
things that caused you to become part of the
management izam?
A Mo
2 Were they unrelated issues?
A, 1t had nathing 1o do with (hal.
Q. Okay
(WHEREUPON, A SOTTO VOCE DISCUSSION
WAS HELD, AND THE PROCEEDINGS

230

Page 212

prvate equity deal was a good dea of bad idea?
MF. CURLEY Object o the form
Whal pairit in bime are you alking about?
BY MR BARON
0  When you first leamed in thal Oclabes
board meesting that he had been, you know, in
conias or potentially in contact wilh some
private equity firms, did he express a view as
o whelher of nol he thought it was a good idea
or & bad idea?
MR CURLEY Object to the farm
A My recollection of the meating was that
he had informed Denny Boroff of the meeting
Denny immedialely said, let's have a board

meeting, and we had that board meeling on Surday

might
| doav't have any recollechion of lim
having & poand of vieaw | was past that
discussions had laken place, and we made a
decison thal neght 1o have the governess
committee look al wheiher we should have a
separale commities evaluale these things
BY MR BARON
O D[Did he fel the board that he was
nautral, ha had a neulral postion over that,

A liSenp &

Vowell & Jennings, Ine. (615) 156-1935
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Paga 233
owver whelher or not they should go Torward with
the private equity discussions —

& Yeah |didn-- [ don’l have any

recoflechon of whelher he was posilve,

negative, of indifferent, My only recollecton

5 ihat these decussions had taken place, and

ihal we as a board needed 1o fake conirol of the

process.

2 Take alook at Page 2 of the handwritten

notes, which 15 Exhibat 20, of you will?

A (Witness comphes )

Q. Thewvery lop, do you see where It says,

KKR has asked (o look at us  Perdue neutral

position, faciliated hypoitbetical

conversalons? Do you see thal?

A Yep.

Q Does that refresh your recollection as

o whedher or nolt you were informed ane way or

another about David Perdue's posibion by David?
MR CURLEY. Object 1o the form.

A Onthe — on the Oclober board meeling?
BY MR BARDN

. Yes.

A Again, | don'l remember bam Laking a

point of view aillwar way

= E 4 B B -

i
11
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Pogo 734

O Okay Mow, look al Page 3 of — by the
way, lookng at — kbokang at — why don't you
take a look al these — | guess, they are aboul
tem = the first fen pages i this document.
Tell me whether or not reviewing those ten pages
of handwritten notes reminds you of whether or
reat fhis 15 that firsl — thesa appear to be
notes of that first board meeting that {ook
place on Oclober &7

MR CURLEY: Okyect fo the form
A You want me to read the first ten pages?

BY MR BARON:
2 Yeah Youcan st scan them and see
whiiher or nol, 1o you, that appears to ba
minutes of the meetng that took place on that
dary?

MR RILEY: Objpect o ihe form aof
iha queshon.
A I'mhaving a hard 1ene reading some of
these, but | will just keep reading

BY MR BARON
3. Okay That's fina.

MFE. RILEY: Randy, i this really a
good use of our ime?

Fage 235

BY MR BARON
) Well, does it refresh your recollachon
as 1o whether or not hosa appear Lo be he
meeling you ane taking aboul™
& Well, cerainly, the first few comments
suggest that this may be the mesting we are
alking about  Agan -- i's not stnkng any
memory — agam, i was a long bme ago The
anly thing | remembaer 5 thal Dave Perdue
infarmed the board thal e had discussons wih
KER. | believe Cal and Daved Wikd, and ha was
informing the board, and we had made a decision
al that ime o go back 1o the govermess
committes lo come up with a recommendation
| thank woe even aclually discussed al
Lhat = al thal evening of the sething up a
separale commities
O Okay.
(WHERELUFOHN, A SOTTO VOCE DISCUSSION
WaS HELD, AND THE PROCEEDINGS
RESUMED AS FOLLOWS:)
(WHEREUPOM, EXHIBIT MO 22 WAS
MARKED )
BY MR BARON.
. Hawve you ever seen s e-manl before™

[ TR TR R T

o e
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Page I35

&, | have nal

0 Sothisis a e-mall back in August 17th,
in which there appears — thal 4 appears thal
Perdus had met wath TPG and Galdman Sachs,
Adnan Jones She's currently on the board of
directors, correct?

A s ahe, ves

Q. Fmsorry, he I'm somy, 15 cumentiy

on the board at Dollar General, nght?

A Yes,

Q. Okay. Said that he had mel wilh them
back in Augusl of ‘06, 15 this the first ime
you learned that?

& Yep.

2 And then you can see thal during that
penod of Gme that he had - al least,
according to Mike Calbedd, thal David didn
wanl 1o kel — kel due diigence siar because
he was afred of having io tell the board of
direciors of whal he was doing, cormect?

A Let me gust read this, okay?

2 Goahead.

& | have read d

2 Soal that pont in bme, he board of
direciors as a whole had never - dudn know

Muin=L=5¢1 ipiiE
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anything about a possitility of a private equity

due dibgence?

A 1 cerfamnby did mod know

0 Al ighl, This e-mail, i1 appears that

Cal Turmer was in some dscussions as well
Do you see that?

A. Yep.

@ Allnght And, agan, one of the

derectors, Mr WWid, is an employee of

br Tumer, comect?

A Yes

O Okay. So Mr Wikl never told you

whslher or nol there was some discussions wilh

privale equity; 501 that correct?

A Mo discussion whalsoower on this
MR, CURLEY. Object lo the form
BY MR. BAROM:

Q. Al right, sir
{(WHEREUPOMN, A SOTTO VOCE DISCUSSION
WAS HELD, AND THE PROCEEDINGS
RESUMED AS FOLLOWS }
(WHEREUPON, EXHIBIT MO, 23 WAS
MARKED )
BY M&R BARON.

2 Mow showing you — now we ane — g-maid

=
W - @ A e A
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Page 258

from Mike Calberd to George Roberts and Haj
Agrawal. You know who George Roberls is,
cormect?
Yes
That would be the "R™ in KKR?
Yes
Adl night.
| have nof meat turm bat
COn Octobesr Bl - 50, agairy, this wauld |
be before thal meebng that those noles seemed
la reflect by a day or two, comect?
A Yes,
Q. Have you ever seen this e-mail befora?
A No
2 And in this e-mail, it seems that
Dawid — Dawd Wild was aware of the agproaches
by some vanous prvale equity paor to that
meelng, comect?
KMR. CURLEY: Object 1o the form
A Can lread the —
BY MR BAROCN,
O Yeah, please.
A Lel me jusi read the whole thing here
(Witnesa reviews document )
I have read i

T R T T
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Page 230

0. Mow, at the meetng thal we laked aboul
those notes reflect, at the bime thatl Dawd
Perdue slarted, | guess, what this e-mad calls
his pitch, ded you know thal Dand Wild wes on
board™?
A, 1 did mot and certainly didn’l get hat
iImpression dunng the board méesating
O Okay And whal aboul Denny Betiendorff
(phonelic), dwd you -
A, Yaah, in fac, this ~ of everything,
ihws really surpnses me because Denny certainky
did nol communicsate that, any bme dunng the
process
0, And neither of them communicaied to you
they wera already aware of the approaches?
A Mo
@ And yet Mr Thornburgh acted - was
negative o the concept at thal meeting; = that
frir o say —

MR CUHRLEY: Object to the form.

BY MR BARON
Q. Al the meabng that took place that
those reflect, Dick Thomburgh did not sound
kg =

MR RILEY Whoa, whoa — which
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Page 240

meating  Are you talkng about thes =

MR BAROM: No, no, no, at {he
maeling on — thal the noles reflect

MR RILEY: Well, war a minufe,

You are gsking about the noles he says he has
never seen before?

MR BARDM Mo I'masking about
the mesting. The meetng — the meeting is
October Bih, comect?

MR. CURLEY: So you ane asking
Firm = putting thes all asede, you are asking
kim about his recollechion of the mesting, 15
that far?

BY MR BARON:

0. Oclobar &, the Oclober 8ih meating.
A My recollacton —

MR RILEY Wal a minule Whal i
the guesthon about his recolecton of the
October Bih meelng?

BY MR BARON
. October Sth meeling, what was Dick
Thomburgh's reacton 1o a private equaty
approach?

& My only recollechion of (hat meetng was
that nobody ook a strong point of view one way

Ahim-L-Scirpl s
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or anather | think he bag thang thal came out
of the meeting 15 thal we had toselup a
separate commilies bacauss we nsad 1o ol Gndy
deal with the KER, you know, spealfic, request,
butit rased a broader question, af least for
imiiz. 15 That, you know, we need a frame work in
which 10 evaluate these things.
{WHEREUPON, A SOTTO VOCE DISCUSSION
WAS HELD, AND THE PROCEEDINGS
RESUMED AS FOLLOWS )
BY MR BARON
2 Have you ever seen this e-masl before?
& {Wilness reviews documend |
), Thes is dated Ociober 8, 2008 [s]) 5o
i would be after that meeting that those noles
reflecl
A 5o thes, after the mesting, no, | have
nod seen your e-mal  Can | read 07
Q Sure
& (Witness reviews docwment.)
| hawvea read i
O Mow, ths e-mail that Mike Calben is
refleching a conversalion he had with David
Perdue, he mdicates to lum that - thal (he
board meelng when the — where the issue of

- AWM WO e W
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Pags 242

private equity obvicusly was controversial
You don’l recall il as beang sa?

& Mo, | think the = my recollecton,

agan, was there was a general discussion on

this whole thing, but | didn't see people faking

sides one way or the othar  And thal everyone

agrasd hat we had o sel up a separate

committes | have a very different recollection

than — of this meeting than evidently thal --

supposedly that Mike interpreted from Dave

Ferdue,

0 Were thare views exprassed thal Perdus

and Wikd were conflicled?

A Again, wa didn'l hawe that -- | don’t

recall that discussson Agam, all | recallis

a general discussion, leaming about ths, and

keep comang back to the ona thing | rememberad

5 thal, you know, the board felt very strongly

that before this wenl amy further, thal we had

iz §ake conirol of the process

QO Did you know - do you know who

Mr Taussig at Lehman Brothers?

AL ME. Wha?

0. Tausssg, of you ook 3l second las!

line?

B OE = o W m o R e

W R b i m b omr p = B e = =
T ome e a m o kU e W AR @

[
[ I

Page 243

A Yeah [donT know il | kave met him
Mo, the name dogsn’t sound familiar - tnang to
thunk of their lead guy there | can't thnk of
he name

MR RILEY. (Unintefigible )

BY MR BARDON:
O Do you know what = do you know whether
or nol al ke bme of the meeting — or did you
know @l the bmea of the mesiing, Lehman Brofthers
was working 1o try the reach oul bo prvale
equity or warking with management on privale
equity dscussions?
A | definiely did not know that,
0 Okay Dad you learm that at the
meeting?

MR RILEY: Objact lo the form.
A Mo, The only thing that came up al the
mizaling was ihe meeting with KKR

BY MR, BAROM:
O  That same paragraph, do you s that
they shared with Perdue that A receved a call
from CSFB over the weekend, telling me Lehman
and Goldman wera hired 1o el the company and
that Bain was doing a kol of work to gel ready
That alzo, you didn't know aboul?

M B - " W oEa W =
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MR. CURLEY; Obyect Lo the formm
A, (Witness ravienws dotwmant )
BY MR BAROM
3, I that were true, you don'l kmow aboul
ﬂ':ll
A Yeah, | didn'l know then =
MR CURLEY. Obgect to the Torm
== 113, i wasnt discussed
BY MR BARON
QI ir's inpe, ded you know about it
unil knday?
A dhdn't know about thes wnbl redding
s rughil row
Q. Okay Soif these e-mails are an
accurale refiection of the discussons, David
Perdue was dong a lof of things that the board
dedn’t know aboul. s thal a far statement?
MR CURLEY. Otject to the fomm,
A, From the few e-mails, cerainly, he was
daing things that | wasnl awane of,
BY MR BARQOM.
Q. Waell, | guess some of the board becauss
al lapsl some of these e-mails show thad
kr Betendorft knew some and thal Br_ Wild knew
something about il at some poent in time,

)
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1 comect? 1 A Yep
1 MR CURLEY Object to the form. : O Do you have some recollection of Davsd
1 For the record, it's Bortoff s telling you that KKR would not make an
1 MR BARDK: Borloff « acquisibion without the managemant team being on
= BY MR BAROMN s board?
¢ 1 Okay. Lels go back 1o hese noles and i« MR CURLEY Object o the fomm.
+ stuff and seaif -- do you recall any parts of 7 A Agaun, | lold you everything | recollect
s lhe conversation that may have been — may ba ¢ from the mesting | don’t remember the detail
» reflacted here  Looking on what's Page 4 of the + of that type of dacussion,
nobtes, and i's DG1513977 i BY MR BAROMN:
A (Wilness complies ) i O May have bean sad, bul you donl
Q. Do you see under where Perdue |5 -- 1z remember?

[
A oE =l

where there's notes of Perdue?

MR RILEY: There's lhe name
Perdue. |5 that whal you mean?

BY MR BARON:
@  Perdue, yeah, which looks like Pardue
speakng, but | am just assuming

MR RILEY. Comcl

BY MR. BARDN
3. Then you look at this nexd senfence
says, thiey won't do hoshle withoul management
team,

Do you see that, or whal appears to look
ke thal®

i o e owe e
S S 0~ = -

N N
L

& Pardon me?

MR. CURLEY, Object to the form

BY MR, BARDON
0 |t may have been saud, bul you don't
recall?
A Don'l recall, no.
O M you go o the next page, Page 37

MR CURLEY Page what?

BY MR. BARON-
Q Do you remamber how long the meeating
was, by the way™?
A ldon'l | remember siting al Midway,
50 | don't know how long the meeling was R
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wenl far awhile, | think
3. ¥ou were on the phona?
A. | was on the phone
0 Don't you hate those calls?
A Yeah, especally 8l an aipord
(1 Going 1o Page 3, there 15 a DB, which
'rm thinksng is Dave Bere?
MR, RILEY Wail a manute, when you
say Page 3, whal's the Bales Stamp Number?
BY MR. BARON:
Q. 151386 Do you see lhe DB there?
A Yes.
0 Appears Lo say they called me on -
looks like something, to tell aboul mestng thal
David andior Cal could be involved; therefore,
they could nol be invalved  We have procedures
Do you remember = raising any 155uUes of
concems about Cal being invalved in the
mealing?
MR CURLEY-Haold on  Ohject to
the farm
BY MR BAROMN:
O §will ask you more general, do you know
what thal means, s nole means?

23 A No, ldon't And I don't know who DB

W Om W W e e
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5 It 5ays that they called me. Nobody called
me, | can tall you that, and then David — let
mie read whal's here there,
O Okay
A (Winess reviews document |

I'm nof sure what il means.

MR CURLEY Randy's nol asking you
fo inlerprel (urenieligibée) —

MR BARDOM | am asking him -
furiilelbgible)

MR CLRLEY Well that wasn? whal
your questors was  Your question was, do you
remember Cal, ef cetera, & celara

MA. BARON" Thal was - and | weni
back

BY MR BARON
3 Do you remember ~ do you have some idea
what thiz nole means?
A Ho
3. Okay Now, doyou have any remember —
do you remember any discussion about Cal beng
invalved in tha meeting?
& T'm peelly sure we were informed in
the - &l the board call that — thatl boih Dawved
Perdue and Cal — and I'm irying o remember if

(62) Pape 245 - Page 248
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—— Page 240 Page 250
v Davad Wikd was a parl of that -- bt thal i A Yep
2 paiticpated in conversation wilh KKR s 3 Do you remember Jim Robins or anybody
1 Tuwrn to whal iz Page 5 it's 1 else commenting aboul KKR = any other pnvate
« DG1513798 Do you see where there’s Jim Rokbins & equety battom fishing?
¢ and some notes undemeath here? + MR CURLEY: Object 1o form
i A Yeah There's = Jim Robins &l the top? « A Ko | don't remember any specific
v O Yes Why don't you read betwesn Jim v discussion on that  You know, there was general
» Rohins and Bere? i dhscussion about thes, whal does fhes mean, and
2 A (Wilness reviews docurment ) v 1hus and that, but the one thing that just came
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I'm niot sure whial says - okay

Do you sea il — there appears 10 be -
says something, mo communicabons, no come with
management

Do you see that?
A Mo —what does that say?
. 1dont know. Let’s move on. | could
guess, but if you don't know, it doesn’ really
matier. | think il says no communications with
managerment, bul thal's okay

Do you see here where il says thal lols
ol people are botlom fishing™
A Yes |seethal
2 He would ike — ke would ke 1o know
more aboul Alpha, not the time

Do you see that?

out the mesting was al the end, that | fel
comfortable with, 15 that we need lo sl up a [
separate commeliee here  And 50 I'm sure thera
was general discussion on this type of siuff,
people asking questions, but | donl have any
recollection, olher than we had the megling -

we had the meebing, they had the discussion and
whial we did aboul il

0 Okay Soihe next there's -- the next

kg ciles 1o — says, Bera, dash, | agres, we
should be able lo un our own models, gaiting
way ahead of ourselves  Don'l kal them - |

thunk looks ke, m?

A Yaah | mean, my first reaction -- tha

first thang | read here that — you know, my

first reachion was ihat we wera getiing way

W om o E B e W M
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ahead of ourselves, and now thal | read these
e-mails. — bul I'm glad we = wa = Dad
mfommied us and, again, we took control of the
Process.
That was my biggest. you know, lhing
when | heard the — you know, the news that they
had met, and the other board members all agreed
with 1hat
O Ckay Youlell me, between this day and
November — you know, 25, when in thal fime
period was the discussion about you becoming
management first ralsed?
A 1don't - | can remembsar the — the end
date becavse it was — | remember Thanksgiving
weekend. Sod was sometime before thal, and my
guess would be — because s moved fady
quickly somatime the week or ten days before
that, when | was informed that the — there was
bwo concems with Dawd hal came up
And il came up with — in 2 meeting with
David, Dawvid Wild brought it up  Mumber 1,
fhere was concern of 8 lack of cohasivenass on
the management team. And here was a ot of
concarm about thal, and 1here was concerm
thai - about Dawd's leadership siyle

Page 252

And then secondly, there was a
discussion abaul, you know, Praject Alpha, and
then someone broughl up the idea, well, you
know, maybe we should bring somebody 11 (o help
do those wo things

I'm mot quife sure wha, bul someon
menboned, you know, my name a5 3 polenhial
thing do that Denny furned o me and said,
Would vou aver be inlerested inthat  And |
said, There's a few things, | need to check wilh
my wifie

Bul secondly, | had 1o - | was nol
going lo come in and be a spy for the board,
that David Perdue had o agres with this, and
thal we were going 1o sel up = | agreed o set
up some meelngs Denny and -- 'm nat sure
Danny - kor sure he lead direcior, Dawvid, was
going 1o meel with David Perdue 1o -- for
this -- the thowght af hes ea and that nexd
slep was more me and Dawid to gel together.
0 S0 where were you along the process of
deahng with privale equity -- the prvata
equity groups and ha dus disgence at the ime
that it was decided for you fo come intg
management?

Mu-L-Scriprs
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A don't Thank we — | have to get my know, what was ihe stock marke! imphication of

dates nght, but | — it was dearly — | had

gone 1o a few mestngs of The stralegic planming
meating, bul | don'l thisk we hiad come 1o the
point of deciding what to do with the KKR
situation, and then, of course, once | got

named, | was immediately pui off the committee,
and | was — really wasn'i involved in any of

those discussens

3 What all did you do with thi siralegic

planning comrtles regardng discusssns wilh
any pnvale aquity group?

A \what oid 1 do?

2 ‘Yeah

A, My parlicepation in the meelng?

0, Or whal did the sirategic planning

commitles do prior o your keaving il?

&  Yeah., The - whal we did - there was

two rman thmgs  Number 1, we decikded we had to
comie up with 3 framework to evaluate any type of
a bid, or whether you showld say public or go
privata, and $0 what we ded is we hired Lazard,
and we started runmmg modets  Management had
provided thewr projechons, and we stared

runneng models  And then we looked at, you

H B M W s e e
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And e second thang we did, was there
was concem on the board of the executional nsk
of Project Alpha and the impact thal it
potentially i could have on the siock nghis,
nod only the announcement of Project Alpha, bul
whalf these progaclions were wiong  This was
a8 highly-nsked thang A lod of money was
involved, and 2o those were the hwo, you know, |
remember dealng with — with the committes
2 5o by the ime you left the commiftee .
and [pned management — lel's use that as the
date -- whera was the sirategic planming
commuties in views of their acceplance or lack
of accepiance of a possible pnvate eguily deal™
Were they thinking it was now the nghl ime, or
werg they shll nol sure?
A, | thmk we wera — | think when | was -
and | am nol tofally sure of thes, bul | thnk
when | was on thal, we were st slill coming up
wilh e framework and nyaing 1o decde = they
had, you know, talked about ibe - fha
investment bankers had talked abaul, bare's same
potential ranges they would do

- E - R e e
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i do not hink we had made ihe decision
a5 a commuttes And faken it to (he board that,
let's go through this process thal we decided 1o
o through
Q Sohad some preliminary evaluations from
Lazard as 1o whal —
A, Yeah -- and, again, 1 -- thal was
cartainly the procass we wore goang down |
[hink we had those before | lefl, bul | cant
remeambar if | saw those as a board member |ater,
butl we cerainly were going down thal process.
0. Okay Mow, luming o Page & of iha
game noies, i's 1514017
A, [Witness rewiews document §
0. Under where il says Bellendorfl, Do you
saa lthal?

MR CURLEY: Bortoff
A Al nght

(Witness rewviews document )

S0 could you read what he's saying, not
that simgple

BY MR BAROM
0. Well, I'm aclually - does Perdue
currenily have a confict, lots of discussion

Do you see that?

Paga 256

A Yes
1 Do you remember any diISCUSSION over —
A&  Yeah, There was a lot of discussion al
the — al lhal — thal board meeling thal
evening on the phone that - that we really had
io lake thizs of Ihe CEO's hands and lake --inio
fhe bipard's hands  So, yeah, thal doasn't
surpnse me at all Thera's a lol of discusskon
on whether David Pardue should run the process
or the board should run ihe process, and we
clearty cama down on the side of the board
@ Okay
{(WHEREUPON, A SOTTO VOCE DISCUSSION
WAS HELD, AND THE PROCEEDINGS
RESUMED AS FOLLOWS.)
(WHEREUPON, EXHIBIT NO 24 WAS
MARKED. )
(WHEREUPOMN, EXHIBIT MO 25 WAS
MARKED )
B MR, BAROMN-
O Which ane are you looking at?
A Twenty-five God
O  Mow, I'm assuming by your smirk, you
have not sean Exkibil 25 balore?
A Ma.

:
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MR CURLEY: &re we on 24 or 257

THE WITHESS | was reading 25

BY MR. BARDN:
@ Dud you know that people on the board of
dieciors were lelling people al KKR whal — the
commifiee was — what lhe commilies was dong,
whal — and how commulles was moving along?
A Where are you refernng o7 Are we on
24 ar 257

MR CLURLEY. Are you asking in
qeneral?

BY MR BAROM
0 Twenty-five
A Twenhefive Lel me read it
€. All nght Take a look at 25
A. | stopped at Cal's buddy?

{Wilness reviews documeant |

Okay. | have read that one
0 Okay MNow, al ihe lime - as of
Movember 8th, thes sirategqic planning commities
was_in fact, set up, They had retaned - il
says, Retaned Lehman Larard, bul you don
recall retaining  You jusi recall -
& Ny recollecion i that Lehmsan, § think,
had already been returned — relained by the

—
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management team, and we wanled to retain - we
fell we needed independent representaton
That's what led to Lazard
0 Okay. And did you know thal — you
know, somabody, whether - probably Mr Dawid
Perdue, was teling people at KKR what ihe
progress of this sirategic planning comimittes
was wilh regard to a possibla sl to privala
aquiy™
MR CURLEY: Obyject to v Form
A 1ded not know Dawid was doing thal
BY MR BARON.
0 Dud you ever authonze Dawd io do thaf?
ME CURLEY- Obpact 1o the form
& Mo
BY MR BARON
2 What about Mr Borioff, do you know
wheiher he was talhng Cal Turmer what was
happening on tha -- at he board meelings — or
ihe strategic planmng meelings?
A 1dd nod know that he would — na, |
have no evidence of - nor would | know thal e
was speakmg o Cal
3  Henever = thal was never told to you
or mentoned in any of the discussions?

—— —— ——
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A No, Mo
O Here's — therg's an mdicalion hene
(hat some of the board members think Perdue may
nol be in sync with his management team  Was
ihal a true stalement, some of the board members
thought Purdue may not have -
A, Yes [ mean, | hink the = hal's a
itile bt what bed o me comang in - So ona af
the meelings we had, we clearly had the
discussion that David was not to sync with fhe
management igam  The managemen! leam was nod in
sync with each ofher and thal the — maybe a -
a major issua that we will nead to deal with
Q OCkay. And then a litie lower, Il says
that it sounds ke Perdue 13 losing some
credibility with the board  |s that a true
statement?
A Yeah, | think -

ME. RILEY" Was that true — wail a
minute, was that a rue siatemenl™

BY MR. BARDON
2 Was thal a true stalement® Was Purdue
Ipaang credibility with the board?
A. Yas, |ihnk he was beginning to loose
credibimby. | woubkdn't say that he had lost
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crediility al that time
2 And had — had hus lack of credibility
been discussad al board meelng — | guess,
bebtween October 8 and Movember 8, or was i just
m other comversatons with board mambears?
MR, CURLEY'; Objact to tha korm
A OZne thing | wanl lo recharaclenze o,
it didrt say that the -- | ner the rest of the
board lost credibaliy 1o Dawd Perdue | think
there was a few red flags that were starting lo
Coime up
BY ME BAROCHN
2. What was those?
A | thunk the red flags that were coming
up was — and I'll speak for myself and not for
the board | thenk that, you know, from a
strategic plannng siandponi, | deder't think
the siralegc planing was as sirong as | el i
could be. and s0 we wene beginning to wark wilh
David on that.
) Was that — thal was even belare you
ook awver as a chsel operating officer?
A On yes Yes
Q. Any olher red Rags?
& Then to other g red flag, of course,

Mim-L-Scripn &
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was the = you know, when we -- we heard fhal
the management team was loseng faith n Dawid,
and m a kttle bal of disarray that Dawd = 50
yeah.
Q. How did you come 10 leam that the
management leam was losing fath in Dave?
A That was one of the meetings thal — on
the strategic advisory commitiee, o d was one
of our meeimgs between the October board
meeling and when | wenl off  So il was one of
those meetngs thal thal frsl came up, and
thal’s what led 1o the distussion with me
Q. Mow, if you would, furn fo Exhibid 24,
please, wihich is the olher — the next e-mal,
which was the next day, November 2, could you
read thes and el me whethers you have sver seen
fhus bafora?
A (Witness revews document |

Mo, | did not know Dave was having thesa
discuggions with Mike

MR CURLEY" | thank his queston
was, had you ever saen this e-mail before?
A Mo

BY MR BARCHN,
3 But my nexdt gquesbon s Were you aware
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that Dave was having hese comversations with
Mike® See, | become so predictable at fhus
it
A No

MR CURLEY: Just hke us lo have
an accurale record.
A Mo

BY MR BARDON:
2 Mow, a couple of concepts here thal |
wanl i know whether was an accurale reflecton
of whal was happenmg at the sbralegic planning
ar tha board meelings, 15 -- the thard
paragraph, David says — that il said his board
geliing sobered aboul fulure slock price
performance

Do you remermber there being some -
soberng is the word he used — some epiphany or
some inowiedge that the board had dunng this
{ime panod about what the future stock prce of
Dollar General would be?

MR CURLEY: Obgect to the form
A | dan’t know of thiere was an epiphany,
buf the fact 15, the stock had gone quite a bi
dowr. [ was trading in the 14 to 15 dollar
range. Secondly, Propect Alpha was a mapos
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project, and there was concemn aboul whal thal
would have on the stock markets 5o | dont
think we woke up one day and saud, wow, il was
an epiphany,

The facl s, we were concermad aboul the
slock pnce

BY MR BARON:
0 Okay But this talks aboul fulure siock
prices  Was there something thai David had been
trying o convince the board aboul where the
stock price would go after Propect Alpha?

Mt CURLEY: Object to the form
& | thenk the only thing that | recollect
15 that we talked aboul future pnoe, s
Mumber 1, as we wenl Irough these models and
looked at the financial plan over the next three
years whai -

MR RILEY. Can | hawe [ha queshon
again’

MR, BARON, Let him finish, and
then you can have the queston agam
A Mow, I'm confusad an whal the quasticon
WaS

MR BARCHN: Why don't you — na, il
doesnt matler Why don't you read where he was
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in his answer and see i he wanis 1o fmsh?
MR. CURLEY Mo, if he needs -
MR BARON Mo No You don't
mbermupt & -- jusi ks you don'l hawve mea
inkemupt a wilness while he's speaking, '
Mol & maore appropnales --
MR. CURLEY Setthe down —
MR BAROM: — P'm asking —
MR, CURLEY: -~ if the witness
negis the question read back — he's just asked
for the question -
MR BAROMN: -- ha didn't, Your
counsed did  Why don'l yvou read whene b was
and see whelhar ar nol he feeds the guestion
now.
THE WITHESS | need the queshion
read back
MBE BAROM Read where tus answer
was, and see i he wanls Io finish his answer
If he says he doesn't wanl o before he was
infermupied, that's fine, Please read his
answar back
(WHERELUPOMN, THE RECORD WAS READ AS
REQUESTED )
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BY MR BAROMN
. We were talking about hilure stack
prces  Was there some discusson or someathang
that Dawvd was Inang 1o comance the board of
as o what the fulure stock pnce of Dollar
Ganperal may be?
MR RILEY Object io the form,
coampaund guésion
A ldanol — | don't have any
recollection of David brnging that subject on
thie fulure stock price
BY MR BAROHN
1 Did the board come o some epiphany or
of some new realization as 1o what would happen
to the siock 1o prces?
A Mo, they ddnt come 1o any new epiphany
to the stock pnce
MR, CURLEY: Object to the larm
BY MR BARON:
@ W says the Lehman has also been charged
with renmew all options 1o create thesr halder
value Ded the stralegic planning committee ask
Lehman to do something? You wundersiood Lehman
was warking for the managemant, bul did the
strategic planning commitlés ask Lehman o do

Dravid Bere
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Mumber 3, we looked al what would ba the
polential valees, whether it will be a sirategic
buyer or a financial buyer S0 we did go down
those threa operalions
O Okay s there a reason you decsded not
to look infoe & possible strategic buyer?

MR CURLEY Object to the form
& We actually did go theough e process
of — our adwisars wend through many strategic
adwisers, Number 1, you know, do they have an
mterest m Dedlar General. Number 2, are they
capable of doing o The only one that gol any
sanous discussion was Famsly Dollad, and il was
determined thal, you know, they wera having some
I55Ues ~ some legal issues, some SEC issues,
and that really wasn'l goang 1o be 3
possabibity

BY MR BARDMN:
0 Okay HNobody approached any strategic
buyers?
A Mo e just don't through the process
of evaluating
O And ded anybody make any attempt to have
an action wiih financial buyers for - for tha
possible sale of the company?
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something?
A My recollechion is the only thing —
Lazard was the only group that represenied us —
that ask us 1o refum any modeaks
0 You — now, as far as you know, no
banker was asked to - what 5 he phrase here,
review all ophons to creale shareholder value™
MR CURLEY: Dbject o the lorm
& Ask thal one more lime?
BY MR BARCON:
2 Yeah -~ was any banker asked -~ or any
bankes, as far as you are aware of, charged
with, quate, reviewing options, end quote, o
create shareholder value?
MR RILEY: By the planning
commitles?
BY MR BARDHN.
O By anyone, as far as you know
A Yeah, I'm siruggling over the words “all
oplions,™ we asked for - you know, we looked
dicvm (hree scenancs of what would be the - the
stock value and the long-range plan that was
Murnber 1 that management had provided, and we
looked al iwo scenarios. Mumber 2, we looked at
Project Alpha, the impact of Project Alpha, and

—
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A Ko The discussion was made that - you
know, we staried wiih tha two, and ha reason we
staried wilh the two was because there was a
review of who would be the — a potental hkely
buyer, and who would have the capability 1o buy.
Of course, they came in with two more  And 50
wig ended up with four there, and, agan, we wera
going down that process and wanted 1o compans
againsl, you know, whal a public share pnca
wauhd b

But the fact i3, you know, those were
he judgments we made and then advice we gol
from our adwisers, these were the most hkely
ones  And secondly, you know, due diligence as
you know 15 a huge, huge process and thal ths
i5 whal we fell was manageable from a managament
standpaint.
{1 But al the ime that you mada thal
decision, you dedn’ know you —
A | didmt kniow that the -
Q== (unintelsgible } that TPG was an
discussions, Goldman was in discussion, maybe
some other people were n discussion even before
you weare involved, comect?
A Yeah,
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MR CURLEY Otyed! to the fomm
A Would you ask the queshan again?

BY MR BARON.
0 Inmakng that decision as o how 1o
namow il between the two groups that brought in
ather groups, you weran'l aware that other
groups were already in discussions and possibly
intereshing?
A Actually, | wasn imvolved after —

MR CURLEY: Object fo the form
=0 ahead
A | wasn't actually mvolved al all in
decions because | had left the stratlegic
planning commifites --

BY MR BARON:
Q. Thal's comect.
A = 50, you know, the [as thing | knew,
there was kind of a raview, and then | was - |
became parl of management, and a0 | didn
parbcapats in any of thase,
O As far as you know, the strategic
planmng commilles was never made awara of the
other contact that Dawid Perduwe had or
expresuons of inferast by the olher private
equity groups separate and apar from KKR and
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Bain, comacl?

& Al can say is, a5 a board membaer |

wasm -

0 Ckay 5o when you are saymng their

decision that they mads, ihal's only looking at

the proxy and ather thangs. ou were part of
the dedcision —

A I wasn't part of the decision, no
(WHEREUFPCOHN, EXHIBIT MO 26 WAS
MARKED )

BY MR. BARDN

2 Show you whal has been marked

Exhubid 26 Have you ever seen this a-mail

before?

Take yvour ime 1o read i

A (Wilness rewews document §
(WHEREUPOMN, A DISCUSSION WAS HELD
FF THE RECORD )

VIDEOGRAPHER. Going off the

record The time s 627 [sic 1627) _
(WHEREUPON, A SHORT BREAK WAS |
TAKEN, THE PROCEEDING RESUMED AS
FOLLOWS:)

VIDEQOGRAPHER: Back on the record
Here marks the beginning of Tape Number & in the
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deposion of Dawnd Bere, Volume 1 The lime 5
1634 You may begin

BY MR. BARON
Q3 Thank you Taking a look at Exhibd 26,
do you sea hare where it says -~ there's some
indicatan hal based on 8 dmnear with Cal
Turmer, thal Mike Calber believed thal Perdue
had created very politrcal device of an
aulocratic management envirenment known as the
ahseniea CECQ A, do you know il thal's trua?

MR RILEY: That he had created
the impressicn of was -
A, What's the question?

BY MR BARON.
3 ‘Well, one, had ha — was il rue that he
had crealed a very polical device as an
autocrabc managerment emironment?
MR CURLEY Obpect to the form

There's a kol of words these

BY MR BARON:
O Thene are, and they are all words that |
couldn’ spell | had to

MR, CURLEY They were all vague,
50 object o the fom
A You know, | will go back to whal | was

A
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informed, ig thal, Number 1, David was having
somie issues with the management leam, and | was
asked io bnng the team logether and 1o dnve
Progect Alpha. 5o thal's the only piece of
information that | had

BY ME. BARON
By December '06 dale, ware you now a
co0?
& Yes
0 By this pont in U, had you yet begun
having ary conversations with anybody at KKR or
anybody else™
MR. RILEY: Anybody else?
A Mo
BY MR BAROM
0 Any other private equity group?
A Mo | was very locused on the -- on
Progect Alpha
. When was the first bme you had any
cantacl with somebody al KKR?
A Somewheren e due diligence process,
we a3 a management leam weni cut fo New York and
gave a8 management prasentation 1o KKR and who
hazy were walh, and then the next day we did
Ban and who they were with | think Bain was

Wue-L-Seriptd
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with Blacksione, | think, and KKR was with TPG, v and met with them?
g0 that was the firsl hmea | had had any contact 1 ME. CURLEY" Wilh KKR?
wilh KKR 1 MR BARON KKR
0 Okay. Now, by = al ths poind in i A I'm S0y, One more =
i = by the ime you had that meeling with s  BY MR BARON-
KKE, had you been pnvy to Lazard's analysis, ¢ 0. Had you seen any after Lazard's
you personally? v financial analysis by the tme wenl lo meel with
MR CURLEY Obpect io the form. s KKR?
A Which analysis? s A | think that the board saw financal

W B A R e M M e
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BY MR BARON
0 Analysis as what the value of the
company, whether or not — you know, some
indication as to whather or not he company was
appropnately to be taken oul and gaing prvate?
MR CURLEY: Obyect to the form,
& The —my only recollecton s thal a
board = | obviously wasnt on the commities
anymore, The board meeting, ceranty tha
commeties, had recormmeandad that we have
convarsabons wilh thess tvo groups, but
cerainly, there wasn any decision whether we
shoukd go privale at that ime
BY MR BARCHN:
Q. My question was: Had you sean any
Lazard financial anakysis by the fima you wenl

analysis of what potentially they would be
willing to pay, 5o | think we saw some financal
analysis in a board meeting before we actually
wianil oul [hosre

. Ckay And can you give me a bme penod
im which you went out there?

A Wouw know, | can remember the ime
penod I was somatimea —

2 Befora the end of the year, beginneng of
the year?

A Actually, | think ol was m Januwarny, but

I'm mot sure | only started in December, 50 |
thunk 1l was probably i the JanuaryFebnoany
trme frame

0 Okay, Afler thal meetng, when was the
naxt trme you had a conversation with anybady al

W ok e B & W B e
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KKR?
A Adter that meebng, we had a lot of due
diligence calls from all four privade equity
groups  And although | wouldn't say | played a
mapor par in that, because | was 50 new io the
company, | did si in on some of those calls
0 Okay. Mow, when is the nexi — other
than the due dikgence calls, did you have any
contact or discussion with anybody al KEKRE?
A Mo
0 When did you first lzam thal KKR was
unlkely to keep David Perdue?
A After we had made the annowncemsent — |
am not guite sure axactly whal the dates are,
bul cerainly there was a penod of me that
after the announcemant and before the close, 5o
somewhere in bebwaen those fwo, and it was
abwiously before — i was afler the
presentation thal we gave (o the = Use ome n
Mew York, but il was obviously before the
presentalions thal we gave to the raling
agencies
(WHEREUPOMN, EXHIBIT NO 27 WAS
MARKED )

Wowm - | o e
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EY MR BARON
0 Showing you what has been marked
Exhabit 27 At thes pont in time, there
appears ‘o be — these appear o be e-mails
discussing who was goeng 10 make presentations
io polerntal invesions

Do you see thal?
A Canlread il - read the whola thmg?
O Yes, please do
A [Wilness reviews documenl |

| hawve read i
O Okay. This s a discusson that Lalks
prmarity about some presenlabans to potenbal
invesiorns, cormect?
A That appears fo be he case
O Okay And was there some conversation
that you had with KKR pror 1o thes e-mail
falking about your role in oblaming either
invesiment or debi or something else 1o finance
the ransacton?

MR CURLEY Object to the form
And | abyect 1o the charactenzabion —

MR BARCHN. {Unintelsgible )
A Yeah, ask the question agaln.

Ahin-Lr-Seriprd
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i BY MR, BAROHM: ¢ @ As of 331, ded you have some inkling as

3 3 Is it fair to say thal al somelime prioe 1 1o whelher David Perdue was going lo siay, or

3 fo thes e-mail, you had contact with somebody al v did you still nat know?

« KKR about working on some presentabions, +« A | dor't know what thal date was, the —

s corac? v | suspect it was clearly afler the first

¢ A 1don't know what the ime frame was, ¢ presentabion that we looked 3l this moming that

+ but we were starling in the - first of all, » went to the investors  Dawd was part of that

& what's the date thal wa annaunced ihe deal™ s presentabion  And i was baeiora tha

s 0. 1 thenk it was March 15 or somathing s presentabion that we gave 1o (he raling agency.

ke (hat
& March 15th Okay

MR RILEY Yeah, | thenk it was
the 10th or 12th

BY MR BARDN
O Okay
A, So, yes, it makes sense thal afer the
deal was closed, that there was some discussions
about putting some preseniations logether
0. Okay Andwhen did those conversabons
stan?
& I'm not quite sure when they slared
They for sure slarted, you know, after the
announcemeant, and obwviously somelime befora
A1, Thisis a deck thal we obviously staried
working out for one of the presentations

EESsSEEZIEER S
POPOFOP

a3

So somewhers in Detween thal, | was ust called
in one day, and | was asked if | would be
wilkng 1o be nterim CED

Q  Mow, if you 1ake a look at the last
paragraph, do you know who Gail and Kathleen
arg?

| da

Wha s Gadl®?

Gail s our head of real estate

Ckay What's her last name?

Bicher (phonetsc) A = Aches

And who i Kathleen?

Kathteen Guion  She nens all our

Catalan slore operations, and real eslate
reports mibta her.

O, Dwd you éver have 3 conversaton wilh
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anybody al KKR about taking over discussions of
real estale from Gail and Kalhleen?
A Mo,
Q. Now, il says thal you were on the phones
with Mike Calber for an hour, Talking about
Perdue around Cal, et cetera Do you remember
that?
A You know, | had Iod of discussions with
Mike Calbert, so | don't have a specific
recollection of this phone canversalion
0 Okay. Do you remember telling him
that — do you rermember — what do you remember
discussing about Perdue in conversabons wilh
bum?
A Again, | don’t know whal wi could Fidi
been discussing  We would have been discussing
presentalions - | just don't know what we would
have been — talking ahout there
). Ded you ever lalk lo Dawvid Perdun afior
he was -- kel me show you exhibil = the nexi
axhibal
(WHERELFOMN, A SOTTO VOLCE DISCLUSSI0ON
WAS HELD, AND THE FROCEEDINGS
RESUMED AS FOLLOWS)
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(WHEREUPON, EXHIBIT NC 28 WAS
MARKED )
8 MR BARCH,
0 Showing you an e-maib dated Apnl 23
A Lat me read il
0 Okay Goahead
A (Witness reviews documeant )
| ave read i
Q. Do you have some recollecton of when —
the conversabion you had when you wers told that
they were nod going o go forward logether with
Mr Perdue?
A, The gquesbon again?
0 Do you recall the eonversaban you had
wiath Mike Calbeart —
&  Yeah
0 —when Mike told you that Perdue was
nol going fonward ?
A Right Mike Calbert came into my office
and informed ma thal they had made that
decesson,
{1  Was that a surprise o you, o ded you
hawva some inkhng thal was coming?
A You know, P'monot sure, | wasn't gquile
sure whal KKR was gong to do. So | ddn't have

Min-L-SoiprE
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1 @ surprise or — | didn’l have a feeling eber 1 (WHEREWPON, A SHORT BREAK WAS
1 way 3 TAKEN, THE PROCEEDING RESUMED AS
1 B Was anienm CEC posdion discussed at 1 FOLLOWS.)
+ thal me? « VIDEOGRAPHER: Back on the record
» A Yes. s The bme s 1656.
i . Soat the same time he told you he ¢ MR BARON | have no furher
1 wasn't goang forward, he asked you whather you 1 queshons
o wanted to be interm GEO? s MR, RILEY: Okay
» A Yes s MR, CURLEY: Mo queshons
10 @ And you told im yes? w  VIDEOGRAPHER: This concludes the
1 A Yes 11 deposibon of Dave Bere, Valume 1. The Mumbaer
1a @ Did you ever talk o Dave Perdus aboul 1z Of the tapes used s s, Gong off the record
g3 hem et beang asked 1o conlinue on? 12 The bime 5 1657
1 A, Before? 1 [WHEREUPON, THE DEPOSITION WAS
13 @ Aferwards, afier Dave Perdue was iold, 15 COMCLUDED AT APPROXIMATELY
w A [ think afler Dawd was informed that he w500 P M. AND FURTHER DEPOMENT
11 wasn'l coming — becoming the CEQ, he did come 1w SAITHNOT)
1 I me and said he was — he thought il was lhe o [(SIGNATURE NOT WAIVED )
1% best thang for him And thal's aboul = il was i*
20 @ very bnef discussson, 1Y
. MR BARON: Lel's lake a guick n
3z break and see o there’s anything else | want to 12
a o i3
% VIDEOGRAPHER. Going off the T
15 recond. The tbme is 16468, s
Page 283 Pago 284
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